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2021 12 31 HK
HK
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1.00 17.01

2022 31
15.64
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2022 12 31

2022 2021
10,793 11,344
(5.364) (5,497)
5,429 5.847
67 49
(987) (1,051)
4,500 4,845
(961) (800)
10 3,548 4,045

11
187 (413)
(442) (322)
(629) (735)
2,919 3,310
13 35 @77
HK 2,954 2,933
HK
15 33.43 33.19
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183,589 192,961
(91,242) (93,504)
92,347 99,457
1,140 833
(16,789) (17.,878)
76,698 82,413
(16,347) (13,608)
10 60,351 68,805
11
(3,181) (7,025)
(7,518) (5,477)
(10,699) (12.502)
49,652 56,303
13 595 (6,413)
HK 50,248 49,890
HK
15 5.69 5.65

167
HK

HK
14
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39 197
@) (33)
32 164
©) ©)
- @ 1
1 1
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1,023 469
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) 130 (141)
- (63) (63)
(64) (31)
785 386
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135/525



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2022 2021

HK 50,248 49,890

663 3,351

(119) (561)

544 2.790

(68) (102)

- (34) 17
17 17

(85) (68)

459 2,722

17,401 7,978

301 2,586

. 2,279) (2,398)
_ (1,072) (1,072)
(1,089) (527)

13,353 6,566

K 64,060 59,178

95 167
HK
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2022 12 31
2022 2021
73,732 71,316
5,228 5,424
16 78,960 76,740
17 33,623 33,623
19 793 477
26 1,450 596
27 882 1,045
115,708 112,481
20 1,446 904
21 1,631 1,157
22 1,892 252
23 325 34
5,294 2,347
24 (4,821) (4,078)
25 (657) (1,233)
29 (149) (506)
(5,527) (5,817)
(233) (3,470)
115,475 109,011
25 (50,655) (45,393)
26 (111) 197)
(2,381) (2,317)
29 (10,495) (9,982)
27 (158) (350)
28 (1,430) (1,314)
(65,230) (59,553)
13 (912) (1,065)
49,333 48,393
30 8 8
49,325 48,385
49,333 48,393
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2022 2021
1,254,181 1,213,085
88,928 92,262
16 1,343,110 1,305,347
17 571,927 571,927
19 13,489 8,114
26 24,665 10,138
27 15,003 17,775
1,968,193 1,913,302
20 24,596 15,377
21 27,743 19,681
22 32,183 4,287
23 5,528 578
90,051 39,922
24 (82.005) (69,367)
25 (9,475) (20,973)
29 (2.534) (8,607)
(94,014) (98,947)
(3,963) (59,025)
1,964,230 1,854,277
25 (861,642) (772,135)
26 (1,888) (3,351)
(40,501) (39,412)
29 (178,520) (169,794)
27 (2.688) (5,954)
28 (24,324) (22,351)
(1,109,562) (1,012,997)
13 (15,513) (18,116)
839,154 823,165
30 136 136
839,018 823,029
839,154 823,165
2023 14
95 167

HK
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HK

2022 12 31
HK
30 30 30i 30 14

2021 8 47,472 (379) (780) 1,422 47,743

- - - 2,933 - 2,933

- - 382 164 - 546

- - 382 3,097 - 3,479

- - 1 - - 1

14 - - - - (1,422) (1,422)

" - - - (1,408) - (1,408)

" - - - (1,422) 1,422 -
2021 12 31

2022 8 47,472 4 (513) 1,422 48,393

- - - 2,954 - 2!954

- - 780 32 - 812

- - 780 2,986 - 3,766

- - 4 - - 4

14 - - - - (1,422) 1,422)

y - - - (1,408) - (1,408)

" - - - (1,422) 1,422 -

2022 12 31 8 47,472 788 (357) 1,422 49,333
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AK
30 30 E 30 "

2021 136 | 807,499 (6.447) | (13.268) | 24,188 | 812,108

_ _ - 49,890 - 49,890

- ; 6,498 2,790 - 9,287

- : 6,498 52,680 - 59,178

- ; 17 - - 17

y i i} _ | a8y | (24,189

” - ] | (23,950) | (23,950)

14 - - | oa.188) | 24,188 _

s 136 | 807,499 68 (8,726) 24,188 | 823,165

] _ _ 50,248 - 50,248

- - 13,268 544 - 13,812

- - 13,268 50,792 - 64,060

- - 68 - - 68

14 - . - - | e188) | (24,188)

" - - - | (es,950) - | (z3,950)

14 - - - | (e4.188) | 24,188 ,

2022 12 31 136 | 807,499 13,404 (6,073) | 24,188 | 839,154
95 167

HK
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2022 12 31

2022 2021

23 6,157 7,344
(875) (720)

30 13

(544) (448)

4,768 6,189

(5,528) (4,603)

(233) (223)

(316) (199)

(6,077) (5,025)

23 4,873 16,048
23 (500) (14,450)
23 @ )
23 306 327
23 (242) (278)
(2,830) (2,830)

1,606 (1,185)

297 (21)

34 52

®) 3

12 31 23 325 34
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2022 2021

23 104,731 124,921
(14,884) (12,247)

510 221

(9,253) (7,620)

81,104 105,275

(94,031) (78,297)

(3,963) (3,793)

(5,375) (3,385)

(103,370) (85,475)

23 82,890 272,976
23 (8,505) (245,795)
23 an (34)
23 5,205 5,562
23 (4,116) (4,729)
(48,138) (48,138)

27,318 (20,157)

5,052 (357)

578 885

(102) 51

12 31 23 5,528 578

95 167
HK

142/525



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HK
HK HK
2011 2013 23
HK 44
HK
HK HK
HK 2014
HK
HK
HK
HK
HK
2022 12 31 HK
2022 12 31 HK
HK
HK 2022 12 31
HK
HK HK
HK
HK
HK
HK

143/525



37

HK

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HK

144/525



HK

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

145/525



HK

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

146/525



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

100
60
60
60
35
30
30
25
20
15
10
10

147/525



12

12

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

148/525



12

12

12

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

149/525



90

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

150/525



HK

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

151/525



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

34

152/525



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

153/525



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

154/525



2019

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HEC
HEC
HEC
HEC
HEC
2023 12 31 2019-2023

155/525



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

156/525



HK

EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

157/525



EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)

HK

16
2018-2020

Ooooooooooooooooooad
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10,724 11,312
() ®)
10,718 11,307
75 37
10,793 11,344

158/525



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2022 2021
30 13
37 36
67 49
2022 2021
348 312
234 229
120 194
197 196
88 120
987 1,051
2022 2021
1,287 1,085
(293) (271)
3 asn
961 800
2.7 2021 2.5
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10
2022 2021
2,923 2,924
1 2
196 196
5 4
8,424 4,812
23 23
746 735
88 120
5 5
1 -
860,000 2021 415,000
11
2022 2021
187 414
- (€3]
187 413
29
442 322
629 735
2022
16.5% 2021  16.5%
8.25 16.5 2020
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2022 2021
3,548 4,045
585 667
71 75
®) ®
(6) ®
(16) -
- @
629 735
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2021
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8.25

16.5
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12
HK
HK
2022 2021
13

0.12 1.05 - - 1.17

1.01
0.09 9.49
- 10.55 20.13 19.02
0.07 3.40 - - 3.47 3.39
10 0.04 1.82 0.01 0.32 2.19 3.65
, 0.09 4.43
- 2.03 6.55 6.26
0.03 0.61 - 0.20 0.84 -
0.09 0.47 - - 0.56 0.46
HK
A H -

0.07 - - - 0.07 0.07
0.14 0.06 - - 0.20 0.20
12 0.05 - - - 0.05 0.07
0.07 - - - 0.07 0.07
n 0.02 - - - 0.02 -
0.07 - - - 0.07 0.07
0.11 0.02 - - 0.13 0.12
0.14 - - - 0.14 0.09
0.08 0.03 - - 0.11 0.09
0.16 0.02 - - 0.18 0.18
0.07 0.04 - - 0.11 0.09
0.16 0.01 - - 0.17 0.17
0.04 0.01 - - 0.05 0.12
- 0.04 - - 0.04 0.07
- 0.03 - - 0.03 0.03

2022 1.71 21.53 0.01 13.10 36.35
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HK

2022 18
2022 22
10 2022 22
11 2022
12 2022

13

2021
2021
2022 2021
9.76 6.95
1.32 0.91
3.66 2.69
14.74 10.55
2021
2022 2021
2,500,001 - 3,000,000 1 2
3,000,001 - 3,500,000 6 5
3,500,001 - 4,000,000 2 2
5,000,001 - 5,500,000 1 2
5,500,001 - 6,000,000 1 -
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2022 2021
75 72
2 2
77 74
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
13
HEC HEC
r 1
HEC
HEC
HEC
2013 2009-2018
2018 12 31
2019
HEC 2019 1 1 2033 12 31
65
2022 2021
(80) 344
13 1
32 32
(35) 377
HEC 2022 32,348,000
2021 31,760,000 2022 12 31
265,000 31,495,000
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2021

2021
2021

2021 12 31
2022

2022
2022
2022 12 31

698 8 20 726
8 ) . B}
344 1 . 345
- - 14 14
- - (20) (20)
1,050 1 14 1,065
1 @ - -
(80) 13 - 67
(99) - - (99)
- - 31 31
- - 18) (18)
872 13 27 912
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2022 2021

2,954 2,933

4,854 5,317

(1,640) (1,048)

(41) 108

10 22

(544) (448)

(2,215) (1,366)

(5,844) (4,802)

(1,078) (930)

(1,329) 1,152

14. HK

4,159 1,678

2,830 2,830

1.1
HK
HK
HK
14.1
2022 12 31
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HK
2022 2021
HK
15.94 1,408 1,408
2021 15.94
HK
16.09 1,422 1,422
2021 16.09
2,830 2,830
2022 12 31 HK
16.09 2021 16.09 1,422 2021 1,422
HK
2022 12 31
16.09 2021 16.09 1,422 2021 1,422
2022 12 31 HK
8,836,200,000 2021 8,836,200,000
HK
2022 2021
HK
16.09 1,422 1,422
2021 16.09
15 HK
HK
HK 2,954
2021 2,933 HK

8,836,200,000 2021
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16
2021 18,235 3 | 57,885 | 1,004 | 9,587 | 86,734 | 6,960 | 93,604
- 1 92 28 5,528 5,649 - 5,649
406 - 2,653 131 (3,190) - - -
1) | @2 (26) - (381) - (381)
203(1)2212 81 18,620 2 | 60,208 | 1,157 | 11,925 | 92,002 | 6,960 | 98,962
- 1 4 17 | 5,472 | 5,531 - | 5,531
1,903 - | 450 123 | (6.527) - - -
Q) (¢)) (327) 9 - (344) - (344)
b022 12 31 20,516 2 | 64,513 | 1,288 | 10,870 | 97,189 | 6,960 | 104,149
2021 3,533 1 13,846 540 - 17,920 1,340 19,260
(10) 2) (203) (25) - (240) - (240)
532 2 | 2,348 124 - | 3,008 19 | 3,202
203(1)2212 31 4,055 1 | 15,901 639 - | 20,686 | 1,536 | 22,222
(€)) @ (225) © - (238) - (238)
563 1| 2,327 118 - | 3,000 196 | 3,205
bo22 12 31 4,615 1 | 18,008 748 = | 23.457 | 1,732 | 25,189
b022 12 31 15,901 1 | 46,420 540 | 10,870 | 73,732 | 5,228 | 78,960
2021 12 31 14,565 1 44,307 518 11,925 71,316 5,424 76,740

293 2021

271

85 2021 80
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17
2022 2021
12 31 33,623 33,623
HEC CGU
CGU 16 2021
16
HEC
6.79 2021 5.99
CGU 16
1.0 2021 1.0
2022 11 30
7.09 2021 7.17 CGU
2022 11 30

170/525



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

18
2022 12 31
HK
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100
1,056
400
25

171/525



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

LNG
10 30
HKLTL
HKLTL LNG HEC
CAPCO HKLTL
HEC  CAPCO
HKLTL
HKLTL
2022 2021
25 1
11 1
36 2
2,777 2,105
(38) -
171 (517)
(209) (517)
(2,604) (1,590)
8 1
2022 2021
793 477
793 477
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HEC HKLTL LNG HKLTL
HKLTL
2022 HEC HKLTL
920
20

2022 2021
1,158 620
288 284
1,446 904
137 2021

21

2022 2021
811 611
729 457
1,540 1,068
26 1 4
90 85
1,631 1,157

579 2021

2022 2021
748 580
56 30
12 7 1
811 611
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2022
2 789 (12) 777
14 12 @ 10
0 24 - 24
825 14 811
2021
2 593 11) 582
9 8 @ 7
0 22 - 22
623 12) 611
HEC 31
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2022 2021
12 11
3 2
(€)) (€3]
12 31 14 12
22
HEC
2022 2021
252 (796)
6,922 3,122
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12 31 1,892 252
23
2022 2021
252 -
73 34
325 34
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2022 2021
3,548 4,045
G0 (13)
961 800
33 14
10 2,924 2,926
10 196 196
10 88 120
28 120 194
5 0)
(549) (192)
@372) (257)
(1,640) (1,048)
985 560
10 22
28 ®) @
13 (99) -
13 (18) (20)
6,157 7,344
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28
2

> 25
2022 1 1 19,612 27,014 | 2,317 1 (389) 187 48,742
4,873 - - - - - 4,873
(500) - - - - - (500)
- - - ® - - ®
- - 306 - - - 306
- - (242) - - - (242)
4,373 - 64 @ - - 4,436
- - - - (900) (60) (960)
- - - 1 - - 1
2 211 - - - - 213
2022 12 31 23,987 27,225 2,381 1 | @,289) 127 52,432

28
2

> 25
2021 1 1 18,080 26,810 2,268 2 (392) 685 47,453
16,048 - - - - - 16,048
(14,450) - - - - - (14,450)
- - - @ - - @
- - 327 - - - 327
- - (278) - - - (278)
1,598 - 49 Q@) - - 1,645
- - - - 3 (498) (495)
- - - 1 - - 1
(66) 204 - - - - 138
2021 12 31 19,612 27,014 2,317 1 (389) 187 48,742
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24
2022 2021
4,718 3,970
28 - 1
26 40 29
4,758 4,000
63 78
4,821 4,078
2022 2021
2,748 2,020
818 770
12 1,152 1,180
4,718 3,970
2022 2021
78 22
48 64
63 ®
12 31 63 78
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25

2022 2021
23,987 19,612
@57) (1,233)
23,730 18,379
8,956 8,952
806 779
9,762 9,731
(300) -
9,462 9,731
13,565 13,549
3,898 3,734
17,463 17,283
50,655 45,393

2.4 2021 2.4
1.875 2.875 2021 1.875 2.875
1,056 2021 12 31 1,056
3.5 2021 3.5
2022 12 31 400 2021 12 31 400
4.375 2021 4.375 2022 10 12
18
31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

2022 2021
1,300 299
29,351 24,294
20,004 20,800
50,655 45,393

179/525



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad
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- (41) - €]
972 (86) 15 (150)
479 (6)) 585 ©
- (16) - (30)
1,451 (151) 600 (226)
1 (40) 4 (29)
1,450 111 596 197)
1,451 (151) 600 (226)
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27
27
MPF MPF
MPF
2000 12 MPF
MPF
27
2021 1 1
FSA
2022 12 31 19

2011
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2022 2021
3,065 3,816
(2,341) (3,121)
724 695
882 1,045
(158) (350)
724 695
12
2022 2021
3,816 3,921
51 24
(533) 117
35 38
11 11
(315) (288)
- ()
12 31 3,065 3,816
2023 38
2022 2021
3,121 3,401
52 60
44 24
11 11
- 23 (18)
- (552) ©7)
- 3 35
(315) (288)
- )
12 31 2,341 3,121
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2022 2021
52 60
) -
45 60
2022 2021
31 41
14 19
45 60
2022 2021
686 489
39 197
12 31 725 686
2022 2021
259 308
156 205
460 606
132 192
2,001 2,401
57 104
3,065 3,816
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12 31
2022 2021
4.0 1.6
3.4 1.2
5.0 5.0
2.5 2.5
2022 2021
- 0.25 (34) (56)
- 0.25 36 59
- 0.25 35 56
- 0.25 (33) (54)
_ (45) €]
B} 45 75
2022 2021
- 0.25 13) (20)
- 0.25 14 21
- 0.25 14 20
2021
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2022 2021
10.8 12.9
5.3 6.0
2022 2021
71 66
1,492,000 2021 1,857,000
2022 2021
1,429 1,314
1 -
1,430 1,314
2022
1,314
120
®
12 31 1,429

HK
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2022 2021
- - 1 1
1 1
1 1
29
2022 2021
187 414
(38) 92
149 506
2022 2021

10,495 9,982
2021 9,709 (131) 36 an 9,597
152 173 ) 1 322
- - 33 30 63

2021 12 31
2022 9,861 42 65 14 9,982
176 270 @ @ 442
- - 7 63 70
- - - 1 1
2022 12 31 10,037 312 70 76 10,495

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
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30
HK
HK
30 30
30 30 1
2021 8 47,472 (327) 2,768 1,422 51,343
2021
- - - 3,369 - 3,369
- - 232 - - 232
- - 232 3,369 - 3,601
y - - - - (1,422) (1,422)
" _ - - (1,408) - (1,408)
14 - - - (1,422) 1,422 -
2021 12 31 8 47,472 (95) 3,307 1,422 52,114
2022
2022
- i} - 3,387 - 3,387
- , 460 - - 460
_ _ 460 3,387 - 3,847
14 - - - - (1.422) (1,422)
” - - - (1,408) - (1,408)
14 - - - 1,422) 1,422 -
2022 12 31 8 47,472 365 3,864 1,422 53,131
HK
16.09 2021 16.09 1,422 2021 1,422

HK
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HK
2022
0005
12 31 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
.0005
12 31 20,000,000, 000 10,000,000
.0005
12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100
0005
12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100
2021
.0005
12 31 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
.0005
12 31 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
.0005
12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100
.0005
12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100

34 HK
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2021 (657) 528 (129)
371 92 463

152 - 152

(49) (15) (64)

474 77 551

- ®) ®)

ggg; 2o (183) 600 417
1,012 7 1,019

23 - 23

(95 o (96)

940 6 946

- 3 3

2022 12 31 757 609 1,366
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2021 (18) (232) (250)
B ) (132) (141)
- - (63) (63)
h - 1 1
i - 6 6
2 32 34
2021 12 31
2022 (25) (388) (413)
- (20) (114) (134)
- - (63) (63)
- - (@) @
- - 1 1
3 30 33
2022 12 31 “42) (536) (578)

HK HK
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2022 2021
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022 2021
51,212 46,626
(325) (34)
50,887 46,592
49,333 48,393
50,887 46,592
100,220 94,985
51 49
HEC
2022 12 31 508
2021 12 31 399 21
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30
21
1SDA
2022 2021
31 972 (119) 858 15 (15) -
31 479 €1) 442 585 (180) 405
1,451 @s1) [ 1,300 600 (195) 405
31 M 1) - 37 (26) 11
31 86 (86) - 150 (130) 20
31 24 @4 - 39 (39) -
151 (151) - 226 (195) 31

2022 12 31
3,400 2021 12 31 6,250
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2022
12 31
2,389 3,075 32,851 29,991 68,306 51,426
4,445 - - - 4,445 4,445
6,834 3,075 32,851 29,991 72,751 55,871
(292) (312) (651) (103) (1,358) (900)
35
202 202 349 87 840
Q97) Q97) (340) (88) (822)
471)
176 4 3,378 13,372 16,930
@) ®) (3,510) | (14,013) | (17.697)
16
302 - - - 302
(287) - - - (287)
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2021
12 31
2,014 1,072 26,446 31,384 60,916 46,773
3,846 - - - 3,846 3,846
5,860 1,072 26,446 31,384 64,762 50,619
139 138 395 66 738 155
30
202 201 520 119 1,042
197) 197) (509) 117) (1,020)
(576)
1,379 141 4 16,750 18,274
(1,378) (140) @) | @7.523) | (19,044)
30
733 54 - - 787
(713) (46) - - (759)
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2022 2021
4.06 252 - -
2.72 (37,333) 2.74 (37,108)
(37,081) (37,108)
0.03 73 0.03 34
5.65 (13.879) 0.94 (9,518)
0.63 (2,381) * (2.317)
(16,187) (11,801)
*0.01
2022 12 31
121 2021 12 31 92
331 2021 12 31 460

2021
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2022
32 2
(189) (1,126)
(2,250) -
(2,407) (1,124)
1,329 986
950 -
(128) (138)

2021
- 24
(161) (3,478)
(2,229) -
(2,390) (3,454)
1,347 3,251
950 -
(93) (203)

10

2022 2021

1 [6h) 13
10

2021
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022
/
0023 -2035
2.09 27,668 972 - (110) an 1,012 (1,012) -
0023 -2032
7.284 161 1 () () - - -
0027 -2032
9,646 317 - - - 7 Q) -
2021
/
D022 -2035
2.08 27,668 15 - 187) - 371 (371) -
2022 -2032
8,786 207 4 () ) 36 (36) -
2027 -2032
9,489 374 - - - 56 (56) -
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2022
/
2023 302 - - - (16) ® 8 -
2022
(286) 16
2021
/
2022 - 787 ®) 2 (20) 20
2023
2021
(759) 30
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2022 2021
USD HKD 7.4620 7.4875
JPY HKD 0.0703 0.0752
GBP HKD 8.9438 10.2134
EUR HKD 8.9349 9.5059
JPY USD 102.0011 107.0041
GBP USD 1.3338 1.3345
13
2022 2021
31 972 15
31 479 585
1,451 600
31 41 37
31 86 150
31 24 39
151 226
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
32
12 31
2022 2021
6,702 5,840
10,412 13,111
2022 12 31 59
2021 141
2022 12 31
1,627 2021 1,628
33
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
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PAH

2022 12 31

19

13

HEC

CAPCO LNG

HKLTL

HEC

2021

HEC

34

43

CAPCO

HEC

CAPCO

HKLTL
2022

PAH

PAH

11

14A

HKLTL

HKLTL

HKLTL
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2021 42
HKLTL
LNG
HKLTL
2021
507,000 2021
HKLTL HEC 575,000
12

14A
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PAH
2021
2022 12 31
27 2021
HEC
2022
11
HKLTL 2,672,000
339,000
HEC HKLTL
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35 HK
2022 2021
61,463 60,882
408 -
61,871 60,882
60 12
1 1
61 13
(95) 22)
(€D ©)
61,837 60,873
(8,673) (8,664)
(33) (95)
(8,706) (8,759)
53,131 52,114
30
8 8
53,123 52,106
53,131 52,114
2023 14
36

2022 12 31 PAH
33.37 21.00 19.90
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38 2022 12 31
2022 12 31

2023
2023
2023
2023

12
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G0 HE Efectric Investments Annual Repert 2022

-l Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
of the Trust and of the Company

Foi the year ended 31 December 2002
[Expressad in Hong Kong dolflars)

2022 2021
Maote S million % miilion
Revenua g 10,793 11,344
Direct costs (5,364} (5,497)
5429 5,847
Mher revenue and other net income 7 67 a9
Other cparating costs 8 (287) (t,051)
Operating profit 4,509 4,845
Finance costs a {961} {8009
Profit before taxation o 3,548 4,045
InComie tan: i1
Current {1&87) 413}
Deferred (442) 1322}
B ]
Profit after taxation 2919 1310
Scheme of Controd fransfers 13b) is 377
Profit for the year atiributable to the holders of
Share Stapled Units/shares of the Company 2,954 1,933
Earnings per Share Stapled Unit/share of the Company
Basic and diluted i5 33.43 conts 33.18 cents

The notes on pages 95 to 167 form part of these corsolidated financial statements.

As explained in rote 2, the consolidated firancial statements of the Triust and the consolidated financial statements of the
Company are presented together

Detalls of diributions/dividends payable to holders of Share Stapled Unitstshares of the Company attributable o the profit for
the year are saf oul in nole 14
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. Fmancial Satements 91

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income Ii
of the Trust and of the Company

For the year ended 31 Decembar 2022
{Expressad in Hong Kong dollars)

2022 2021
5 million 4 milicn
Profit for the year attributable to the holders of Share Stapled Units/
shares of the Company 2,954 2,933
Other comprebensivi income Tor the year, alter tax and
reclassification adjustments
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Defined benafit retirement schemes:
Rermeasueemant of net defned benefit assetfability 39 157
Met deferred tax charged to other comprehensive income 7 [33)
3z 164
Cash flow hadges:
Effective portion of changes in fair value of hedging instruments
recognizsed during the year =) {5}
Cost of hedging - changes in fair valus (2} 1
Met deferred tax credited 1o other comprehensive income 1 I
(s} {4
27 160
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Cash flow hedges:
Effective portion of changes in fair value of hedging Instruments
recognised during the year 1.023 469
Reclassification adjustments for amounts transferred to profit or loss 23 152
Cost ol hedging — changes in fabr vakse (134} (141)
Cost of hedging - reclassified 1o profit o las (83} (&3]
Met deferred tax charged 1o other comprebensive income (54} | [31)
785 EE:
Total comprehensive Income for the year attributable
to the holders of Share Stapled Units/shares of the Company 3,766 3,479

The notes on pages 35 10 167 form part of these consolidated financial statements
As explained in note 2, the consolidated financlal staiements of the Trust and the consolidated financia stalements of the
Company are presanted together,
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G2  HE Efectric Investments Annual Repert 2022

-l Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
of the Trust and of the Company

At 31 Decembeor 2032
[Expressad in Hong Kong dollars)

022 2021
Hote 5 million % million
Mon-current assots
Property, plant and equipement 73,732 7,316
Interests in leasehold land held for own use 5,228 5424
16 78,960 76,740
Goodwill 17 33,623 33,623
Interast in a joint veniure 3] 743 477
Derivative financial instruments 6 1,450 596
Employee retirement benefil schame assets 27(a) aa2 1,045
115,708 112,481
Current assets
Innventofies il 1,446 904
Trade and other receivabiles | 1,631 1,157
Fusel Clause Recovery Accoun 12 1892 52
Bank deposits and cash 23{a) 325 34
5,294 2,347
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables and contract habiities 4 (4.821) (4,078)
Curmrent portion of bank loans and other interesi-bearing borrowings 25 {557} {1,233)
Curren! tax payable 281a) (149} o)
Gaan. AR
Met current llabilithes (233) (3,470
Total assets less current liabilities 115475 109,011
Mon-current liabilitios
Bank loans and other interesi-bearing bomowings 25 {50,655) (45,393)
Derivative financial instruments 26 (11} {197}
Customen:’ depesits (2,281) 217
Deferred tax labilnies 29{b) {10,495} {9,982)
Employes retirement benefit schame liabilities 2Ta) {158} 1350
Dher non-current fabilities 18 430) (1314}
(65,230} (59,553)
Scheme of Control Fund and Reserve 13ich {912) {1,065)
Net assets 49,333 48,393
Capital and reserves
Share caphal 30(b) 8 i
Reseryes 02 45,365
Total equity 49,333 48,393

Approved and authorsed for sswe by the Boards on 14 March 2023,

Wan Chi Tin Chan Loi Shun
Direchor Dhrecior

The notes on pages 95 to 167 form part of these consolidated financial statements.

As explained in rote 2, the consolidated Teancial statements of the Trust and the consolidated financial fatements of the
Company are presented together.
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] ot stsiemarts I

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity i-
of the Trust and of the Company

For the year ended 31 December 2022
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Antributable to holders of
Shara Stapbed Units/shares of the Company
Proposed!
dedared
Share Share Hedging Revenue distribution!
caplial premism reserve resane dividend Total
§ million {rote IXLI}  (nofe 300  {note IKAKIY  (note 0NN (note 14)
Baance at 1 January 2021 8 47472 374) (TE0) 1,422 47,743
Changes in aquity fod 2071
Profit for the year - - - 1,933 - 1933
Other comprehenshe income - - 3a2 164 - 546
Total comprehensave income - - al 3097 - L
Amounts Warshered 1o the nival
carnying amount of hedped itaims,
niet of tax i I
Final datriuticsvsecond ntenm divicend
Ir respect ol previcas yiar appoyved
and paid {see note 14(cli - - - - (1,420 11.422)
Inerim distribution/Teest interim dridend
paid (see note 1401 - = = 1,508 . {1,408
Propased final dstributonsecand intertm
dividend (se= note 140 ) = = - (1422 1,422 -
Balance at 31 December 2021 and
1 lanuary 3022 B 47472 [ [513) 1422 48,393
Charsges in equity for 2022
Profit for the yeas - - - 2,954 - 2,954
e comprehenshn indomsa = = T8O 2 = 812
Tetal compréhansive incoms - - Tao 2,986 - 1,766

Amiouints trarsfemed 1o the nitsl

carrying ameaint af hedged items,

net of tax - - 4 - = 4
Fnal dstributicnssecond interim dnicdend

In respect of previous year approved

and paid (see note 140c)) - - - - (1,422) (1.422)
Intenm distributionist interim dridend

paid isee node 1400} - - - [1.408) - {1.408)
Proposed final distributionsecond interim

diidend {see nate T4(bl - = i (1.422) 1,422 -
Balance at 31 December 2022 L] 47472 788 (357) 1422 49,333

Thee rotes cn pages 95 1o 167 form part of these comsolidated financial statements.
As explained in note 2, the consolidated financal statements of the Trust and the consolidated financial statements of the
Company are presented together,
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G4 HE Efectric Investments Annual Repert 2022

-l Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
of the Trust and of the Company

Foi the year ended 31 December 2002
[Expressad in Hong Kong dolflars)

2022 2021
Maote S million % miilion
Operating activities
Cash generated from aperations 23] 6,157 7,344
Interest paid (875) 720
Interest recened a0 12
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid {544) (448)
Met cash generated from ocperating activities 4,768 6,189
Investing activitios
Payment for the purchase of property, plant and equipment and
capital sieck (5.528) (4,603)
Capitalised intarest paid {233) {223}
e doan b0 & joint venture (3186) {199)
Met eash uised i investing activities {6,077) {5,025}
Financing activities
Proceeds from bank loans 23(ch 4,873 16,048
Repayment of bank loans 23(c) {500) (14,4500
Paymert of lease labilites 23 4] 2
Mew cusiomerns’ deposits 23ich 306 27
Repayment of customers’ deposits 23ich (242) 278
Distributions/dwidends paid (2,830) (2,8300
Met cash generated from/{used in) financing activities 1,506 {1,185)
Met increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 297 {21}
Cash and cash aquivalents at 1 lanuary 34 52
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes {6} 3
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 233} 325 EL!

The notes on pages 95 to 167 form part of these consolldated financlal statements.
As explained in note 2, the consolidated financial statements of the Tnst and the consolidated financial statements of the
Company are presented together,
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Fmancial Statements g5

Notes to the Financial Statements
of the Trust and of the Company

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unkess otherwise indicatad]

1. General information

HEK Electric bwestrments Linited (U "Coenpasy ™ was incorporated in the Cayinan Idands on 23 Septernber 2013 as an
examaled company with bmited Labdity under the Companies Law 2011 {as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman
Islands, The Campany has established a principal place of business in Hong Kong at Hongkong Electric Centre, 44 Kennedy
Foad, Hong Kong. The principal activity of the Company is investment hold ng.

On 1 January 2014, HE Electric westments (the =Trust™) was constituted as a rust by a Hong Kong law governed Trust
Deed entered inlo between HE Electiic investments Manager Lirmibed (he “Trustes-Marager™, in s capacity a4 the
trustee-manages of the Trusth and the Company. The scope of activity of the Trust as provided in the Trust Deed is limited
1o investineg in the Company,

Thie Shane Staphed Units structune compxises (13 & unit in the Trust; (21 @ beneficial interest in a specifically identified
ordinany share in tha Company which is inked fo the unit and held by Trustee-Manager as legal owner in its capacity as
irustee-manages of the Trust; and (3) a specifically ideniifled preference share in the Company which s “stapled” to the
unil. The Shaee Staglad Unils are jointly issued by the Tius? and the Company and lisled on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange ™)

2. Basis of presentation

Pursuant to the Trust Deed, the Trust and the Company are each requered 1o prepare thesr own 5815 of financial statemeants
on a consolidated bass. The consolidated financlal staterments of the Trust for the year ended 31 Decenber 2022 comprise
the consoddated firancial statements of the Trust, the Company and its subsidiaries ftogether the * Trust Group®) and

the Trust Group's inerest in a joint venture. The consolidated financial statements of 1he Company for the year endad

31 December 2022 comprise the consolidated financial statements of the Company and s subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) and the Group's interest in a joint venture.

The Trust cantrols the Comgany and 1he sole activty of the Trust during the year ended 31 December 2022 was investng
in the Company. Therefore, the consolidated results and financial position that would be presented in the consolidated
finasmcial statements of U Trust are identical o the consolidated results and fimancial pesition of the Company with the
only differences bemg disclosures of share capital of the Company, The Deectors of the Trustee-Managar and Directors of
the Company belleve that it & clearer to present the consalidated financly’ statements of the Trust and of the Company
together. The consolidated Tmandial staterments of the Trust and the consolidated financial staterments of the Company are
presentar Together to the exiem they ame sdentical and are herenatter relerred as the “consolidated financial statemens
of the Trust and of the Company™.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statemeant of
financial pesition, consofidated statement of changes in equity, consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting
palicies and the related explanatory information are common to the Trust and the Company. Information spectlic to the
Comgany are disclosed separately in the relevant explanatory infoamation in notes 1o the consolidmed financial statements.

The Trust Group and the Group are teferred as the "Groups”™.
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G5  HE Efectric Investments Annual Repert 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements
of the Trust and nf the Cnmpany

(Expriiand in Hong Kong oollis unlets ofhis

3. Significant accounting policies

{a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements hawe been prepared in accordance with all applcable Hong Kong Financia’ Reporting
Stamdards ("HKFRSs" ), whach is & collecive term that includes all applicable mefvdoal Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (*HEASs" | and Inferpretations issued by the Hong Eong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants ("HRICPA™ ), accounting principies generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the applicable
disclosre prossions of the Hules Governing the Lsting of Secunties on The Stock BExcharge of Hong Kong Limited,
Significant accounting policies adopted by the Groups ame set out below,

The HKICPA has ssued a number of amendments 1o HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early adoption
for the current accounting pericd of the Groups. Note 4 provides infosmation on any changes in accounting policies
resylting from initial application of these devslopments 1o the sxtend that they are relevant to the Groups for the
cument and prior accounting perods reflected in these finandal siatements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

Thee measurernent basis Lsed in the preparation of the Tnancial staterments i3 the histerical cost basls except as
explained in the accounting policies set out balomer,

The preparation of fmancial statements in conformity with HEFRSs requires management o make judgements,
estirmates and asmummptions that affect the application of paliches and reporied amounts of assats, iabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and assocated assumpbions ae based on histoncal expenence and varous other factors
that are bethevid to be reasonable under the circumstanoes, the results of which farm the basis of making e
judigaments about camying values of assets and Babilities that are not readiy apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates

Thie estimates and underlying assumptions are restinvnd on an ongoag basis, Rinisions 1o aciounting estimatis are
recognised in the pencd in which the estimate is revised if the revision aflects only that period, or in the periad of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Iudgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that have sgnificant sffect on the financial
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty ane discussed in note 37.
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() Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities over which the Groups have control. The Groups control an entity when the Groups are
exposed, or hiove the rights, to vanable retems from their mwvolement weth the entity and have the ability 1o aftiect
thorse retunns through their power over the entity. When assessing whether the Groups have power, only substantve
righits (hedd by the Groups or other parties) ae considensd,

Investments in sulbsidianes are consolidated info the consobdated finandal statements from the date that controd
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances, transactions and cash flows and any waedized
prafits artsing from intra-group transactions are eliminated i full in preparing the consolidated financial statements
Unrealised losses resutting from intra-group transactons are elminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only
to the extent that there s no evidence of impairment.

Changes in the Groups” interests in a subsidiany that do not result in a loss of conftrol are accounted for as equity
transactions, whereby adjstments are made 1o the amounts of controfing and nan-cantralling interests within
comolidated equity to refiact the change In relative interests, But no- adjustments are made to goodwil and no gain
of loss o recognised.

When the Groups kse control of & subsidiary, it is acoounted for as a daposal of the entie irtersst in thal subsidiary,
wath & resulting gain or loss being recognised im profit or loss. Any mterest retasned in that former subsadiary at the
date when control ks kost is recognised at fair value and this amount & regarded as the faér value on initlal recognition
of a financial assel or, when appropriate, the cost on Initial recognition of an investment in a joint venture or an
ARSOCIAT,

I the Company’s staterment of finanzsial position, imvetments in subsdiaries are stated ot cost bess impalmment oaues
{zee note 3(hii.
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{d) loint wenture

A joint venture is an arrangemiend whensby (he Groups or the Company and other partes contraciually agree to
share gontre of the arrangement, and have rghis 1o the net assets of (he arrangement.

An irvestment i a joint venture is accounted for in the consolidated financlal statements under the equity method,
urdess it is clavsifiad as beld for sabs (or included in a disposal group that & classilied as held for sale). Under the
equity method, the swestment s initialy recorded at cost, adpusted for any excess of the Groups’ shase of the
acquistion-date far values of the investee’s identifiable net assats over the cost af the Investment (i anyl, The cost
of the investment nchedes purchase price, other costs directly atiributable tohe acquisition of the invesiment,

and ary dwect iwestment into the joint venture that forms partof the Groups” equity investmen?. Thereafier, the
imvestment is adjusted for the post acquisstion change in the Groups’ share of the mvestee’s net assets and any
mpairment loss relating to the imvestment (sea note thill. At each reporting dats, the Groups assess whether
there Is any objective evidence thal the iwestment is impaired. Any acquisiton-dale excess over cost, the Groups’
share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the ivestee and any Impairment losses for the year are recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit oe loss, whereas the Groups’ share of the post-acquisition post-tax ilems of the
imwestes’s other compeehensive income o recognised in the consclidated staternent of comprehensee income.

Whien the Giougs" share of keswes eaceeds 1heir mlerest in the jolrt ventuns, the Groups' intemst i reduced 1o ml and
recognition of further losses is dscontinued except to the extent that the Groups have incurred legal or constructive
ablgations or mads payments on behalf of the mwestee, For this purpose, the Groups' interest s the carmng amount
af the investment under the equity methad, together with any other long-term interests that in substance form part
of the Groups” netimestment in the joint ventune (after apphing the expected credit loss ("ECL") model to such
other kong-term interests where applicable (see note Ithi,

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Groups and thelr joint venture are eliminated to
the extent of the Groups' mlerest in the investes, except whiere unrealised losses provioe evidence af an impairment
of the asset transferred, in which case they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

H an imestmeant i a joint venture becomes an investment in an associate, the retained interest is not remeasured.
Instead, the imvestment continues to be accounted for under the equity method. in all other cases, when the Groups
cease to have joint control over a joint venture, it & acoounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in that investes,
wilh @ resulting gain o loss being recognised moprolit of loss. Any mterest rotaesed o that former investes a1 the
date when joint control 15 lost 15 recogrised at fair value and this amount i regarded as the fair value on initial
rcogrition of & firandial asot.
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(e} Goodwill

(fn

Goodwill represenits the excess of
(il the aggregate of the fair value of the considerabion tramsferred; over
() the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets and abilites measured as at the acquisibion date.

When (&} ks greater than (i), then this excess is recognised immedately In profit o ldss as 4 gain on a baigain
punchase

Goodwill is stated at cost bess accumulated impairment besses, Goodwill arsng on a business combination is
dllacated 10 each cashi-generating wnit, of groups of cash-generating wnits, that |5 expected 1o benel from the
synengies of the combination and is tested annually for impalmment (see note 3(hNEL,

Praperty. plant and equipment, interests in leasehold land and depreciation and amortisation

(il Property, plant and equipment including fight-af-use aisets ahung from leases over loadehald propertios whehe
the Groups are not registered owner of the property interest, other than assets under constrection, are stated
at cost s accumulated depreciation (ee note 3(M0ail) and Impairmaent keses (see note 30

(i) Assels under construclion ane stated at cost less impairment bosses (See nobe JNXID, and ane noat degreciated.
Assets under construction are fransfermed to approprate class of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for use.

fi)  The oost of self-constructed e of property, plant and equipment ndudes the cost of matenals, direct
labour, the initial estimata, whera relevant, of the costs of dismantling and removing the ilems and restoring
thie site an which they are located and an appropriate propartion of production overheads and bormowing costs
(see note 3l

{iv)  Subsequent expenditure to replace & component of an item of property, plant and equipment that &
accounted for separatety, or 10 improve (15 operaticnal performance is induded in the kem's Carmying amount
or recognised as a separate item as appropriate when it is probable 1hat future econamic benefits in exoess of
the oeiginally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset will flaw to the Groups and the cost of the
em can be measured reliably. All cther subsequent expenditure &= recognised as an expense in the penod in
which it is incurred

) Gains or losses ansing from the retirement o disposal of an tem of property, plant and equiprment are
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceerds and the camying amaunt of the item and are
recognised in profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal.

) Leasehold land held for own use is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation (see note 3 and
irmpairment losses (see note Sk,
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(f) Property, plant and equipment, interests in leasehold land and depreciation and amortisation
(continued)

{wil)  The oost of aoguinng inlemests in leasehoid land s amortsed on @ straxpl-fne bass over the shorter of the
estimated useful bves of the leased #ssets and the unexpired lease ferm.

fwilll  Depreciation is caboulated to write off the cost of items of propesty, plant and equipment leds their estimaled
resl duad vialue, if any, useng the straight-line method over their estmated wefu lives as follows:

Years
Cable tunnels 100
Buildirugs 1]
Ash lagoon and gas pipeline 60
Transmission and distribution equipment, overhead lines and cables 60
Generating plant and machinery 35
Gas turbines and gas turbine combined cycle 30
Mechanical meters 1
Pholowetaic fystams 5
Wind turbines 20
Electronic meters, microwae and optical fibre equipment and
trunk radio systems 15
Furniture and foctures, sundey plam and equiprment 10
Computers Sto 10
Matar vehicles and marine crall S5tob
Wrkshop tools and office equipment 5
Properties leased for own use Sharter of the unexired torm
of lease and the properties®
extimated usedul life

Immovabde assets are amortised on @ stralght-line basis over the uncxpered lease terms of the land on which
the immaovatle assets are situated f the unexpired lease terms of the land ane shorter than the estimated useful
Ives af the immovable assets.

Where parts of an tem of property, plant and eguipment have ditferent useful lives, the cost of the property,

plint and eguipment s alacalied on 3 reasonalbe bask Betweon the pars and each par i depreciated
separately, Both the useful ife of an asset and its residual value, i any, are resiewed annaally.
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(g) Leased assets

At inception of a contract, the Groups assess whether the contract is, or contains, a kease. A contract ks, or contains,
# lease if the contract comys the right to control thie use of an identificd asset for a penod of tme in exchange for
considevation. Control s comveyed where the austomer has bath the right o direct the use of the identified asset and
1o oblan sulntantially all of the economic benefits from that use,

At the lease commencement date, the Groups recognise a fght-of-use asuet and a lease llagdily, except for
short-term beases that have a lease berm of 12 months of less and leases of kow-value assets. When the Groups enter
into a lease in respect of a low-value asset, the Groups decide whether to capatalioe the lease on a Base-by-kease
basis. The lease payments associated with those keases which are not capatalised are recognised as an expense on a
systernatic basis over the lease term.

Wihere the lease is capitalised, the lease Kability is initially recognised at the present value of the lease payments
payabla over the lease term, discounted wsing the interest rate implicit in the laase or, if that rate canriot be readily
determined, vsing a relevant incremantal borrowing rate, After initial recognition, the leaze Bability Is measuwred at
arrartned cost and intenest expense o calculated wsing the effectve mitarest method,

The right-of-use assel recognised when a leass i capitalned is initially measured a1 cost, which comprises tha
watial armount of the ease liabdiy plus any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, and any
initial direct costs Incurred. Where applicable, the cost of the nght-of wuse asset also indudes an estmate of cosis
to dismanitle and remave the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located,
decounted 1o their present value, ks army bease incentives recaives. The nghl-of-use asset ik sulbseguantly stated at
cost bess accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see notes 3(T) and (hiil.

The lease lability is remeasured when thene 5 a change in future lease payments ansng from a change n-an index
of rate, or there = a change in the Groups” estimate of the amount expecied 1o be payable under a residual value
guarantes, or there is a change anising from the reassessmeant of whether the Groups will be masonably certaln

10 Exarcise a purchase, exiensan of termination opton, When the lease fability B rermeasured in this way, a
comesponding adjustment is made to the canyeng amount of the right-of-use asset, or Is recorded m profit or loss o
the carrying amount of the right-of-ase aset has been reduced o zero.

The lease Labity is also remeasured when there 15 & changt i the scope of a lease of the consideraton for a ase
that i not originally provided for in the lease contract that is not accounted for a5 a separate lease. In this case the
bease liabadity is remeasuned based on the revesed lsase payments and lease terrn using a revesed discount rate at the
effective date of the modificatson,

The current portion of long-term lease liabdites is detormaned as the present vadue of contractual payments that ane
dui 10 be sertled within 12 manths aiter the reportng pedod,
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{h) Credit losses and impairment of assets

!

Credit losses fram financial Instruments

Ther Groups recognise a loss allowance for ECLS on the finandial assets measuned at amorised cost (nchuding
cash and cash equivalents and trade and other receivabies), Financial assets measwed at fair value, incheding
derivative financial asse1s, ane nol subiect 1o the ECL assessmant.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are @ probabikty-weighted estimate of credit bosses. Credit bosses are measuted as the present vabhee of all
expecied cash shortfalls (e, the difference between the cash Tiows due 1o the Groups i sccandance with the
coniract and the cash flows that the Groups expect Lo receivel.

The expected cash shortfalls are dscounted using the following discount rates where the effect of discountng
I rratesial:

- trade and cther recoivables and fwed rate financial assots; effective mtorest rate detarmined at inimial
recogntion or an approximation theneod,

—  variable rate financial assets: current effective inferest rate.

The maximum pericd conssdared when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the
Groups are exposed 10 cradit sk

I imeasuting ECLS, the Groups take ivto atoount reasonable and suppartable information that is avadable
wathout undue cost or efforl This includes imformation abowt past events, current conditions and forecasts o
future economic conditions,

ECLS are modsured on sither of the folioweng base

= 12-monih ECLs; these are losses that are expecied 1o result from possible default events within the
12 manths after the reparting date; and

= lifstime ECLs: these are losses that are expected o result from all possible default events over the
expected lves of the iterms towhich the ECL model applies,

Less allowances for rade recefvables are abways measured at an amount equal 1o lifetime ECLs. ECLs on these
financial Aseets are estimated ung 4 provision matris basad oo the Groups' histoncal cradin loss esperiences,
acyusied for faciors that are speciic fo the deblors and an assessment of both the cument and torecast genesal
ecanomic conditions at the reporting date

Far all ather fancial instruments, the Gooups recognise a koss alowance equal 10 12-mamh ECLS wnless thene

has been a significant increase In credit risk of the financial instrument since Indtial recognition, in which case
the loss sllowance & meased ot an armosnt egual 1 [fetsme ECLS,
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significant Increases in credit risk

I assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Groups compare thee risk o default occurmng on the finangial instrument assessed a1 thie reporing date
with that assessed at the date of initial recognition. in making this reassessment, the Groups consider that a
default event oceurs when () the debtor is unlicely (o pay its credit cbligations 1o the Groups in full, witheut
recourse by the Groups 1o actions such as realising security (if any is heldi; or (i) the recelvables are 90 days
past due and the debier does not respond 1o the Groups' collection actiiles as historical experience indicates
that receivables meet those criteria are generally not recowerable. The Groups consider both quantitative and
qualitative information that is reasonabile and supportable, including histoncal experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort,

In particular, the: following information is taken into account when assessing whether credit sk has increased
significantly since initial recogition:

= faihme 1o make payments of principal or interest on 1helr contractually due dates;

= an actual or expected sgndficant deteriaration in a financial instrument’s external or intemal credit rating
{if awailable);

- an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating resulis of the debtor; and

- eanting or forecast changes in the technological. markel, economic of legal environment that have a
sagnificant adverse etfect on the debtoe®s ability to meet its coSgation 1o the Groups.

Depending on the nature of the linancal irstrumenis, the assessment of a significant increase m credit risk is
performed on either an individual basis or a collective basis. When the assessment 15 performed on a collectve
basis, the financial instruments are grouped based on shared credit ricsk charactenistics, such as past due status
and credit risk ratings.

ECLs are remeasurad 51 each reporting date to reflect changes in the financial instrument's chadit sk snco
inftial recognition. Ay change in the ECL amount s recognised as an impalment gain or loss in profit of loss.
The Groups recognise an Impairment gain o loss for &l finandal istruments with 4 correspanding adjustment
to thelr carrying amount through a loss allowance account.
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{h) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

(it Credit losses from financial instruments {continued)
Basis of calculation of interest intome
Interest income recognised in accordance with note Il s caloulated based on the gross cammying amount of
the financial asset unless the financial asset & credit-impated, in which case interest income & calculted based
on the amortsed cost (e, the gross camying amount less loss allowance) of the financial asset.
Al each reporing date, the Groups assess whether a financial asset s cedit-impaired. A financal asset is
cragit-impasned when one of mone events that have a detnmental impact on the estimated future cosh flows of
the financial asset hawe oooumed.
Ewidence that a financial asset is credit-impared ncludes the following observable events
- significant financial difficulties of the debior;
-~ @ breach of contract, such as a default or past due event;

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy or other financia recrganisation; oo

- significant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal emdronmant that have an adverse
affect on the debior.

Write-off policy

The gross camying amount of a finandial asset is wnitten off (either partially or in full) 1o the extent that there

Is na realistic prospect of recovery, This is generally the case when the Groups determine that the delxier does
not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash fiows to repay the amownts subject to

the write-off

Subseuent necoveres of an asset that was previously written off are recognzsed as 3 riversal of mpasmant n
prodil or loss i the penod in whech the recovery ooours.
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(i)

Impairment of ather non-current assets

Internal and external sources of informmation are reviewed at the end of each reporting pencd 1o identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired or, except in the case of goodwill, an impalmment loss
previouwsly recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

- propeety, plant and equipment, including nght-of-use assats and interests in leasehold Bnd;
- goodwill, and
- investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures in the Company's statemendt of financial position.

I amy such indication exists, 1he assel’s recoverable amount & estmated. In addition, for goodwil, the
recoverable amount s estimated annually whether or not there ks any indication of impairment.

- Caloulation of recoverabls amount

The recovesable amount of an asset is the greater of its falr value less costs of disposal and value in wse.
In assessing vaiue in use, the estimated uture cash (lows are discoum led 10 their present value wsing a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent ef those from
other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that generates cash
mflows independently (e, a cashe-ganerating una),

= Recogndicn of mparment lose

An impadrment loss B recognised i profit of loss if the camying amount of an aset, or the
cash-generaling unit to which i befongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised
In respect of cash-generating units are allocated first 10 rechuce tha carrying amount of any goodwill
alocated to the cash-genesating unit {or group of units) and then, to reduce the carmying amount of the
other assets in the unit [or group of units) en a pro-rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduced below iis indvidual fair value less costs of disposal {f measurable), or va'ue in wse (I
determinabile]

- Reversals of mmpairment loses
In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment 'oss is reversed i there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to determine the recowerabls amount. An impairment loss in respect of
gooowill 5 not reversed,
A reversal of an impasrment loss is lemited to the asset’s carying amount that wou'd have been

determined had no impairment kods been recogrised in prior years. Reversals of impaiment losses are
cridited to profit o loss in the year inwhich the reversals are recognised,
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{h) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

{ill} Interim financlal reporting and impalrment

Under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limined, the Groups
are required fo prepare an interim finandal repart in compliance with HEAS 34, interim financial reporting,

in respect of the first sx months of the financial year, At the end of (w interim pericd, the Groups appdy the
same impasment festing, recognitson and reversal onteria as it would at the end of the financal yeas (see notes
Aihiih and R}

Irmgairement boss recognised (nan mtenm penod in respect of goodwill 5 net reersed n @ suiequent peniod.
This is the case even if no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been recognised had the impairment been
ssessed only at the end of the financal year to whach the intenm period relates.

(i} Short-term employee benefits

Satanes, annual bommes, paud arneal laave and the cost of non-manetary benefits are accrued in the year in which
the associated senvices ane rendered by employess. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, thewe amounts ane stated at their present values.

{j) Retirement scheme obligations

(il

Defined benefit retirement scheme obligations

Tha Groups' et cbligation in respect of defined benefit retirement scharmes s caloulated separatily for each
scheme by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have eamed n retuen for thair senice in
the current and prior periods, that benefit s discounted 1o determane the present value and the fair valus ol
any scheme assets s deducted. The discount rate i the yield at the end of the reporing peniod on Hong Kong
special Admansiratve Region Government Exchange Fund Notes that have manuity dates approomating the
1enms of the Groups' obligations. The caloulation s performed by a qualified actuary using the * Progacted Unit
Credit Method"

Whiee the caloulation of the Groups® net abligation resulls in & negative amount, the asse recognised is
lirnated ta the present valus of sy fulure refunds from or reductions in future contributions to the defined
benefit ietisement schimi.

Remeasurement, compeising aciuanal gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the azset ceding (f
applicable) and the refurn on plan assats (excluding interest), & reflected immediately in the consoldated
statement of financial postton with & charge or aedit recognised o othar comprehensive incame n thee pened
in which they occur. Remeasurenent recognised kn other comprehersive income is reflected immediately in the
renue reserve and will not be reclassfied o profit or loss,

222/525



EDINETOOOO
Oo0O0000000000000000o000000O0ondn(E30309)
Oooooooooooobooooonoad

WESTTTEES

{m}

The Groups determming the net interest expense of income for the periad on the net defined benefit abdiny
or asset by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the begmnang of the
annual period to the net defined benefit iabiity or asset, takang ino account any changes in the net defined
liabilities or assets dunng the year as a result of contributions and benelit payments.

(i) Contributions to defined contribution retirement schemes
Obligations fer contributions to defined contribution retiremient schemes, including contributens payasble

under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, are recognised &5 an expense in prafit or
loss as incurred

Inventories

Iveniories are carmied at the lower of cost and net realisable vaha,

Coal, stores, fusl oil and nabural gas are valued at cost measured on a weighted average bass.

Comt comprises all costs of purchase, oots of comverion and other costs mcurrad in bringing the ivontaries to their
present bocation and condibon, Cost of inventones recogneed as an expendse includes the wiite-off and all losses of

Eeninnes

Mt realsable value is the estimated selling prace in the ordinary course of bussness less the estmated costs necessary
to make the sale

Trade and other receivables

A recoivabie i recognised when the Graups have an uncengitional right to recesa comsideration. A night to receive
consideration 5 unconditional «f only the passage of time s required before payment of that consderation is due.

Trads recenables that do not cantain a significant financing component are initially measured at their tranzaction
price. Al recesvables are subsequently stated at amortised cost, wiing the effecive interest method and including an
allcrarance for credil losses (see note 3K,

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recogneed initially at fair valoe less transaction costs, Subsequent to mitial
recognition, interest-beanng borrowings ane sated at amortned cost wsang the effectve interest method, Infenest
eaperme (s recognised in accordance with the Groups” acooumling policy for borrowing costs [see rote 3l

A call option embedded in a host debt instrurment s closely refated fo and not sepasated from the host debt

mstrument if the option’s exercie price is spprosemately equal on each exerclse date to the amontised cost of the
st dieb? imstrument
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{n)

o)

(p)

{q)

Trade and other payables

Trade and othar payables are initially recognised at fair value, and subsequently stated at amortised cost un‘ess the
ffect of decounting woull be immatenial, in which case they are stated al imaoe amounts

Contract liabilities

A contract liabidty s recognised when the cusiomer pays non-refundable consideration before the Groups recogniss
the related revenue (e note 3(rl). A contract liability would alse be recognised if the Groups have an unconditional
righil to recenne nonenefuncable consideration before the Grougs recognise the related revenoe. In such cases, a
codresponding receivable would also be recognised (see note 3{0)

Dertvative financial instruments

Dervative inancial instiurrents are recognised a1 fair value, At the end of cach reporting period the fair value s
remeasured. The gam or loss on remeasurement to fair value is recognised immediately in poofit or loss, except
where the denvatives qualify for cash flow hedge accounting, in which case recognition of any resufant gain or loss
depends on the rature of the item being hedged fzee note 3(gh.

Hedging

The Growns designate certain derivatives as hedging instruments to hedge the variabikity in cash flows assocated with
highly probable fonecast ransactions anising from changes In foreign exchange rates and vaslable rate borrowings
{cash flow hedges), or as hedging instrements 1o hedge changes in the falr value of a recognised asset or liability [fair
value hedgesl.

(i} Fair value hedges

Changes in the fair valus of dertvatives that are dessgnated and qualify as fair value hedges are recognised in
prodit or o, along with any changes i the T valis of the hidged astels of llabdites that ane attributable 1o
the hedped risk.

{iiy Cash flow hedges

Whete a denvative financal mstrument s dessgnated as a hedging mstrument in a cash fiow hedge, the
etfective partion of any gasn or koss on the derivative financial instrument s recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumistated separately in equity in the hedging reserve. The meffective portion of any gain or loss
Is recopmsed imimediately in prolit or loss.

Forward element of fonsard foresgn currency confracts and foreign cummency basis spread of financial
instruments may be separated arvd exchuded from the dessgnated hedging instruments. If the Groups exchude
thie forward element of a fonwsand foresgn Exchange contract or the Toseign arrency bass spread of a finanoal
Ingtrument (the "micluded elomants™) from the dedgnation of & hedging instrument, then the axcluded
efernents may be separately accounted for as a cost of hedging. The fair value chamges of the excluded
elerments ane recognised in a separate companent of equity to the extent that it relates to the hedged items.

224/525



EDINETOOOO
Oo0O0000000000000000o000000O0ondn(E30309)
Oooooooooooobooooonoad

. Fmancial Statements 109

i & hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financal asset such
as imventory, the associaled gain o loss is reclassified from equily and included In the initial cost of the
non-financial asset,

For all ather hedged forecast transactiors, the amount accurnulated |n the hedging reservies is reclasdfiod frem
equity 1o profit or loss in the same period o pericds during which the hedged cash fiows affect profit or loss
fsuch as when inlerest expense i recognised),

If & hedge ne longer meets the critenia for hedge accounting (ncluding when the hedging instrument explres
or is 3oid, terminated or exercised], then hedge sccounbing i discontinued prospectvely, When hedge
accounting s discontinued, bat the hedged forecast transacton i shill expected 10 ooour, the amaount that has
been accumulated in the hedging resarve remaing i equity until the transaction ocours and it is recognised in
accordance with the above pohicy, W the hedged rarsaction is no longer expected to take place, the amount
that s been accumulated in the hedging reserve & redassified from equity ta profit or loss immediately,

ir} Revenue recognition

U]

(i)

Regulation of earnings under the Scheme of Control Agreement

The earnings of the Groups' major subsidiary, HE Eeciric, are requlated by the HESAR Government (the
“Gowvemment” | under a Scheme of Control Agreement {*SoCA") which prowdas for a permittad bevel of
earmings based prncipally on a return on HE Elecinic’s capital inesament in eleciricily generation, Irandsmisson
and distribution assets (the * Permitted Retum® ), The SoC A also provides for performance based incentives
and penallies which encoutage custamer senace quality, energy efficency, demand response reduction

and renewable energy development, The Net Retumn of HE Blecine under the SoC A is determined by
deducting from the Perrmited Return interest and excess capacily adjustments, | any, ant adnsting for the
abovemnentioned incentives and penalties. HE Electric & reguired to submit detailed Development Mans for
approval by the Government which project the key determinants af the Met Return 1o which HIK Blectric will be
entitled over the Development Plan period.

The Government has approved the 2019-2023 Development Plan covering the period from 1 January 2019 1o
31 Decembier 2023, No further Government approval 5 requined during ths pericd anless & need for sgnificant
Basic Tanff increasas, over and above those =2t out in the Development Fan, s ientified during the Anmwal
Tariff Review conducied with the Government under the terms of the SoCa

Fuel Clause Recovery Account

Under the 3oCA, any difference between the standard cost of fuel, as agreed with the Govemnment, and
the actual comt of fusl consumed &5 transderred to the Fuel Clause Reconry Acoount (* Fuel Cost Account
Adiustments®),

Fuel Clause Charges (or Rebates) are changed (or given) to customers by adding 1o {of deducting from) the

Baske Tariff io produce a Net Tanff payable by customers and are credited lor debited) 1o the Fuel Clause
Recovery Account.
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{r} Revenue recognition (continued)

{iiy

(i)

Fuel Clause Recavery Aceount (continued)

Thar balance on the Fuel Clause Recovery Account at the end of a financial year represents the difference
between Fuel Clause Changes for Rebates) and Fuel Cost Account Adustments during the year, together with
any balance brought forward fram thie price year and interest thereon based on prevasng market imerest
rates

Income recognition

Income & classifed by the Groups & revenue when it srses Trom the sabe of electricity, the provision of serices
or Lhe use by others of the Groups' assels under leases in the ordinsry course of the Grougs' busmess.

Revenue |5 recognised when control over a product or senvice 15 transferred o the customer at the amount of
promised consideratson to whch the Groups are expected to be entliled, excluding those amounts collected en
behalt af third parties. Revenue is after daduction af any trade drrounts,

Further details of the Groups' revenue and other income recognition policies are as follows:

{1} Electnoty income is recognised based on the actual and accrued units of electnoty consumed by
customers during the year at the Basic Tariff, which is the unii charge agreed with the Government
during the Annual Tarff Review for each finandal year.

(2}  Electridty-related income is recognised when the related services are rendered,

(3 Interest income is recognised as it acorues under the effective interest method wsing the rate that exactly
discounts eitimated future cash recespts through the expected e of the financial ssset to the gros
carrying amount of the financial assel. For finandal asels messured at amortised cost, the effectve
imbacest rate is applied ta the gross camying amourt of the asuet. For credit-smpaded financial assets, thi
effective interest rate is applied to the amortised cost {i e gross carnying amount net of loss allowance) of
the asset (e note 3{h)

4 Gowernment grants ane recognised in the statement of financal pesiton initially when there is reasonable
assurance that they will be recaived and that the Groups will comply with the conditions attaching 1o
thermn. Grants that compensate the Groups for experses intumed are recognised as income In profit or
loss on a systernatic basis in the same penods in which the expenses are incurred.
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(s)

i)

Translation of foreign currencies

Fareign curmency transactions during the year are transiatad into Hong Kong dollars at the forelgn exchangs rates
rubng at the frarsasion dates, of at contract rates |t foregn oumencies are hidged by forwarnd foregn exchange
contracts, Monetary assets and liabdities denominated in foreign currencies ase trarslated into Hong Kong dollars at
the foreign exchangs rates ruling at the end of the reporting perod

Exchange gains and losses in respect of assots under construction are, up to the date of commisssaning, mcorporatcd
in the cost of the assets. All other exchange differences ate dealt with i profit o los.

Mon-monetary assets and Babilities that are measured in terms of histoncal oost in a foreign currency are translated
wsing the forelgn exchange rates nuling at the transaction dates, The fransaction date is the cate an which the
Groups initially recognised wuch non-monatary assets o Eabilities. Non-monetary asiets and llabities denominated in
foreign curnencies that are stated at far value are translated wsing the foreign exchange rates nuing at the dates the
fair value was measuned

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand, demand depaosits with banks and ather financial
institutions and ghort-tarm, eghly liquid investments that are readily comertible into known amounts of cash
and whach are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months of matunty
al acquisition, Bank owerdrafts that are repayable on dermand and foom an integral par of the Groups' cash
management are also included a5 a component of cash and cash equivalants for the purpose of the consolidated
cash flow staternent. Cash and cash equivalents are assessed for ECLs in accordance with the policy set out in
rate (R

Income tax

Income tax for the year compnses oument tax and movements i deferred tax assets and liabdmes. Curent tax and
rrcvamenls in defertod tax asets and labiises are rmcognised in profit or loss axcept 10 the extent that they relate to
items recognised in other comgeehensive income o directly in equity, in which case the refevant amounts of tax are
recognised i ather comprehensive income of directly In equity, respectrely

Cusrment tax i the expected Lax payable on the table income for the yisar, usng tax rates eracied o substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting peniod, and any adjustment fo ta payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and Babilities arise from deductible and faxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the camyng amounts of assets and kabilities for finandial reporting puaposes and their tax bases,
Deferred tax assets also amse from unused tax kosses and unused tax credits

All deferred tax llabfites and all delerred tax assets, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
avalable against which the aset can be utilised, ane reoognised

The amount of deferred i recognsed s measunsd based on the expected manner of realisation o settlement of

the carrying amount of the assets and Kabilities, usng tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
roperting period. Deforred tax asets and labdities ana mot discewuntod
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{u)

{v)

Income tax (continued)

The carmying amount of a deferred tax asset i reviewed at the end of each reparting period and & reduced to the
eatent thal it s no longer probabile thar sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the related tax benelit to
e utilsed, Any such reducion is reversed 1o the edent that it becomes probable that sulficient taxable profits wall
be available,

Curent tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements thesein, ae presented separatedy from each other
and are not offsed.

Borrowing costs

Boaroweng costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an assat which
necessarily 1akes a substarial period of time 1o get ready 1or i intended use or sale are capialised as pan of 1he
cost of that asset. Other bosrowang costs are expensed in the pemod in which they are incurred,

The capetalisation of borrowing costs as part of the cost of a gualifying asset commences when expenditure for the
asset s being Incurred, borowing costs are being incurred and activities that are necessary 1o prepare the asset for
its mtended use or sale ate i progress. Capitatsation of borrowing costs is suspended or ceases when substantially
all the activities necessary 1o prepare the quaitying asset for its intended wse or sale are interupied of complete.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Groups o the Campary Fuve 2 [sgal o consimctve obigation arising as a resull
aof @ past event, it is probable that an outfiow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
rellabde estamate can be made. Where the time value of money & matenal, provisions are stated at the present value
af the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not prodable that an outflow of economic benefits witl be reqgured, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obigation = declosed as a contingent liabdity, unless the prosability of outflow of eccnomic benedits i
remote. Possible obligations, whose exstence will only be confirmed by the ocourence or non-ccourrence of one o
mare future events, are abso disclosed as contingent habilsties unhess the probakadaty of cutliow of economic benefits
i5 remote
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(x) Related parties
(il A person, or 2 close member of that person's family, is related 1o the Groups if that parson:
(1) has controd or jeent control ower the Groups,
(3} hassignificant influence over the Groups; oe
{3} &amember of the key management personnel of the Groups
fil}  Anentity is related to the Groups if any of the following conditions applies:

(1) The entity and the Groups ase membess of the tame group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fedlow subsidiary |s related to the others).

(21 One entity |5 3 joint venture o an assodate of the cther entity (or a joint venture of an assodate of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a member),

{3} Both entities are joint ventures of the sams thind party.
{4} DOne entity Isa joeint ventune of a third entity and the ather entity & an associate of the third entity.

(5} The antty = a post-employment beneds plan for 1he benefit of employees of either the Groups or an
entity related to the Groups.

(6}  The entity & controlied of jointly controlled by a person identified in note 300,

{7} A person identified in note 3G00K 1) has signiflicant influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(B} The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides a key management personnel services
to tha Groups

Close members of the family of a person are thaose family members wha may be expected 1o Influence, or be
infuenced by, that persan in theer dealings with the entity.

(y) Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported m a manner consstent with the mternal reparting provideds 1o the chist operating
decision-maker of the Groups for the purposes of resource allocation and performance assessment
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4. Changes in accounting policies
Thee HIKICPA has issued a number of amendments o HKFRSs that are first effective for the current sccounting penod of
the Groups. Of these, the follovang amendments 1o HEKFRSs are relevant o the Trust's and the Company’s consolidated
financial statements
= Amendments 10 HKAS 16, Froperly, A and Equipment’ Proceeds before frended Use
- Asnual improvermnents 5 HKFASs 2018-2020 Cycke
The adoption of these amendmaerds does not have a matenal impact o the Groups” results and financal positions for

the current or prior periods. Tha Groups have not applied any new standard, amendment or interpretation that is not yet
effective for the curment accounting perod,

5. Revenue

The peincipal activity of the Growps ts the generation and supply of electndity 1o Homg Kong Bland and Lamima Bland
Disaggregation of revenue by type of cutput and services is anahysad as follows:

2022 2021

5 million $ miflicn

Sales of electricty 10,724 11,312
Liess: concessonary dacount on sales of clectricty (&) )
10,718 11,307

Electricny-related income 75 37
10,793 10,344

6. Segment reporting

The Groups have one reporting segment which i3 the gereration and supply of electricity 10 Horg Kong and and Lamma
tsdand. All segrment assets are located in Hong Kong. The Groups' chief operating dedsion-maker reviews the consolidated
rosults of the Graups far the purposes of resource allocation and performance asesment. Thitaiore, no additonal
reportable segment and geographical information has been presenied.

7. Other revenue and other net income

20232 2021

5 million 5 million

Interest incoere on financlal assats measured al amortised cost 30 12
Sundry ncome 37 Y
67 49
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8. Other operating costs

022 2021
5 million § millicn
Agministrative expenses, government rent and rates 348 312
Staff costs in relation to corporate and admanitratve supparts 234 89
Provisics for asset decormmissioning obligation 120 154
Portion of depreciaton and amartication of leasehald lind melesed in
other opefating costs 197 19%
Mot bkess on disposal and waitten of | of property, plant snd equpment 83 120
987 1,051
9. Finance costs
2022 2021
5 millbon 5 mlice
Interet on borrowings and other finance costs 1,287 1,085
Less: interest expense and other fnance costs capitaized fo
asets under construction 293} {27
Interest expense translemed Lo (uel couts 33} [14)
Todad interest expanse arising from borrowings and other finance costs 961 B0

Inbiest expeense has beon capitalsed at an average rate of approximately 2.7% (2021: 2.5%) per annum for assets under
oonstruction,

10. Profit before taxation

2022 2021
5 millklon % milicn
Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging:
Depreciation
- mmed property, plant and equipmsent 2923 2,924
- properis ased or own use 1 Fi
Amaortisation of leasehold tand 196 1%
Experses of short-term leases 5 4
Costs of inventories B424 4,812
Wiite denan of inventeories FE] 23
Staff costs Tas 135
Hat koss on disposal and wiitten off of property, plant snd equpment 88 120
Auditor's remuneration
= @udit and awdit related services s 5
- non-audit services (see note beiow) 1 -

Auditor's remuneration for nof-audit senices amounted to $860,000 (202 1; §415,000],
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11. Income tax in the consolidated statement of profit or loss

{a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit or loss represents:

Currant tax
Prowision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year
Orgr-proyisson in respect of prior yeass

Deferred tax (see note 29(b)|
Origination and rivesal of temporary diffarences

2022 2021

5 million 5 million
187 414

- {1}

187 413
aa W a
629 735

The prowisicn for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2022 is calculated at 16.5% (2021: 16.5%) of the estmated assessable
preis for thie year, excopt for one subsidiane of the Groups which = a gualifiing cosparation under the two-liered

Prafits Tax rate regime.

For this subsidiary, the first 52 millon of assessable profits ane taxed a1 8.25% and the remaining assessable profits
are taved at 16.5%. The provision Tor Hong Kang Profits Tax for this subsidiary was calculated at the sama basis in

2021,

Puriuant 1o the rules and regulations of the Cayman fskands and the British Virgin slands; the Groups are axermpt

firgam ary Income tax in thess jursdictions,

{b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

Profit before taxation

Notlonal 1ax on profit before taxaton, calculated at the Hong Kong
Profits Tax rate (see nate bolow)

Tan efiect of non-deductible expenses

Tax effect of non-taxable mcome

Tax efiect of recognition of previously unrecognised tempaorary
differences

Tax efilect of special rebatas

Ower-provisson in respoct of priar yoars

Actusl fax expinse

2022 2021

5 million 5 mallion
3,548 4,045
585 G&5T

Fa 75
(5 @

(8) 3

{186} -

- 1}

629 735

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the notional tax ls calcuiated a1 16.5% (2021: 16.5%), excepd for ona
subsacary of thie Groups which is & qualifidng corporation undes thie twestisned Profits Tax rate tegime. For this
subsadiary, tax on the first 32 milion of profits & calculated at 8.25% and tax on the remaning prafits is calculated at
16.5%. The notional tax of this subsidiary is caloulated a1 the same basis as 2021,
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12. Directors’ emoluments and management team remuneration

Diret loes” wroluments comprise payimsils 1 Directoes by the Company and its subsakaries in comsection with the
managemeant of the affairs of the Company and its subsidianes. The empluments of each of the Directors of 1he Company

are as follows:
Basic
salaries,
allowances  Retirement 2022 2021
and ather stheme Total Total
Fees  benefits "™ contributions Bonuses emoluments  emoluments
Name of Directors § malicn § million % million % million 5 million § milien
Executhvi Directars
Fok Kin Ning, Canning
Chairrmuan o 1.05 - - 1.7 101
Wan Chi Tin ™
Chisd Exiscetive Dfficse o0 o4y - 1SS .13 1942
Chan Lo Shun iy £ - - 347 339
Chon Dackis I 004 182 oo oz .19 165
Cheng Cha Ying, Francs ™ 00g 443 - 203 655 6.26
Wang Yuanhamg ® 003 ot - oM 0.64 -
MNon-executive Directon
Wicor TELI™
Depuity Chasrman i3 the
Company Board a0 047 - - 056 046
Fahad Hamazd & H Al-Mahannadi ki) - - - 0.07 0oy
Fonald Juseph Aculi = 014 0.06 - - 0.0 020
Duian Guangeming ™ 045 - - - 0.05 a7
Deven Arvnd Kamik a7 - - - 0.07 oar
Wang Jijan " 042 - - - 0.0z -
Thy Guangchag iy - - - 0.07 o007
Independent Nan-exerutive Directors.
Fong Chi Wal, Alex ™™ 1811 (L] - - 0.13 012
Koh Poh Wah = a4 - - - 014 [lii:]
Kwan Kai Cheong = 08 o3 - - on 009
Le Lan Ve, Frangs &% e ooz - - 018 018
George Colin Magnus i) 04 - - on 0oa
Danald kettrey Roberts '™ a1e Lo - - 047 [N
Falph Raymond Shea ™ 00 [ - - 0.05 012
Alernate Directors
Woo Mo Fonag, Susan
(akas Chow Woa Ma Fong, Susan) ™ - 4 - - 0.04 kv
Frank John St ™ - 003 - - 0.03 0.03
Total for the year 2022 1.1 .53 oo 13,10 36,35
Total for the year 2021 1.70 20 0ol 1249 »3
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12. Directors’ emoluments and management team remuneration (continued)

Males:

{1} Senior managemant of the Groups comprise all Esecutive Direchons.

{2)  Member of the Tnatee-Manager Audit Commates and the Compary Audil Commates.
(3 Member of the Remunaration Comimiftes.

4 Member of the Nominabon Comimttes.

{5 Member of the Sustainsbilty Committes.

{6 An Ahernste Direclorn 1o Mr. Fok Kin Ming, Canning.

(T An Ahernate Directon 10 Mr. Victor TELL

{B)  Retired a5 H‘ldl.'p'.‘ﬂﬂh‘l‘l MHarresecutive Director anid ocased 1o be membser ol the Namanabon Commatiee 'wmh effect from

18 My 2022
{5 Appainted as Execiive Director with effect from 22 July 2022
(10 Resigred ot Baecutiee Disector with effect from 22 huly 20032,
{11} Appoinied &8 Non-sxstutive Dirsctor with effect from O September 2023
(12} Resigred a8 Morrexecutive Dwector with effect from 9 Seplember 2022,

(13} Orher beenefits imcude elecireily siowances to Direcions lor residentia’ use. For Difecion who are employees ol the Groups, othe

benedily sho incide inurance and medical benefits entitled by the employess of the Groups.

{a)  The five highest paid ndenduals of the Groups included two directors (2021 theee) whose total emoluments are
shown above. The remuneration of the other three individuals {2021: two) who comprise the five highest pald

imciancials of the Groups is set oul below!

2022 2021

5 million 3 miltion

Basic salares, allowances and other benetits 9.76 695
Retmement scheme contributions 132 0.9
Bonuses 3.66 269
14.74 10.55

(b}  The total remuneration of management team, including the three individuals (2021: two) whio comiprise the five
hignest pasd individuals in note (a) abowe & withan the followeng bands:

$2,500.001 - $3,000,000 1 Fd
$3,000,001 - $3,500,000 & 5
§3,500,001 - $4,000,000 i 2
45,000,001 - §5,500,000 1 2
$5,500.001 - $6,000,000 1 -

(¢}  The remuneration of Directors and management team is as follows:

2022 2021

5 million $ million

Shirt=Tarm employes bansfis 75 72
Post-employrent banafits ] z
77 74

A1 31 Decernber 2022 and 2021, there was fo amounit dus fism Difeciors and managsmant 1aam.
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13. Scheme of Control transfers

{a)

(i)

The financal operations of HK Exctric are govemned by the SolA agreed with the Govermemient which poovides for
HE Electne o eam a Permatied Return (see note il Any excess or defioency of the gross tanfi revenus over the
surm of 1otal eperating costs, Schermne of Control et Retum and Scheme of Control taxation charges & transferred
taflfrom) a Tanff Stabdsation Fund fromaAlto) the statement of profit or loss of HE Electric. When transter from

the Tarlf Stabilisanion Fund (o te statement of prolin of ioss & required, the amount transiemed shal not exceed
the balance of the Tarifi Stabillsation Fund. In addition, a change calculated by applying the average one-manth
Hang Kang Intetank Ofered Rate an the swerage balence of the Tanlf Stabsisation Fund B transferred frarm the
staternent af profit or loss of HE Edactric to a Rate Reduction Reserve.

Under curment SoCA, a Smart Power Care Furid was establzhed on t January 2019 with mitial funding provided by
the net cosing balance as at 31 December 2018 of the Smart Power Fund, which was established pursuant 1o
2013 mid-term review of 2009-2018 SoCA, to promoie erergy efficiency and conservation, such as accelerating
end-use energy efficiency through programmes designed to help residential, industrial and commerncal customers,
and als disadvantaged cuslomensigroups o replace of upprade end-wse appiiances 1o more energy-etiicient
olectncal models. HE Eeciric consented 1o deduct an amount equal 1o 85% of the Enengy Effkency Incentive
Amount of each year during the period fram 1 January 2019 0 31 Decemiber 2833 for funding the contribution to
he Srnart Pewver Cate Fund provided that these i an Enengy Efficiency incentive Amount in respect of that year

Scheme of Contred transiers (lolfirom the consobidated statement af pralit or kess represents;

2022 2021

£ million % melion

Taritf Stabilisation Fund (50 344

Rate Reduction Reserve 13 i
Smart Power Care Fund

= Provisional sum to be inected in the followang year 32 32

(35) an

A proissinal sum of 532,348,000, representing deducion of the HE Electnc's 2022 [mancial incentie (2021
$31,760,000), was transferred from the consobdated statement of prafit or boss and included in the trade and
ather payables and contract liablities a5 at 31 Decernber 2022 for injection into the Smart Powver Care Fund in the
folienwing year

Caxing the year, adjustmen: of over-provision in respect of pror year of $265,000 was made and a net amount of
$31,495,000 was mjected into the Smart Powes Care Funa.
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13. Scheme of Control transfers (continued)

e} Mevernents in (e Tanll Stabilisation Fund, Rabe Reducton Reserve and Smarl Power Care Fund ane as (ollows:

Tariff Rate
Stabilisation Reduction  Smart Power

Smillion Fund Reserve Cara Fund Total
AL T Jamunry 20021 OB B 0 116
Transfer from Rate Reducton Resene

1o Tarill Stabdnation Fund

{sae note below) B (8] - -
Transfer from tha consolidated staterment

of profit or loss 344 1 - 345
Ity for th yoat - o 14 14
Disbursement for the year - - (20} {200
At 31 Decamber 2021 and

1 January 2022 1,050 1 14 1,065
Transfer froam Rate Reducison Resene

1o Tariff Stabdsation Fund

{see note below) 1 1 o =
Transfer (io¥from the consobdated

staternent ol profit of loss (80} 13 - {57}
Special rebates [9o) e = {99)
Injeciaon jor the year - = n n
Disbursement for the year - - {18} {18}
At 31 December 2022 B72 13 a7 912

Pursuant 1o 5oC A, the year-end balance of the Rate Reduction Reserve of a year has 1o be transfered 1o the Taritf
Stabisation Fund in the following year.
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14. Distributions/dividends

(@) The distributable income for the year was as follows:

2022 2021
5 million 5 millicn
Aufited consolidated prafit anributable 1o the helders of
Share Stapled Units 1,954 2933
Afer
{ib elirninating U elfects of the Adjustments (ves note 1 below) 4,854 E7
(i} deductingWadding
- mawement in Fuel Clause Recowvery Account {1,640} {1,048)
- changes i workisg capital (41} 108
= adjustment for amployee retirement banefit schames 10 2
- tanes pald {544} (448)
{2,215) 11,365
(ill} capital expenditure payment (5,844} 4,800
{ivh neq finance costs {1,078} (930
Distributable income (1,329) 1,152
(v} adding discretionary amount as determined by the Company Board
pursuant to clausa 14 3c) of the Trust Deed {see note 4 below) l,‘I_S'I !,_533 :
Distributable income alter adjusiment of the discrationary amount 2,830 2,830
Haite 1 Pursuiant 1o clase 1.1 of the Trust Deed, *Adgustresnis® mnclides, bt rof limited io (] tamfens fofram ihe Tandl

Stabilsation Furd and the Rate Reduchon Resenve under the Sthemse of Control; (a) unrealised revabuaton gansiosses,
nchuding impairment provisions and reversals of impairment provasions; (il) impament of goodwillrecognition of
negative goodwdll; (ivi maersl non-cash geirmosses, (v oosts af any public ofierng of Shate Sapled Units that se
expended through the cornalidated stmement of prolit of ks but are Turded by proceeds from the issuarce of such
Shaes Stapled Units; dvih depeeciation and amortastion; (vi) ta charges irs shown in the consoldated statement of
peailit or ks, arsd () net Fmance ingomoiooas &5 shown in the omolidited statement of profi o ks,

Haoite 2 Thee Trurst Deed requires the Trusiee-Manager (on behalf of the Trust) io deinbute 100% of the dividends,
desanntioes and oifer recerved by the Trmstee-Manager in respect of the ordinary shares from the Company,
Aafter deducnan of all amourits permited o be deducted or paid under the Trust Deed.

Hone 3 The clisriba b recered by the Trustee-Manager {vcen the Company will be detved from the Group Destrbutable
Income wksch 55 referned as audited corsoldated predit atirbutable 1o the holders of Share Stapled Units for the
refievand finandial yeae or elistribubon perod, afier makdng sdjustments in respect of ers o5 set out in 1he Tiust Deed

Bote & In determining the divirbution amaunt, the Compasry Board has taken Into account the Group's financal perdomrance
achieved durirg the year and its stab'e cashilow from operations. and consider § appropriate to adjust the
dsinbutable ircome for the year ended 31 December 2022, a5 caloulated puraiand 1o the Trust Deed, by the abowe
scretionany amount, pursuant 1o dasse 14, 1{c) of the Trust Deed.
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14, Distributions/dividends (continued)

(b) Distributions/dividends payable to holders of Share Stapled Units/shares of the Company
attributable to the year

2022 2021
S million 1 million
Interim destributionTirst envterim dividend declared and pasd of
15.94 cents (2021 15.94 cents) per Share Stapled Unitshare 1,408 1,408
Final distrbulionfsecond interim dividend progosed after the end of
the reporting penod of 16.05 cents (2027: 16.09 cents) per
Share Stapled Unit/share 1422 1422

2,830 2,830

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the Company Board declared the payment of a second inerim dividend
of 16.0% cents per ordinary share (2021: 16.09 cents per cedinary shase), amounting to §1,422 million (2021:
£1,422 milllior, b lieu of a final deddend after the end of the reparting period and therelore mo final dividend was

proposed by the Company Boana.

For the year anded 31 December 2022, the Trustee-Manager Board declared a final distribution of 16.09 cents per
Share Stagled Umit (2021: 16,09 cents per Share Stapled Unit), amountig to 1,422 milbon (2021 §1,422 mifion]),
after the end of tha reporting period

The fina distrisutionsecond interim dividend declared alter the end of the reporting period it based on the

number of Shares Stapled Unitsfordinasy shares of the Company of 8,836, 200,000 as at 31 December 2022 (2021
8,836,200.,000), The final distributien’second nterim dividend declared aliar the end of the reperiing pericd has net
meen recognsed as a Bability at the end of the reponing period.

(e} Distributions/dividends payable to holders of Share Stapled Units/shares of the Company
attributable to the previous financial year, approved and paid during the year

2022 2021
5 million 4 million
Final distrbutsonfsecond intetim dividend in nespect &l the previcus
financial year, approved and paid during the year, of 16.09 cents
{2021: 16.09 cents) per Share Stapled UinitShare 1,422 1,422

15. Earnings per Share Stapled Unit/share of the Company

The calculation ol baske and diluted earrings per Share Stapled Unitshare of the Company are based on the profis
attributable to the holders of Share Stapled Unitsfordinary shares of the Company of $2,954 million (2021: $2,933 million)
and the weighted average of 8,836, 200,000 Share Stapled Units'ordinary shares of the Comparny (202 1: 8,836,200,000
Share S1apled Unitsfordinary shares of the Comparyh in issue during the year.
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16. Property, plant and equipment and interests in leasehold land

Plart, Fintuim, Intenests in
Site  Properties  machimery fittiags leameheld
formation  beased for and  andmeter  Asurts under fard held
§ mllicn and buildings WA Use  equipment webicles  construdtion Sub-total  for own use Taital
(st
A1 7 Ry 1020 18235 3 STRES 1,024 557 BT REED U353
Ao - 1 ) 3 5548 5,540 = 5649
Trareer L - piox] kL] [LRE - = =
[Deprak ] @ [ 4] 5 - 31 - E=1]
At 31 Decembes 01 and
1 January M1 185 1 £0.2%8 LI 1525 a0 563 ot
At - 1 1] " 5472 550 - 5531
fraesler 190 - 250 12 [0] - - -
Ditperak m in 37 o]} = e = M
At 31 Decembes 2002 0518 1 64513 1168 100 47,180 6560 164,148
Acoumaleted depreciation and
amorhation
A Janery HO2Y ELEY 1 13546 540 - 17,920 1340 15260
Wirtten back on dnposals {1gi @ @ @5 - 2401 - 4
(Chiarge b the et L] 2 Pt 1 z 3,006 188 32
At 31 Decembes 2021 and
1 January 301 40155 1 15,054 633 - 20556 1,53 nm
Written back on diposals Gl in [FL] W = (238) - (238
Charge bor the et b3 1 an 113 - A ] 3205
AL 31 December 2022 4515 1 8053 T4 - 345 17 15188
Het bosk vala
At 31 Dacember 2002 15501 1 46420 Eo) 10570 3 518 Th0
M 31 Dcember 2021 14565 1 4430 512 11925 71316 5AM METH

Thee above are mainly dectrcity-elated propety, plant and equipment in respect of which iinancing costs capitalised
during the year amounted to $293 malion (2021: 5271 mdlon)

Depreciation changes for the yaar included $85 million (202 1: $80 million), relating to assets utiised in develooment
actries, whach have been capitalised
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17. Goodwill

{a) Carrying amount of goodwill

2022 2021
5 million $ million

Cost
At 1 January and 31 December 33,623 33,623

{b) Impairment test for goodwill
H¥, Electric it the Groups anly eash-ganarating unit {"CGU") to which the goodwill has been allscated,

In the case of inggering events and at least annually, the Groups test whather the goodwill has sullered any
impalrment. Recoverable amount of the CGU, 1o which the goodwdll has been allocated, wes determined based on
value-reuse cakoulations, These calculations use pre-tax cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved
by management covering a 16-year period (2021; 16-year perod], Profections for a period of greater than five
years have been sed on The bass that a lohger projection pariod represents tha long-ived nature of ganeration,
transmission and distribution assets and a more appropaate reflection of future cash flows of HE Electric under the
regulatory regimie. Thee cash Tlow projectons are discounted using a pre-tax discount rate of 6.79% (2021: 5.99%)
The discomnt rate used reflects specific rsks relating to the relevant CGUL Cash flows beyond the 16-year perod are
oxtrapodated usng the terminal growth rate of 1.0% (2021: 1.0%),

Thisre wias ro fdiication of Impairment atdag from rediw on goodwill 32 a1 30 Nevembar 2022
H the discount rate rose to 7.09% (2021; 7.17 %), the recoverable amaunt of the CGU weald be approsdmately

equal to is carrying amount. Except this, any reasonably possible changes in the other key assumiptions uted in the
valug-in-use caloulation would not affect managomant's view on impairment test reult as at 20 November 2022
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18, Investments in subsidiaries

Details of the subsitiaries at 31 Degeimber 2022 are as (ollows:

Issued share Percentage of Place of
capital and debt equity held by Incorporation/
Name of subsidiary Securitins the Company aparation Principal activity
Cantury Rank Limited Luss1 1009 Eritish Viegin idande’  Imaestment halding
Hong Kong
Treasure Business Limited LIS%1 100% " British Virgin slands”  Imvestment holding
Hong Kong
Thie Hongkandg Ekeciric $2,411,600,000 100% " Hong Kong  Electnaty generation
Company, Limited and supply
Hengkong Electric LSS 100% " British Virgin lslands/ Finandcing
Finance Limited HES59,004 milion Haong Kong
Hong Kong dollar
fixed rate noles
US51,750 miion
United States dollar
fined rate notss
HE$ 1,056 million
Hong Kong dollas
TE0 COUPON moles
LIS$400 milion
United States dolla
callable zero
COUpPON molss
{s2e note 25

(1) Indrectly held
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19. Interestin a joint venture

Diertaits of the Groups” inlenest in a joinl ventune, which i accounted for usog te eguity method in U comsolidated
financial stalements, are as lollows:

Issued Groups’ Place of

share effective  incorporations
Name of joint venture capital interest operation Principal activity
Hong Kong LNG Terminal Lenited 510 30% Hong Kong Develop, construct, operate,
{“HELTL"} maintain and own & hiquefied

natural gas (LNG) tarminal
in Hong Kong and providing
related services

HELTL Is josnily owvned by HE Blecine and Castie Prak Power Company Lirrated {"CAPCO*) for the development of an
LMG termmimal in Hong Kong. HELTL i a joint venture of HE Blectric and CAPCO & its significant operational and financial
decisons require unanimeous consent of both shaneholders.

HELTL, the only jotn venture in which the Graups pantitipate, 18 an unhsted comparate entity whose gustod market price &
not available.

Summarised financial information below represents amounts shown in HELTL's finandal staterments prepared in
accondance with HEFRSs and the Groups’ share of results and ret asets:

2022 2021
S million § miilion
Cusmant assets
Bank deposis and cash 15 1
Oither current assets 11 1
EL] 2
Mon-cusrent assels 2717 2,105
Curran Babilities
Loans fram shareholders {38) -
Other current kabilities {171} 517)
(209} 517)
Mon-current leabilities
Loans fram shareholders (2,504} (1,590
Mat assels - -
Reverus 8 i
Prafit fer the year - -
Other comgrehensive incoms - -
Tota! comprehensive income = -
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2022 01

£ million 5 milion

Groups' share of net assels - -
Loan o joind veniure (See nobe below) 7493 417
793 477

HE Elactric entered inte a Sharehodder Loan Facility Agreement (SLFA" ) in 2019 with HELTL undar which two tranchas
of loan facilites totalling 5699 milion ane provided by HK Electric 1o finance HELTL's abtaining the land lease and
construction of the jetty for the LNG terminal. Both tranches of loars are unseured and interest-bearing vt the rates
b himarced with madeet rates. in 2022, HK Electric and HELTL furthr entered into an Amendrmant Agieemant o the
SLFA to increase the two tranches of loan faciities to 3920 millon.

20. Inventories

2022 2021

5 millian 5 millicn

Coal, fued oil and natural gas 1,158 620
Stores and materialy (see note bekow) 288 284
1,446 0

Included in stores and materials i capital stock of $137 million (2021: §144 million) which was purchased for futue
maintenance of capital assots.

21. Trade and other receivables

2022 201

5 million 5 malion

Trade cabiors, nel of loss allowarce (see notes {al and {b) below) an 611
Other recoivables (see note below) 729 457
1,540 1,068

Derivatie financial instruments (see note 26) 1 4
Deposts and propayments 90 g
1,631 1,157

All of the trade and other recetvables are expecied to be recoverad within one year.

Other recelvables of the Groups indude unbliad electricty charges of 3579 million (2021 5407 millicn) 1o be recened
from ehectriciy customers
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21. Trade and other receivables (continued)

{a) Ageing analysis of trade debtors

The ageing analysis of trade delstors based on invaice date, which are nesther individually noe collectively considerad
1o be impaired, s as foliows

2022 2021

§ million 5 millicn

Current and within 1 manth 748 540
1 o 3 months 56 30
tore than 3 months but bess than 12 months 7 1
an 611

Electricity bills issued to residential, small industrial, commercial and miscellaneous customers for elecincity supplies
are due upon presentation whereas maxmum demand custemers are allowed a cradit period of 15 werking days. if
setflements by masimum cernand customers are recened afier the credit penod, a surcharge of 5% can be added 1o
e eleciniaty bills

{b) Expected credit losses of trade debtors

The Growps measure loss allowances for trade debtors at an amount equal to lfetime ECLs, which is calculated using
a proveion matne. The Groups determine the pravison for ECLs by grouping together trade deblers with smilar
credit risk chasacienstics and collectively assessing them for likelibood of recovery, taking into account prevailing
ecanomic enwironment. for trade debtors relating 1o aceounis which are long overdue with significant amounts or
known insolvencicos or non-response to collection activities, they are assessed indeddually for impairmenit allowanca

The Groups classify trade cebiors by natwe of customer accounts namely lve accounts and final accounts. The
fiollawimg table provides information about the Groups® xpesuin 1o cidit nik and ECL Tor trade deblons:

vz
Gross carrying Litetime  Net carrying
ECL rate amount ECLs amount
% 5 million 5 million § millien
Live stoonnts
Provision on cofiective basis 2 T89 (A Fi] T
Finad accounts
Prenvisom en indnidial bass 14 12 2 10
Other trade delbitors
Prowisson on collactive basts a 24 - 24
825 (14} #11
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2021
Gross carrying Lifetime Met canrying
ECL rate amaunt ECLs armsasnt
% 5 million § malbon 5 milion
Live accounts
Frowision on collective basis 2 ca3 (11} tiv]
Final accounts
Prowvision on indwvidual basis a B 1} 7
COther trade debtors
Prowisian on colleclive basis o 22 - 22
[TE] (12 611

H¥ Electric obiained collateral n the form of secunty deposits or bank guarantees from cusiomers (see note 3 1ajk

horvermend in the loss allowance account in respect of trade debtors duning the year & as follows;

2022 2021

5 million § milicn

AL T January 12 11
Imipairment bosses recognised during the year 3 2
Arnounts written off during the year (1} i1}
A1 31 December 14 12

22, Fuel Clause Recovery Account

HE Electric adjusts Fuel Clause Charge per unit for electricity sales on a manthly basis 1o rellect actual cost of fuelsin a
tirnely faner,

Movermnents in the Fuel Clawse Recovery dccount were as follows:

022 2021

§ million 3 mlicn

AL 1 January 252 {796]
Transfemed to profit o loss 6,922 3122

Fuipl Claisse Chaeges dunng the year i5.282) i2,074)
Al 31 December 1,892 257

This account, Indusae of interest, has been and wil continue to be used to stabelise electricity tariffs
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23. Bank deposits and cash and other cash flow information

{a) Bank deposits and cash comprise:

2022 2021
5 million 5 million

Deposits with banks and athar financial institutsons with
3 months or less to maturity when placed 252 -
Cash at bank and |n hand 73 34
325 33

{b) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated from operations:

2022 2021
i § million S AT
Profit befone tacaion 3,548 4,045
Adjustments fior
Interet income 7 {30} {13)
Fmance costs g 981 HOO
Interest axpense trarmsfenned 1o fuel costs 2 33 14
Depreclation ] 2,924 2926
Amortisation af kasehold Lnd i 196 196
ket loss on disposal and written off of property, plant
and equpment 0 a8 120
Increase in provisions for asset decommissioning
chligaton 28{a) 120 194
et financial instrument revaluation and exchange
Iessedigain) 5 2]
Changes in working capital:
Increase in inventories {549} {192
Increase in rade and other receivables {372) {257)
Wowerrints in Fuel Clause Recovery Aocount (1.640) (1,048)
Increase in trade and other payables and contract
lisbaditos a5 560
Increasefdecraase 0 net empioyes rebrement benefit
asugaliabeies 10 a2
Payment for assel decommissioring obligaticn
expendiiure Z8(a) (s} in
Special rebates 131 199) =
Srrart Powwer Care Fund dishursement 13ich {(18) {200
Cah generated from operations 6157 7,344
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(c) Reconciliation of liahilities arising from financing activities:

The tabde below details changes in the Groups” liabidies from financing actiities; including both cash and non-cash
changes. Liabdities arsing from {nancing activities are liabditkes for which cash fiows were, or future cash tiows wil
e, classified in the Groups” consolidated cash flow statement as cash flows from fimancang actinities.

Derivative  Derivative
financial financial
Instrument Instrument
held o hedge  held 1o hedge
Medium  Customers’ lease  bomowings  borrowings
Bank boans  term notes  deposits  [labilthes [assets) {llakslities) Total
§ el oS ot S| iroee 28]

AL January D022 18612 7014 1317 1 {389} LEUB R

Chansges from firancing

cash flows:
Pioceeds from bank loam
Repeyment of bark loars
Payment ol leate labditien
Hinw ussmers” deposits
Repayment al cuitormen

deposit P = o8 P = -
Total changes from financing

cath fows 4373 - 64 1 = =

: B
=5

E ¥

E B

Chamges In fair valwe - - - - {900} (&0}

Orther changes:
Incrdse iy e Ratiter - - - k] - = 1
Imerest on bomowangs and

ather france costs 1 n = - - - FAE]

At 31 Docomber 1022 13,587 7115 1381 1 14,289) - uaAn
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23. Bank deposits and cash and other cash flow information (continued)

fc) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities: (continued)

Dervative Darivative
Enanial financial
natrament mstrament
heid tabecge  held o hesdge

Median  Cuslomerns’ Leawe borrowings batrowings
Bark loaw  term nobes deposity labwihies (ametsh thatakaes) Total
_Imlm [nnu 15 _-h:rI.EJ'SJ II:IB_E'_.EW

A1 1 Janwary 2021 18,040 26510 2258 1 392 S5 47453
Changes from financing

cash flow:
Proceeds from bank e 16,048 - - - - = 68
Repayment of bank loans (14,4500 - - - - - (144500
Payrent of e kabintes - - - [ri} - - @
New customerns” depotits = - EFif = = = ur
Repaymont of customar’

deposits - - 278} - = - @78
Tatal changes from finanting

cash flows . 1,598 - L] (] = = 1545
Changes in fair value - - - - 3 ] 295
Orther chamges:
Increaie i e fabiltes. = - - | - - i
Imtesest on boerondngs and

arthe finanoe o (68 i) - - - . 13
A1 3 December 2021 19,612 27014 1317 1 389} 157 4870
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24, Trade and other payables and contract liabilities

2022 2021
5 million % milicn
Trade and other payables

Creditors medrsured ot amortised cost (see note (a) below) 4718 3,970

Lease liabditkes (see note 28(b) - 1
Derative fimancial instapments (S0 note 26) 40 29
Aoe ANE,

Contract Habllities (see note [b) below) 63 8

4,821 4,078

All of the trade and other payables are expectad 1o be settied within ane yeas or are repayable on demand

{a) Creditors’ ageing is analysed as follows:

2022 2021

5 million 4 malicn

Duse within 1 reonth of on demand 2,748 2,020
Duee after 1 month but within 3 months 818 1
Due after 3 months but within 12 months 1,152 1,180
4,718 3,970

(b} Contract liabilities

il The contract Labilnies relate to the advance considerabon received from customers for elecincity-related
services. which consists mainly of (1) permanant supphy service, primar by associated with the supply of
electricity to customer substations for large new developments and to smalll new developments without
customer substation prowsions, and (21 i1 senice prmonly associated wath the temporary supply of
electricity to construction sités or special functions, for which revenue |s recognised upon completion of the
electricity-relafed sarvices.

{i)  Movements in contract liabilies during the wear is as follows.

2022 2021

5 millkon 4 million

At 1 January 18 22
Increase i contract lakilties as a result of biling in advance for

performance of slectricity related senvices 48 [
Decrease in comract kabilities a3 a result of recognising revenue
during the year that was included in the contract labilities at

e Baginning of the year 83} |
At 31 December 63 78
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25, Bank loans and other interest-bearing borrowings

022 2021
5 million 3 million
Bank loans 23,987 19,612
Cusrent portion (257) {1,233
23,730 18,379
Hesg Kong dolles medium teim notes
Fined rate noles (s8e note (2) beiow) B 356 8,952
Zero coupan nates (see note (bl below) 806 i
9,762 8,731
Cusrent portion {300) -
9462 9,731
United States dollar medium term notes
Fiued rate notes (seo note (1) below) 13.56% 13,548
Zero coupan notes (see note (b) below) 3,898 3734
17,463 17,283
Mon-cutrent porton 50,655 45,393

{3} The Hong Kong dollar foeed rate notes bear interest al rates ranging from 2, 4% to 4% per annum (2021: 2 4% to
A% per annum).

The United States dolfar fixed rate notes baar intenest at rates ranging from 1,875% to 2 B75% per annum (2021;
1.875% to 2.875% pef anndim),

i) The Hong Kong Gollar pero coupon nobes wihech wend ssued at dsoount have nominal amodnt of $1,056 million
{2021: 31,056 milicn] and accrual yield of 3.5% per annum (2021: 3.5% per annumi,

The United States dollar 2ero coupon notes have nominal amount of US$400 million (2027: US3400 milkon) and
accrual yield of 4. 375% per annum {2021; 4.375% per annum}, Thase notes embed with issuer call optons allowang
issvuer to early redeam thie notes and are calable on 12 October 2022 and annually thereafter until the panultimate
year Lo malurily,

e} Detads of the ssuer of the Hong Kong dollar and United States dofiar medarm lorm notes are sof out in note 18,

{d)  Sorme bankeng facines of the Groups ane subject to the fulfilment of covenants relating to certain of the Groups®
statement of financial position ratios, as are commanly found in lending arrangements with financial institutions. i
the Groups wede 1o breach the covenants, the drawn down facilities woula become payable on demand and any
umsdrawn amownt will be cancelled. The Groups regularly monitors its compliance with these cowenants. Further
detads of the Grougs” managemant of liquidity risk ane set out in note 31kB). As a1 31 December 2022 and 2021,
none of the covenarts relating to drawn down facilities had been breached.
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() Wone of the non-current intenest-beanng borrowings (s expected (o be settled within one year, All the above
borrowangs are unsecured.

The non-current interest-bearing borrowings are repayable 25 foliows:

2022 2021
5 million § millicn
After 1 year but within 2 years 1300 99
After 2 years but within 5 years 28,351 24,294
After 5 years 20,004 20,800
50,655 45,393
. Derivative financial instruments
2032 2021
Assets Liabilities Assels Liadditees.
N 5 million 5 million § milllicn $ milicn
Derivative financial instruments used for
hedging:
Cash flow hedges
~ Cross CUMTency swaps - (41) - {37
= Interest rate swaps 72 (BE) 15 (1500
~ Forward foreign exchange contracts a79 (8) GEL el
Fair value hedges:
- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (18) - (300
1.451 (151) 600 {2.25)
HAralysed as:
Current 1 (am) 4 29
Hon-curment 1.450 {111} 590 (=7
1.451 {151) (i} {1 45]
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27. Employee retirement benefits
Thee Ghoups alfir Biee reGerment schemes which togetsie cover all perrmarient stalf.

One of the schemes {the "Pension Scheme”) provides pension benelits based on the employee's final basie salary and
length of senace. This scheme is acdounied for a5 a defined benefit retirerment scheme.

Another scheme is defined contribution in nature (the *Defined Contribution Scheme™} and offers its memibers varkous
irvestmint funds in which they can invest. One of the investment funds piovides & guaranteed melurn and B this defined
benefit in nature; the part of the Defined Contribution Scheme in respect of this investment fund ks accounted for as

a defined benedit retirement schemie {"Defined Contribution Scheme - DB Portion ™). In respect of other imestment
funds which do not offer a guaranieed return, the schame is accounted lor as-a defined conbribution retirerment scheme
{"Defined Contribution Scheme = DC Portion™ ) {ste note 27001

Both the Pension Scheme and the Cefined Conirbution Scheme are established under trust and are reghiered under the
Hong Komg Oocupational Retirerment Schemes Ovdinance. The assets of the schemes are bald independently of the Groups'
assets in separate trustes administered funds. The responsibility for the governance of the schmes = including imestment
and contribution decisions — lies with the independent trustees in accordance with the trust deeds of the schemes.

Since the introductian of the Mandatony Frowident Fund System in Hong Eang in December 2000, boah the Penuon
Seheme and the Defined Contribution Scheme have been closed to new entrants and all new recrults are enrolled in a
master trust Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme®) operated by an independent service provider under
the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, The MPF Scheme 5 a defined contrbution retirement
scheme with the employer and ts employees each contributing to the scheme in accordance with the relevant scheme
rubés. The MPF Scheme rules provide for voluntary contribulions to be made by the employer calculated as a percentage of
the employess’ basic salanes.

{a) Defined benefit retirement schemes (“the Schemes™)

The funding policy in respect of the Panson Scheme is based on valuations prepared periodically by indepandent
prefessionally qualiied actusdes a1 Willis Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited, The polcy for employer's contributions
=10 fund the scheme in accordance with the actuary's recommendations on an on-going basis. The principal
actuanal assumpiions used Include discount rate, long term salary increase rate and future pension increase

rate which are disciosed in note 27{aXwiil together with appropriate prowsions for mortality rates, tumaver and
adjustments 1o refiect (e short-wem markel expectation of salary increases, The most recent aCluarial valuaton

of the Pansion Schame was carried ot by the appointed actssry, represented by b= Wing Lul, F5A, as at

1 Janusary 2021, The valuation revealed that the assets of the Pension Scheme wane sufficient to cover the aggregate
vested Babilities as a1 the valuation date.

Both defined benefil retiremient schemes expoia the Groups to mestmient risk, interest rate sk and salary risk while
the Pension Schieme aiso exposes the Groups 1o risks of longevity and inflation,

The: retirement scheme expensefincome recognised in podit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2022 was
detsrmined in accordance with HKAS 19 (201 1), Employes benefils.
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i The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position ane as follows:

022 2021
——— 3 millkan Imilen’
Fair value of assats of the Schemes 3,065 3816
Present value of defined benefit sbigations (2341 121
724 655
Represented by
Employee retirement benefit schemne assets B2 1,045
Employes metirement benefit scheme liabidtes {'Ifﬂé_@_ [EL]
724 655

A portion of the above assetfliability s expected to be realised’settled after more than ore year, However,
it1s not practicable 1o segregate this amount from the ameounis payable in the next 12 meonths, as fuiure

contributions will also relate 1o future services rendered and future changes in actuarial assumptions and
markel condibons.

i) Movemants in fair value of plan assets of the Schemes ane a5 follews

022 2021
5 millian 3 milicn
At 1 January 3816 3,921
Interest income an the Schemes' assels 51 24
Return on Schemes” assets, excluding mverest mgome {533) 1"
Empioyer contributions paid to the Schemes 35 E+]
Employes contributions paid to the Schemes n n
Benefits paid 315} {1£8)
Transfer out - m
Al 31 Decambsr 3,065 3816

The Groups expect to contribute $38 million to the Schemes in 2023,
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27. Employee retirement benefits (continued)

{a) Defined benefit retirement schemes (“the Schemes”) (continued)

(il Movements in the present vahue of defined berefit obligations of the Schames are as follows:

2022 2021
£ milllan 5 million
At 1 larciary m 3,40
Currerd senvioe cost 52 i
Intorest et 44 24
Employee contributions paid to the Schemes 11 11
Actuarial (gainsilosses due foc
= liability axparipnce {23) 18]
change in financial assumptions {552) 57
= change in demographic assumptions 3 a5
Benafits paid {315) {288)
Transfer cut - 7}
At 31 December 2,341 3121
) The expenses recognised m the consoldated statement of profit or boss, priod bo any capitalsation of
employment costs attibatable to additions of property, plant and equpment, & as follows
2022 2021
5 million 1 million
Current senice Cost 52 Bl
Nt Interest income on not defined benafit assettiability 7 =
45 1]
i The expenses are recogresed n the folowng line tems in the consalidated statement of profit o loss:
2022 2021
§ million $ million
Direct costs 3 41
Oiher operating cosls 14 19
45 B
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i) The cumulative amount of actuarial gains recognised in the consolidated staternent of comprehensve INCom s

as follows:
2022 2021
: Smiflon. 3millen

AL T Janary [:17 483

Remeasurement of net defined benefit assetfiability recognised

in the consoldated statement of comprahensie income
during the year a9 197
At 31 Decembsar 725 686
i) The major categones of assets of the Schemes are as foBows:

2022 0
5 million ¥ million
Hong Kong equities. 258 ca
Fusropean oouiies 156 rLE]
North Amercan equities 460 (.3
Asia Pacific and ather equitses 132 1492
Ghobal bomds 2,001 2,401
Deposits, cash and athers 57 104
3,065 3,816

Strategic invesimen! dedsions are Laken with respect to the risk and relurn profiles,

{wiiil} The principal actuarial assumpbons used as atl 31 Decemnber are & follows:

2022 2021
Discount rate
- The Pension Scheme 4.0% 1.6%
- Trae Deafined Contribution Scheme — DB porticn 3.4% 1.2%
Long-tenm salary Increase rate 5.0% 5.0%
Future pension increade rale 2.5% 2.5%
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27. Employee retirement benefits (continued)
{a) Defined benefit retirement schemes (“the Schemes”) (continued)
(i) Sensitrity analysis

(1} The Pension Schema

Increasef{decrease) in
defined benefit obligations
022 2001
- $ million 3 million
Actuarial assumptions
[Discount rate
— incraase by 0.25% 34} {56)
- decrease by 0.25% 36 549
Pension ncrease rale
— mcrease by 0075% EL 56
- decrease by 0.25% {33) {54)
emality rate applied 10 specific age
— w01 forward one year {45) 74)
- set backward one year 45 75
(2}  The Defined Contribution Scheme - DB Portion
Increase/idecreasa) in
defined benefit obligations
022 2021
S million § million
Actuarial assumptions
Dsoount ke
— increase by 0.25% {13} 20
—decrease by 0.25% 14 Fil
Interest 1o be credited
— ncrease by 0.25% 14 20

The above senstaty analyses ame based on 3 change sn an assumption whals holdng a8 other assumptions
constant. In practice, changes in some of the assumplicns may be comrelated. When calculating the sensitivity
of the defined benefit abigation 1o Sgnificant actuarial assumptions the same method (present vaiue of the
defined benefit obligation caloulated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period)
has been applied as when caloulating the defined benafit kability recognised within the consciidated statement
of financial position. The analyss has been performed on the same bases as for 2021,
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{x)  The follewing table sets out the weighted average durations of the defined benelit obligatons of the Schemes:

w22 20
The Pension Scherme 10.8 Years 12.9 Years
The Defined Contribution Scheme — DB Portion 5.3 Years B0 Years
(b) Defined contribution retirement schemes
2022 201
5 rrllhr_t 5 mallicn
Expenses recognised in profit or loss 71 €6

Forfeited contributions of $1,492,000 (2021: §1,857,000) have been recered during the year.

28. Other non-current liabilities

2022 2021

5 million % milicn

Prowisicns (see node (a) bedow) 1,429 1,314
Lease |iabeities (e note (b) below) 1 -
1,430 1,314

{a) Provisions

022

5 million

Provisions for asset decommissioning obligation

A1 1 January 1314
Additional provisions made 120
Provisions utilised 5}

Al 1 December 1,429

Under SaCA, provision which represents the best estimation of expanditure reguered 1o setile asset decommissioning
olvigation has 10 be made to the extent that KK Electiic incurs an obligation for the costs of dsmantling and
remowing property, plant and equipment and restonng the sites on wiaech they are kcated either when the assets are
acquired or 35 a consequence of having used them during a particular persod for electridiy-related actvities.
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28. Other non-current liabilities (continued)

(b) Lease liabilities

The following table shows the remaining contractual maturities of the Groups' lease Rabilities at the end of the

curent and previous reporing pericds:
2022 2021
Present Present
value of the value of the
minimum lease Total minimum  minimum kease  Total minimum
payments lease payments payments  lease paymants
5 million § million § rrillacan 5 millian
Within 1 year - - 1 !
After 1 year but within 2 yoars 1 1
1 1 1 1
Less: total future imterest expenses - -
Present value of lease llabdities 1 1

29, Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial position

{a) Current taxation in the consolidated statement of financial position

2022 2021
5 million 1 millisn
Hong Kong Profits Tax

Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year 187 414
Balance of Profits Tax provision elating 1o pnor year i 138) 92

149 506

{b) Deferred tax liabilities

012 20

5 million 5§ million

Delerred tax lishilises 10,495 5.982
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The companents of ceferred tax labiliestassets) recognised in the comolidated Raternent of financial pesition

and the movernents during the year are as follows:

Depreciation
allowancos
in exoess of
the related

§ million depreciation
a1 1 lanuary 2021 9,709
Chargedfcredited) to prolit or loss 152
Changed to gthar compeehensive

riome -
AL 31 December 2021 and

1 January 2022 9,861
Changedfcredited) to prolit oo loss 176
Charged Lo athar compeaheniive

IO -
Changed direcily n equsy -
AL 31 December 2022 10,037

Defined

Fuel Clause benefit
Recovery  retirement
Account schemes
1131) 36
173 (1)

- 33

42 [
a7 (]

- 7

312 ]

(an

Eli]

L]
i

63
1

Total
9,597
n

63

9,982
443

0
1

10495

The Groups had no material unpresdded deferred tax assets or liabilities as at 31 December 2022 and 2021
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30. Capital, reserves and dividends

fa) Mowvements in components of equity

The recoricliation between the cpaning and ciosing balances of each component of the Groups' consolidated equity
5 set out in the consoldated statement of changes in equity, Detais of the changes in the Company’s individual
components of equity between the begennéng and the end of the year are set out below:

The Company
Propased/
Share Share Hedging Rewenue dedlared
capital  peemaum e e dividend Total
§ million D‘“W [note 3] nate 30di  (note I [note 14)
Bafance at 1 Jamuary 221 B8 A7AaT 3T 1,76l 1422 51343
Charges in equity for 2021
Proifit for the year = = - 338 = 3,368
Other compeehense income i3 32
Tolal comerehansve ncome = - 13 1369 - 3800
Second interim dridend in respect of
Ereniols yer anpeived and paid
e mocly 145 - . - - {1,422 (1,422}
First interim deadend paid (302 note 4B = - - (L] - (0,408
Proposed secend inlenm dividend
(see node 140 - = - 1,422) 1422 -
Balance at 31 December 2021 and
1 January 2022 ] 4741 (3% 3307 1422 52,114
Charepes in equity for 2022
Presfit fioe tha yoar - - - 3387 - 1387
Other compeehensye income - - 450 - - 460
Tolal comeeebenshe intome = = 450 3387 = 3847
Second nterim diidend in respact of
Ereows vl 0peoweg and paid
{see nate 14c] a = = - i {1422
first interim dividend peid (see note 14kl - - = {1,408) - (n.408)
Proposed second intesm dividend
et moti 1250 = it - 4 1422 "
Balance at 31 Decambor 2022 B 47,412 365 1,854 1422 53,131

Al of the Comparny's share premium and revenue reserve is avadable for dstribution. The Company Boara dedared
the payrment of & second interm divicend of 16,09 cents (2021 16,09 cents) por ordeary share, amounting 1o
$1,422 million 2021: $1,422 malond, in beu of a final dividend and therafore no final dividend was proposed by the
Company Board.
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(b} Share capital
The Company
2022
Number of Shares Nominal value
3
Authorised:
Ordinary shares of $0.0005 each
At 1 January and 31 December 20,000,000,000 10,000, 000
Preference shares of 50,0005 each
AT 1 lanuary and 31 Decormbar 20,000,000,000 10,000, 100
Issued and fully paid:
Ordinary shares of $0.0005 each
A1 January and 31 Decernber B,836,200,000 4,418,100
Preference shares of 50.0005 each
At 1 January and 31 December B,836,200,000 4,418,100
2021
Mueriber of Shares Nominal value
3
Authonsed:
Ordinary shares of $0.0005 each
At 1 January and 31 December 20, 000,000,000 10,000, 600
PFreference shares of 30,0005 each
A1 1 January and 31 Decermbar 20, 000,000,000 10, 000, (00
Bsued and lully paid:
Crdinary shares of $0.0005 each
AL T January and 31 Decermnbar B,B36_200,000 4418, 100
Preference shares of $0.0005 each
At 1 January and 31 December B,8356.200,000 4,418,100
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30. Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

{c)  Share premium

Share premivm represents the exces of Share Stapled Unit issuing peice over the nominal values of ordinary and
preference shares, alter deducting underwriting commissions and sting expenses pursuant bo global offering that
have been charged o equity. The applicaton of share premivm s governed by Section 34 of Cayman Companies
Law and the previsions of Company's armendad and restated Memorandum and Articles of Assoclation,

{d) Mature and purpose of reserves
(i} Hedging reserve

The hedging reserve Includes cash flew hedge reserve and cost of hedging reserve. The cash flow hedge
resErve comprises the elfective portion of the cumeative net change in the e value of hedging instnements
wsed i cash flow hedoes (net of any deferred tax effect) pending subsequent recognition of the hedged cash
flowy in accordance with the accounting poboy adopted for cash flow hedges in note 3{gki), Under HEKFRS 9,
Financial instrurments, if the Grougs exclude the forwand elerment of forward contracts and the foreign
curreney basis speead of fnancial instruments (the “exchiged slements”) from the desgnaticn of the hedging
Instruments, then the exduded elements may be separately accounted for as cost of hedging. The fair value
changes of th excluded elements e recognised in o separate companent of equity as oost of hedging resene
1o the exient that It relates to the hedged [tems,
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The following tables provide & reconcilistion of the companents in hedging reserve and an analysis of other
comprehiensive income by risk category that anses from hadge accounting

{1} Cash flow hedge reserve

Interest  Currency

¥ milkon rate risk risk Total
Balarce 31 1 January 2021 (6570 528 {12%
Eftective portian of changes in fair value of hadging instruments
recognisod i ather comprohonshio income m 82 453
Reclassiication adjustments for amgunts trarsferred fo
prelit or ks (e nede 1 beove) 152 - 152
Met deferred 1ax charged to other comprehensae intomea Ll (15} 164
474 i 551
Amuounis fransferred to the initial camying amount of hedgad
it et of (i (spo note 2 below) B 15} i)
Balance at 31 December 2021 and
1 January 2022 (w2 note 3 below) (183) 600 417
Effective portsan of changes i Lair valse of hedgng instruments
recompnrsnd @ ather cempeehngwn income 1012 7 1018
Reclassificatan adjustments for amounts transferred to
proifil o lass (see note 1 bebowe) FE] - 3
Mot deferred 1ax charged to other comprehensive Roome (95) 1) {96)
940 3 346
Ampounts frandferred to the inftial camying amount of hedged
itzms. met of tax (see rote 2 bebow) - 3 i
Balance at 31 Detember 2022 {s=2 nate 3 below] 157 609 1,366
Note 1 Amounts reclrstied 1o profit or loss ane recognased in the “Fmance costs™ ke fem in 1he consolidated
atatement of profit or lows.

Note 2 Amounits transferned o 1l initial carying smount of hedged temes are recogrned in the *Property,
plnt and eguipment™ or “Inemories™ ke (bems in the consolidated staterment of finamzial position

Mate 3 The entire balance relates to continuing hedges.
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30. Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)
{d) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)
{I} Hedging reserve (continued)

(2) Costof hedging resarve

Fareign
curraRcy Forwaid
$ millon busisspread  clement Total
Balance a1 1 fanuary 2021 {18 (232 (2500
Hedging for time-period related hedged items
- Effectsve portson of changes in fair walue of hedging
Irstiuments recognised in other compeahenshe income oy {133 (141}
- Reclassification sdjustments for amounts transferred 1o
profit or loss fsee note 1 below) - 63 (63
Hedging for transactian related hedged items
- Effectse portion of changes in fair value of hedging
Irmstruments recognised in ather comprehensive income - 1 1
— Amounts transfermed 1o the nitial carying amount of
hedged itemns (see note 2 below) - & &
Met delerred tax oredited to other compeehensse income 2 32 M
Balance at 31 December 2021 and
1 Jonusary 2022 (e nole 3 below) (25) {38E) {a13)
Hedging for tme-penod related hedged nems
= Effectrm portson of charges i fair value of hedging
imstruments recognised in ather comprabenshe ingome {20y (114} (134}
= Reclassi ficathon ediustments far amounts transferned to
profit o loss fsee note 1 below) - 53} {63}
Hedging for transactan niated hedged ibems
- Effective portion of changes in fair value o hedging
irsruments recognised in other comprebensive ingome - 2 (2}
- Amipunts fransfered 1o the initial cairying amaunt of
hedged tems (o0 note 2 below) - 1 1
Mot delerred tax credited to ather compeohensve income 3 ki EES
Balance at 31 December 2022 (522 nate 3 balow) (a2} (536} (578}
Hote 1 Arnounts reclailied 10 poofit o loes are recognised in the “Firance corsts” fing fem in the consalidatsd

statement of prodil or kns

Motz 2 Amaunts tramdemed to the mitial carrying smount of hedged iters are recogrised in the “Froperty,
plant snd equpment™ o “Insentones” Ire ilems in thi consolidated statement of financlal pesition,

Hete 3 Thet entire balance relates 1o continung hedges.
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(e}

{ii} Revenue reserve

The revenue resenve comprises the accumulated profits retained by the Company ard its subsidiaries and
accumulated acluanial gainsfosses on remeasurerment of net cetined benefit assetfiability of HK Electric

Capital management
The Grougs’ primary cbiectives when managing capital ane:

- 1o satequard the Groups” ability (o continue as a gang concern, 5o that the Groups can cantinue to provide
returns for holders of Share Stapled Units and benefits for other stakeholdors;

- o provide returns (o holders of Share Stapled Units by secunng access fo firance at a reasonable cost;
- to support the Groups® stabiity and future groswth; and
- 1o provide capital for the purpose of strengthening the Groups' risk managerment capability.

The Grougs actively and regularly review and manage the capital structure, taking into consideraton the future
capitad requiternnts of the Groups and capital efficlency, forecast proftability, forecast operating cash flows,
forecast capital expenditure and projected iwestment opporfunities.

The Groups monitor the capital structuere on the basis of a net debi-to-net tofad caprtal ratio. For thes purpose the
Groups define net debt as intedest-bearing borrowings Las shown in the consolidated statement of financal positon)
lerss bank deposits and cash. Met todal capetal includes net debt and equity which comprises all comgonents of equity
{ars shewam in 1he consolidated statement of financial posiion)

Cuning 2022, the Groups’ strategy, whach was unchanged from 2021, was to control the Groups' level of debt in
ordeer 1o secure aocess to finance at a reasonabde cost. In order to maintan or adjust the level of debt, the Groups
miay adiust the amount of estributions paid o holders of Share Stapled Units in accerdance with the Trust Deed,
msue nevr Share Stapled Usnits, raise new debt financing or sell assets to reduce debl.
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30. Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

{e) Capital management (continued)

The net debt-io-net lotal capital ratio at 31 Decermnber 2022 and 2021 was as Tollows

2022 2021

§ million $ million
Bank koans and other nterest-bearing borrowings 5212 46,626
Less: Bank depenits and cash {325} 34}
Met debt 50,887 a6,592
Total equity 49,333 48,393
Net debt 50,887 46,592
Met total capital 100,220 94,985
Mel debi-to-ret total capital rato 51% A9%,

31. Financial risk management and fair values of finandal instruments

The Groups are exposed 1o credit, liquidity, intenest rate and cumency risks in the normal course of its business. In
accordance with the Groups' ireasury policy, derivative financial imtruments sre only used (o hedge il exposure 1o foseign
exchanpe and interest rate nsks ansing from operational, finanong and investment actvities. The Groups do nat hold or
tsue derivatve financlal instruments Tor trading or speculative purposes.

(a) Credit risk

The Growos’ credit risk s primarily attributable to trade and other receivables relating to electricity customers, bank
deposts and over-the-counter dervatve fimancial instrumients entened into for hedging purposes, The Groups have a
credit poley in place and the exposures 1o these credit rigks are monitored on an engaing basis.

In respect of trade and ofher receivables relating 1o eleciricity customers, HE Electnc obtains collataral in the form
of secunty depesits o bank guarantees from customers in accordance with the Supply Rules, The collateral covered
£508 millon of trade and other receivabies al 31 Decernber 2022 (2021: $299 million). The credit policy is set out in
note 21,

Thie Giougs have defined minmurm credit rating requirements and transaction Lmits for counterpanies when dealing
m financial dervalies or placing deposls 1o mimimse edit exposure, The Groups do nol expect any counlenparly Lo
fail 1o mest its obligations.

The Grougs have no significant concentrations of credit risk in respect of trade and other receivables relating to
alectrcty custamens, a5 the five largest customers combined did not exceed 30% of the Groups” 1otal revenue,
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Thie rraxirmasm exposune 1o crishl risk & represented by the carmpng amount of each financiad asset, Including
darvative fnancial instruments, In the consolidated statement of finandal position.

Further guantitattee disclosweres in respect of the Groups' exposure 1o aedit sk ansing from trade and other
receivables are set out in nete 21,

Offsetting financial assets and financial Hahilities

The Groups® derivative transactons are executed with fnancial institutions and governed by either Intemational
Swans and Dervalngs Associaton Master Agreemaents (“ISDAT) or the general terms and condinions of these
timancial instriutions, with a conditsonal mght of set off uncer certain circumstances that would esult in all
cutstanding tramadtions being terminated and net seitled.

Ag these financial institutons currgntly have no legal enforceabie rght to se1 off the recognised amounts and the
Groups do not intend to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the kabilities simaudtancously, all axch
financial instruments are recorded on gross bass at the end of the reporting period.

The followdrig table presents the recagnised financial instruments that are subject 1o enforceable master netiing
arrangements but are not offset at the end of the reporting period.

FlirH ind]
1Gross ameounts ootz amounts
of Feandal of firancial
imtruments ntinuments
in tha Rlatesd i e Redied
wensolidated Financial toreckidated Brancial
statsment Incirments staement instruments
of fmancal  that are nat clfruncal  Fatamnat
§ miion hate position offet _I'ﬂfgﬂ peosition ot et amount
Finaerinl sets
Inlere] fale s 300 b {1 ] 5 [11] -
Forward foreige sxchange oondracts ERi] & [am L H 511 (188 &5
Totzl 141 {154} 1,300 L) 185 ]
Financial Rabities
(PR CUFTENDY Tans k] n [41) * 1) (26) 1
ingresl ot g L % (=) - 150 13 i
Forward forege exchunge contrects. 311K n 24 z EL ) =
Total 151 {151) - 16 1195 k]
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31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)
(b} Liquidity risk

The Growss operate a central cash management system in order to achieve a better contral of risk and minimise the
costs of funds. The Groups” polcy is o regularly monitor current and expected liquidity reguirements and compliance
with loan covenants, to ensure that the Growps mantain sufficient reserves of cash and adequate commitied lines

of funding 1o meet liquidity requirements in the short and longer term, The Groups had undrawn commiited bank
facilities of 33,400 millicn at 31 December 2022 (2021: 55,250 miflicn)

The following tables show the remaining contractual maturities at the end of the reperting period af the Groups’
non-dervative financial liabities and denvative financial instruments, which are based on contractual undiscounted
cash Mows (including interest payments computed using contraciual rates or. @ floating. based on rates current at the
end of the reporting pericd) and the earliest date the Groups can be required 10 pay.

2022

Maorethan  Maora than

Within ~ Tyearbid 1 yaars bist Carying
1 year or less than lgss than  Mare than amount at
S e S o | o A ] ... Total 31 Decunber
Nean-derivative finandal Rabilities
Bank loar and othar bomowings and
interest accruss 1389 3,075 ErR ) 135 68,306 51,426
Creditars and scoued dharges 4445 - - - 4,445 4445
5834 3,075 32851 29,991 .75 55,81
Derfvative financial instruments
Neet settled
Imtevest rate swaps and related
intenest acoruats réri] 312 {551 103 1358 (300
Giroess sattled
Croms Currency swas and related
Inberest accruals £
gutllow M m g 87 B40
- nflowr (157 {137 (3400 (B3) (B22y
Forward hareagn eachange contracts held as
cash low hedging Fstuments: 47)
= outfiow 76 4 ERD ) 13in 16,930
~ inflow [ £l 3510 (14013 {17,657
Crher forwart foreign exchange contrack: 1%
- Digtflenyt e - - - k]
- inflerw (287) = = = 287
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Comtarisal undacounted cash outflowln S
hiceo thar Moew than
\Within Tyearbut 2 yearsbut Caryeg
1 i of s than bt More then aingutit at
§ milion 00 damand 1 years b yoart 5 years Tt 31 December
Nan-derivative financial Kabilities
Barnk loars and other borrowing and
ingerast acoruals 2004 147 6448 31384 E0,918 45,173
Criciton and acorund chatges 3848 - - - LB 1845
5850 100 15448 31354 &, 762 E0519
Desivative financal instnaments
et sentlnd
Interest rate swaps and related
inkerest acrrugls 138 138 £ 23 T 155
Grorys sattled
Croes cureary swaps and related
Interiest adcruiah i
- oirtflow I m 520 (AL 1,042
- infiow f&n (1&n 1509 mnn (.02
Forwand foiesgm exchange contracss beld a5
cash fiow hedgng insruments: (3]
- cuflaw 1379 41 L] 16,750 18T
- Infiow 1378 {140 e1} s 18,0441
Cher Torward foeign Bxchange conracs m
= outflow FEx] - = 781

2
= infiw LAk 145 - - 755
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31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)

fc) Interest rate risk

The Grougs are exposed to nterest rate risk on its intenest-bearing assets and liabifities. Interest rate risk is the risk
that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will lluciuate because of changes in marked interest
rates. The Groups” interest rake risk arses primarily from long-lerm exderna’ boarrowings.

(i} Hedges of interest rate risk

The Groups' policy Is 1o maintain a balanced combination of faed and varlable rate borrowings to reduce i
Interest rate ik exposure, The Grougs also rse oross currendcy swaps and inferest rale swaps 1o manage the
expsLire i accordance wiih the Grougs” triasury policy

The Groups classfy cross curfency swags and anterest rate swaps a5 cash flow of far vaius hedges and states
them at fair value in accordance with the palicy set out i note 3(g). Foreign currency basis spread of ooss
currency swaps ane excluded from the designation of the hedging instrurment and are separately accounted for
a5 a cost of hedging, which i recognised in equity in a cost of hedging reserve.

The Groups seek to hedge the benchmark interest rate component only and apply a hedge ratio of 1:1,. The
exstence of ah economic relatsonship between the cioss currency swapsintenest rate swaps and the fied and
variable rate bofrowings & datermined by matching theer critical conftract terms, including the relarence inlarest
rates, tenors, interest repricing dates, maturity dates, inferest payment andfor recedpt dates, the notional
amounts of the swaps and the outstanding principal amounts of the bomowings.

The hadge inatfieciveness in these hedging relationhis can arise from:

~  the effect of the counterparty and the Groups” own credit isk.on the fair value of the swaps, and

- differences in repricing dates between the swaps and the barrowings.
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(i)

Interest rate profile

The following 1able details the interest rate profile of the Groups' nef interest-bearing assets and Labilities at
thie end of the reporing panod, after taking InTo account thi effiect of Cross curmendy Saaps and inerest rate
swaps designated as cash flow or fair value hedging instruments (see (i) abave),

w022 0
Weighted Wemghied
average average
Interest Interest
rate rate
% § milllon % 5 milien
Net fixed rate assets/(Rabilities)
Deporats with banks and other linancial
nstitutons 4,06 52 - -
Bank koans and other borrowings .71 _{3_’?.5!_!}_ 274 137,108
7081 3108
MNet varlable rate assets/{liabilities)
Cash at bank and in kand 0.03 73 0.03 e
Bank ksans and ather borrowings 565 (13,879) 0.94 {8,518)
Customess’ deposins 063 (2.381) . 2.317)
(16,187} 111,801

o Less than D.071%

(i) Sensitivity analysis

A1 31 Decerriber 2022, it is estimatied that & general increasefdecrease of 100 bast points in infesest rates,
weith all other variables held constant, would have decreasedinicreased the Groups' mofit sfter taxation and
revenLe reseree by approoomately 5121 milbon (R021: 387 milion), Other components of consabdated equity
would have increased’decreased by approimately $331 million (2021: $3460 milon) in response to the general
Increasefdecrease in inlerest rabes,

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that the change in interest rates had occurned at
the end of the reparting period and had been applied to the exposure 1o interest rate st for both dervative
and non-derivative financial instruments in existence at that data. The analysis has been performed on the
sarme basis as for 2021,

271/525



EDINETOOOO
Oo0O0000000000000000o000000O0ondn(E30309)
Oooooooooooobooooonoad

156 HK Electric Investments Annual Repoert 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements
of the Trust and nf the Campany

(Exprisiand in Hong Kong ool unlke i P

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)

{d) Currency risk

The Growss are exposed to cunency nsk primarily through purchases and bamowings that are denaminated in a
cumency ather than the functional cuerency of the Grougs, The curmencies giving rise 1o this risk are primarily
United States dollars and Japanese Yen.

(i} Hedges of currency risk

The Groups' policy Is 1o hedge 100% af thesr foreign currency barrowings and to hedge thelr estimated
loreign currency exposures in respect of lotecast punchases in accordance will thesr treasury policy. The
Gircsuprs wie fonsard forsgn exchange contracts and cioas CUFFERCY SWaps fo manage curtency nik and dassify
a5 cash flow or fair vakte hedges and states them at fair value in accordance with the policy s out in nate 3ig),
The Gredips designate the spot slement of forward fareign exchange contracts 1o hedge the Groups’ Currency
risk . The forwvard elements of forwarnd exchange contracts are enciudad fram the dessgration of the hedgng
Instrument and ane separately accounied for as a cost of hedging, which & recognised in eguity in a cost of
hedgng reserve. The Groups' policy is for the anfical terms of the forward exchange contracts to align with the
hedged item

The Groups epply @ hedge ratlo of 1:1 and determine the existence of an economst refationshap between the
forward exchange contracts and the committed and forecast ransactionsforeign currency borrowings based
an thair cunency amounts and the tming of their respectve cash flows,
The hedge ineffeciveness in these hedganyg retationships can arise from;

~  the effect of the counterparty’s and the Groups’ own credit risk on the fair value of the forward foneign
exchange contracts; and

- changes in the iiming of the hedged trarsactions.
The Groups’ bomowings are either hedged inlo Hong Kong dollars by ways of forward foreign exchange

confracts and oross currendy sawvaps or denomanated in Hang Eong dollars. Geen this, the management does
Aol expéct that thene would be any sgnificant cumency mk asiocatied with the Groups' berowings
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(i) Exposure to currency risk

The following table details the Groups’ exposure at the end of thi reporting period to currency nisk arising from
recognised asels o liabiliies denominated in a currency other than the functicnal currency of the Groups.

2022

‘million (expressed In orlginal curencies) usp Ll
Bank doposts and cash 3z 2
Trade and other payables and contract labiiities {189} {1,126}
Bank kbans and ather borrowings (2,250) -
Gross exposure arising fram recognised assets and habilities {2,407} (1,124}
Notiona amounts of forward foreign exchange contracts

designated as hedging mstruments 1,329 986
Notional amounts of oross curmency swaps designated as

hedging instruments 950 -
et exposure mising from recognised assets and Eabilites (128} {138}
‘million (expressed in ofiginal cmencies) uso s
Bank depouts and cash - 24
Trade and other payables and contract lablities {161} (3,478)
Bank koans and other borrowings {2,229) -
Gross expasure arsing from recognisad assets and labilities 12,390} (3,454)
Netonal amounts of Terward foreign exchangs contracts

designated as hedging mstruments 1,347 3,251
hotional amounts of cross currency swaps designated as

hedaging instruments 950 -
Net exposure ansing from recognised assels and Babilities 53] (203}
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31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)
{d) Currency risk (continued)
{ill} Sensitivity analysis

The folliowang tatde indicates that a 10 percent strengthening in the Tollowing cumency against Hong Kong
dollars at the end of the reporting perod would have increasedfdecreased] the Croups’ profit after taxaton
fand revenus reserve) and. other components of conselidated equity.

2022 2021
Effect on Effect an Eflecton Effect on
profit after other prodit after ather
taxation and components taxation and componants
TEVEnuE resernve of equity TEVETILE TESEIYE of equaty
Incraase’ Incrivase! Ing redsed Inciizase!
§ millian {decrease) [decreasa) [dacraaza) (decreass)
lapanese Yen 1 5 i 13

A 10 percent weaskening in thee above currency against Hong Kong daollars at the end of the reporting period
would have had an equal but opposite affect on the Groups' profit after taxatson (and revente resarve) and
other compenents of consolidatod equity

This semsitivity andysis assumes that the change in feseign exchange rates had been apgled (o re-measune
those financiad instruments held by the Groups which expose the Groups bo currency risk at the end of the
reporting perod, and that all ather variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant. in this respect, it s
sssumied that the pegoed rate between the Hong Kong doliar and the United States dollar would be materially
unaffected by amy changes s moverment i vaks of the Linited States dodar agaenst other curencies. The
analysis has bean parformed on the same bass as for 2021
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(8) Hedge accounting

The follodng tables summarse the hedging instruments, hedgad items and hedged risks of the Groups for the year
ended 31 December 2022 and 2021

()} Cash flow hedges

m ———— — -
Chasigs i o wake
Crrpingamant of or ientang beige
Dericitn: Desvimie Trade
Frarci sl e
Nerd e Prmen e Rae
Wogted  smomtel ol Tod wndr ] reganan
e fed  bedgrg svomee  mdohe  menmwl oebad Hedgeg Hedged  memgamedin
T e Y WEe lblte  LbGe mtees b pitoks
B Lol Mty cerdows  felle  folle falien fnlie  fndes  folle Inden  [nlon
e bt ey e o Formm ey borrmwongs ind et rade sk £l varadld il ey
Cenmmeyrapn gy e s I i - ] M wl -
e gy p poilrag
J0F b ey o ol st ot i
hemedirepadung  Linging o S ol T 1§t 1 mn f -
[ A g b
e gy rmacy i of e comency berrwings
hemdlwpadeg  Degeghr Senw 06 il - - - 1w

ebich 2T 20 beam
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31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)

{e) Hedge accounting (continued)

(I} Cash flow hedges (continued)

ar
Charges i ot s
Gy i of gty e
ey et e ]
Detne D Troe
frencal freca  wdolie
Nl twet et e Hesip
eyl amourt o wer fak e P b
seap b haciged ol dote weamel meind Mgy kel sogsde
) Es emmeh (e i s mwmeh b pfioks
by P e L - fnike  §nle imir  fnile  (mle iml;n  Snlo;

1) Fer Pt ey rik of i cominy Bt e et e . e ot bmowing

Cemky iged  Lingngion s e f
iz i Bl X35

mhh@;mdianﬁﬁmm

inwibeaparer  Urgrgion fee ot B
ey Fop wow

1P bk ey ik o o ey Borower
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e Ao MY et
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(i} Fair value hedges

[ s RS

L]
Clanges in for wakee d.
fee ot hecpe
Darsit Demidta Trade
Frared fuscd  mdohe
W e [ ) ]
Lo iy Todk inder ind L
voubl  Petord st ndohe  mmoeml omind gy hedMd  memgman
e oot My e bt Rblte mmeen b pedturks
Relrg reinewes Ursrydy  oeiadne  felke jmlle  fade frln  Snles  fnle imlen  [alie
Farwied brmgn g ] B ] = = [ L] 1 B
wrich begm
o
Larying ansunt of hedged Bras
{eclading scramatated e il Arruedated lair vabod hedge Lint e i th comioid
g adpartmen] ehierren of hidged [lem stetemtat o indoddal porition in
sudged e {mdin § nifiea wiiih the bidged ems wot inihaded
Finaecial Tabilitinn. 1 L] Tride and ather papibien
and painict haliites
x
g i Lo ol e
for ool b
Lamerq el el refaheres
Derirm [rvitng Trae
francdl frecd  andoler
Tesied il BOTED s S
g (-] Tuek e nd nefecivenes
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] Xl 33 bcw
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chuding ancumubite far ke Aumatated barvlie hedge Line fem in the inesciosted
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31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)

{e) Hedge accounting {continued)
(iiy Fair value hedges (continued)

Mate: The fellowim Labke provides irfommaton on the weighted avetsge contrac rates of autitndng ‘s lansgn
eachange confracts at the end of 1he reportng pemnod:

2022 2021
Weighted aeerane confract rates
USD HED TAGHD T4ETS
P HED LLir k] 0.0752
GEPHED B943E 10.2134
EURHKD B9340 B505%
Pusn 102.0011 107.0041
GEPUSD 13338 13345

{f) Fair value measurement

The bollowing table presents the fair value of the Groups’ linanicial instruments measured at the and of the feparting
penod on & resuimeng basis, categorsed into the three-hivdl fair value hisrarchy as defined in HEFRS 13 Fair Value
Measurement. The level inte which a fair value measurement is dassified is determined with reference to the
observability and significance of the inputs used in the vakuation technigue as Toliows:

= Lewel 1 vauations: Fair value measured using only Level 1 inputs e, unadusted quoted prices in active markats
for antical financial assets or fabdities al the measurement date

= Level 2 vahuations: Fair value measured using Level 2 inputs e, observabde inguts which fad to meet Level 1,
and not wsing significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs are inputs for which markat data is not
aviilabip

= Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using sgnifiant unobsenable inputs

(i} Recurring fair value measuremants

Lewvel 2
022 2021
Mol 5 millien § millicn
Financial assets
Denvathe financial instruments.
= Interest rale Swaps ERIEH 72 15
= Fonward foregn eachange contracs 3a) a7 585
1451 GO0
Financial liabilities
Denvative financial instruments:
= Cross curmanty swaps ERLEH 4 ar
- Interest rate swaps 31{a) 86 150
= Fanward foreign exchange contracts i 24 39
151 226
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{ii} Fair values of financial assets and liabilities carried at other than fair value
Trade and other receivables, trade and other payables and contract Kabilities, and also extemnal bormowangs
are caened at cost of amortised oost which are not materially differont from their fair values as at
31 December 2022 and 2021,
(i) Valuation technigues and inputs in Level 2 fair value measurements
The fair values of lorward foreign exchange contracts are determned using forward exchange market rates at

the end of the reporting period. The fair values of cross cumency swaps and interest rale swaps are dalermined
by discounting the future cash flows of the contracts at the current marke? interest rates,

32, Commitmeants

fa) The Growps” capital commatments oultstanding at 31 December and no: provsded for in the financial staterments were

25 follows:
2022 1021
5 millkon 5 milicn
Contracted for:
Caphal expenditure for property, plant and egquipment 6,702 5,840
Aunharsed but not contraciad for:
Capital expenditure lor property, plant and equipment 10,412 13,111

(] Al 31 December 2022, the Grougs” share of capital commitments of a joinl ventue was 159 million (2021
$141 malion)

At 31 December 2022, the Grougs” share of the kease and other commitrments of a jont venture approximated to
51,627 million (2021: 51,678 millanl

33. Contingent liabilities

A1 31 December 2022, the Groups had no guaraniee or indemndty to extemal parties (2021: NIl
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34, Material related party transactions

The Groups had the following material transactions with related parties during the year:

{a) Holder of Share Stapled Units
Support service charge recovered from Power Assets group

Other operating costs included support service charge recovered from Power Assels group amounting to 543 million
(2021; 342 million) for provision of the support services and office facilities to Power Assets group. The support
semvice charge was based on the total costs incudred in the provision or procurement of the provision of the senvices
and facilities and allocated 10 Power Assets group on a far and equitable basis, taking into account the fme spent by
thi relevant personnel when provding such senvices.

AL 31 Decernber 2022, the total outstanding balance receivabke from Power Assets group was 54 million (2021
$4 mifion).

(b} Joint venture

{ij  The detaik af Shareholder Loan Facility provided ta HELTL by the Grouprs and the oulstarding loan balance a4
at 31 Decamber 2022 are disclesad in nate 19,

(il Inderest iIncom recesvediecevable from HELTL i respect of the Shareholdes Loan Facifty amounted w
327 million (2021: 313 million).

(i} Under 3 Jainl Divelopment Agreemant entened imite between HK Electric, CAPCO and HELTL for the
developmient of LNG teminal, HE Electne and CAPCO will perform project management and provide supports
10 HELTL In th development and constructson of the LNG termisal, In 2022, HKLTL resmbursed nelated costs of
$11 million (2021 $17 million) to KK Electne.,

ivd  Under a Terminal Use Agreement entesed inio between HE Electric, CAPCO and HELTL Operational Service
Charges and Faclity Service Changes wene recovesed by HELTL amounted 1o $2,67.2,000 (2021: Nily and
$507,000 (2021 $339,000) respectively,

i Under a Master Services Agreement entered into between HE Electres and HELTL, HK Eleciric will provide

certain cofporate support services 1o HKLTL. In 2022, senvce fees of $575,000 (2021 Md) were chamed 1o
HELTL.

{c) Key management personnel remuneration
Remuneraton for key management personnel of the Groups are disclosed In note 12,

{d) Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to connected transactions

The related party transactions in respect of nole 34ia) above constitute continueng connected transactions as defined
in Chapter 144 of the Lsting Rules. However, the transactions are exempt from the disdosure requirements in
Chapter 144 of the Listing Rules.
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35. Statement of financial position of the Company

2022 2021
hate 5 million 1 milicn
Non-current assets
Iroestmenits in subsidianes 61,463 60,882
Derivatave financial instrumenits 408 -
61,871 B0, 82
Current assets
Trace and other recenables 60 12
Bank deposits and cash 1 1
(4] 13
Current Habilitles
Trade and ather payatias (95} (22)
Het current liabilities (34) 15
Total assets less currant liabilities 61,837 £0,873
MNon-current labilities
Bank loans (B,673) (B, 664)
Derivatwe financlal insthements 33} (55)
(B, 706) (B, 755)
Net assats 53,131 52,114
Capital and reserves A0a)
Share capital -1 ]
Reserves 53,133 52 106
Total equity 53,131 52,114

Approved and authonsed for kswe by the Boands on 14 March 2023,

Wan Chi Tin Chan Loi Shun
Direcior Direchor
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166 HK Electric Investments Annual Repert 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements
of the Trust and nf the Campany

(Exprisiand in Hong Kong oollis unlets oihien

36. Substantial holders of Share Stapled Units of the Trust Group

37

Thee Share Stopled Units of e Trust Group ane lsted on Uy Main Board af the Slocdk Exchange and ane wiclely hestd by

the public. Power Assets, State Gnd Corparation of China and Qatar Investment Authonty hold approoamatety 33 37%,
21.00% and 19.90% of the issued Share Stapled Units respectively as at 31 December 2022 and are considered substanthal
holders of Share S1apled Units of the Trust Group

Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The methads, estimates and judgements the Directors used in applying the Groups’ accounting palicies have a sgnificant
impact on the Groups' financial position and operating results. Some of the accounting policies reguire the Groups 1o
apply estimates and judgements on matiers that are inherently uncertain. In addition to notes 27 and 31 which contain
infarmation about the assumplions and their risk factors relating 1o valuation of defined benefit retrement scheme assets
and liabilites and financial instruments, certain critical aceounting judgements in applving the Groups' accounting policies
are described below.

{a) Depreciation and amortisation

Prapesty, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over thelr estimated uselul fves after taking
imle accowsnd the estimated residual value. The Groups review annualy the useful life of an asset and s residual
value, if any. Interests in asehold land ane amansed on a straght-lne basis aver the shorter af the estimated wseful
lves of the leased asets and the unexpined lease term. Both the period and methads of amortisation are reviewed
annualy, The depreciation and amortsation expenses for futune peeicds are adiusted i there are significant changes
from previous estimates.

{b) Impairment

The Growps review al the end of each reporting pediod to identify any indication that the Groups® property, plant
and equipment and imterests in leasehold land may be impaired and test annually whether goodwill has sutlered any
impalrment in accordance with the accounting policy (see note 3hKE)),

In consadering the mmpalrment losses that may be required for the property, plant and equipment, interests in
leasehold land and goodwill of the Giougs, their recoverable amounts need to be deterrmined. The recoverable
amodent is the greater of the fair value less costs of disposal and the value I use. It is difficult to prectsely estimate
the fair value less costs of dispesal because quoted markel prices lor these assets may not be readily svalable, In
determining the value in use, expecied cash fionws generated by the assets or CGU 1o which the goodawill has been
allecated are discounted io ther present valus, which requires signiticant judgement. The Groups use all readily
available information in determining an amount that is 2 reasonabbe approximation of the recoverable amount.

Any increase or decrease in impairment losses, recodgnised as set out above, would atfect the nat pealit in futura
oars.

S note 17 for key assumptions used m goodwill impadrment test Tor the year ended 31 Decemnber 2022,
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38. Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2022

Up 1o the date of issue of these Tnancial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments 1o HKFRSS
which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 3022 and which have not been adopted in theze financial
datements. These developments inchude the Tfollowing which may be relevant to the Groups.

Effective for

accounting perods

beginning on or after

* Amendments 1o HKAS 1, Classfication of Liabilines a5 Current or Mon-cwrent 1 January 2023
* Amencments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice Statement 2, Disclosure of Accounting Policnes 1 January 2023
+ Amendments to HEAS 8, Definition of Accounting Estimates 1 January 2023
= Amendments to HEAS 12, Deferred Tax Related to Assets and Liabilities Ansing from a 1 Janvary 2023

Singlp Transaction

The Groups are in the process of making an assessment of what the mpact of these amendments is expected to be in the
period of intial application. o far it has concleded that the adoption of the above is unlikely to have a significant impact
on the Groups' results of operations and financal position.
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2021 12 31

HK

2021 2020
11,344 10,389
(5,497) (5,334)
5,847 5,055
49 148
(1,051) (1,063)
4,845 4,140
(800) 971)
10 4,045 3,169
11
(413) (452)
(322) (116)
(735) (568)
3,310 2,601
13 b @) 131
HK 2,933 2,732
HK
15 33.19 30.92
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2021 2020
177,420 162,484
(85,973) (83,424)
91,477 79,060
766 2,315
(16.,438) (16,625)
75,776 64,750
(12,512) (15,186)
10 63,264 49,563
11
(6,459) (7,069)
(5.036) (1,814)
(11,495) (8,884)
51,768 40,680
13 b (5,896) 2,049
HK 45,872 42,728
HK
15 5.19 4.84

171
HK

HK
14
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HK

2021 12 31
2021 2020

HK 2,933 2,732

197 86

@33) (14)

164 72

O) 8

_ 1 (6)

1 -

4) 2

160 74

469 173)

152 17

. 1) (607)

- (63) (63)

3 81

386 (745)

K 3,479 2,061
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2021 2020
HK 45,872 42,728
3,081 1,345
(516) (219)
2,565 1,126
94 125
_ 16 (€D)
16 -
(63) 31
2,502 1,157
7,335 (2,706)
2,377 266
- (2,205) (9,493)
- (985) (985)
(485) 1,267
6,037 (11,652)
HK 54,412 32,234

95 171
HK
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HK
2021 12 31
2021 2020
71,316 68,814
5,424 5,620
16 76,740 74,434
17 33,623 33,623
19 477 278
26 596 616
27 a 1,045 887
112,481 109,838
20 904 726
21 1,157 951
22 252 -
23 a 34 52
2,347 1,729
24 (4,078) (2,820)
22 - (796)
25 (1,233) (4,184)
29 a (506) (541)
(5,817 (8,341)
(3,470) (6,612)
109,011 103,226
25 (45,393) (40,706)
26 Q97 (697)
(2,317) (2,268)
29 b (9,982) (9,597)
27 a (350) (367)
28 (1,314) (1,122)
(59,553) (54,757)
13 ¢ (1,065) (726)
48,393 47,743
30 b 8 8
48,385 47,735
48,393 47,743
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2021 2020
1,115,382 1,076,251
84,831 87,897
16 1,200,214 1,164,148
17 525,864 525,864
19 7,460 4,348
26 9,321 9,634
27 a 16,344 13,873
1,759,203 1,717,866
20 14,139 11,355
21 18,095 14,874
22 3,941 -
23 a 532 813
36,707 27,042
24 (63.780) (44,105)
22 - (12,449)
25 (19,284) (65,438)
29 a (7,914) (8,461)
(90,978) (130, 453)
(54,271) (103,412)
1,704,932 1,614,455
25 (709,947) (636,642)
26 (3.081) (10,901)
(36,238) (35,472)
29 b (156,118) (150,097)
27 a (5.474) (5,740)
28 (20,551) (17,548)
(931,409) (856,399)
13 ¢ (16,657) (11,355)
756,867 746,701
30 b 125 125
756,741 746,575
756,867 746,701
2022 15
95 171

HK
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HK
2021 12 31
AK
30 30 30 30
c d i 14
2020 8 47,472 324 (754) 1,422 48,472
- - - 2,732 - 2,732
- - (743) 72 - (671)
_ - (743) 2,804 - 2,061
- - 40 - - 40
14 - - - - (1,422) (1,422)
C
“ b i ; - (1,408) - (1,408)
" _ _ - (1,422) 1,422 -
oo 124 8 47,472 (379) (780) 1,422 47,743
- - - 2,033 - 2,033
- - 382 164 - 546
- - 382 3,097 - 3,479
- - 1 - - 1
14 ¢ - - - . (1.422) (1.422)
14 b - - - (1.408) - (1,408)
" _ _ - (1,422) 1,422 -
2021 12 31 8 47,472 4 G13) 1,422 48,393
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HK
30 30 30 30
b c d i d 14
2020 125 | 742,462 5,060 | (11,793) | 22,240 | 758,102
- - - 42,728 - 42,728
- - (11,621) 1,126 - (10,494)
- - (11,621) | 43,855 - 32,234
. _ 626 § - 626
14 § . - § (22,240) | (22,240)
C
W b - - - (22,021) - (22,021)
o _ _ - 22,240y | 22,240 -
200 1z 125 | 742,462 5,928) | (12,199) 22,240 | 746,701
- - - 45,872 - 45,872
- . 5,974 2,565 - 8,539
- B 5,974 48,437 B 54,412
- - 16 - - 16
14 ¢ - - - | 2,240 | (22,240)
W b - - | 2,02 - | .0
o i , - | 22400 | 22,240 -
2021 12 31 125 | 742,462 63 (8,023) | 22,240 | 756,867
95 171

HK
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HK
2021 12 31

2021 2020

23 b 7,344 7,351

(720) (936)

13 16

(448) (488)

6,189 5,943

(4,603) (4,614)

(223) (201)

(199) (236)

- 1

(5,025) (5,050)

23 ¢ 16,048 973

23 ¢ (14,450) (1,250)

23 ¢ - 10,249

23 ¢ - (8,267)

23 ¢ @ ®)

23 ¢ 327 201

23 ¢ (278) (264)

(2.830) (2,830)

(1,185) (1,101)

@D (208)

52 266

3 (6)

12 31 23 a 34 52
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2021 2020
23 b 114,860 114,970
(11,261) (14,639)
203 250
(7.,007) (7,632)
96,796 92,949
(71,991) (72,163)
(3,488) (3,144)
(3.112) (3,691)
- 16
(78,591) (78,982)
23 ¢ 250,991 15,218
23 ¢ (225,998) (19,550)
23 ¢ - 160,294
23 ¢ - (129,296)
23 ¢ @D “4n
23 ¢ 5,114 4,551
23 ¢ (4,348) (4,129)
(44,261) (44,261)
(18,533) (17,220)
(328) (3,253)
813 4,160
47 94)
12 31 23 a 532 813

95 171
HK
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HK
HK HK
2011 2013 23
HK 44
HK
HK HK
HK 2014
HK
HK
HK
HK
HK
2021 12 31 HK
2021 12 31 HK
HK
HK 2021 12 31
HK
HK HK
HK
HK
HK
HK
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M)

®C) M)
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100
60
60
60
35
30
30
25
20
15
10
10
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12

90

oC)
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HEC
HEC
HEC
HEC
HEC
2023 12 31 2019-2023
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2021 2020
11,312 10,363
o) *
11,307 10,359
37 30
11,344 10,389
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2021 2020
13 15
- 101
36 32
49 148
2020
2021 2020
312 344
229 231
194 170
196 193
120 125
1,051 1,063
2021 2020
1,085 1,236
@) (250)
14 (15)
800 971
2.5 2020 2.9
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10
2021 2020
- 2,924 2,817
- 2 2
196 196
4 6
4,812 3,499
23 12
735 740
120 125
5 6
415,000 2020 301,000
11
2021 2020
414 452
@ -
413 452
29 b
322 116
735 568
2021
16.5% 2020 16.5%
8.25 16.5 2020
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2021 2020
4,045 3,169
667 523
75 73
® (D)
® Q)
() -
735 568
2021 16.5%
2020 16.5% 2020
8.25
16.5 2020
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12
HK
HK
2021 2020
9
0.12 0.89 - - 1.01 0.88
0.09 8.98 - 9.95 19.02 18.31
0.07 3.32 - - 3.39 3.39
0.07 2.95 0.02 0.61 3.65 3.54
’ 0.09 4.23 0.01 1.93 6.26 6.15
0.09 0.37 - - 0.46 0.38
HK
A H -

0.07 - - - 0.07 0.07
0.14 0.06 - - 0.20 0.19
07 - - - 0.07 07
07 - - - 0.07 07
07 - - - 0.07 07
’ 0.11 0.01 - - 0.12 0.10
0.09 - - - 0.09 -
0.07 0.02 - - 0.09 0.09
0.16 0.02 - - 0.18 0.16
0.07 0.02 - - 0.09 0.09
0.16 0.01 - - 0.17 0.17
0.09 0.03 - - 0.12 0.10
- 0.07 - - 0.07 0.06
- 0.03 - - 0.03 0.02

2021 1.70 21.01 0.03 12.49 35.23
2020 1.49 20.68 0.04 11.70 33.01
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HK
2021 13
2020
2020
2021 2020
6.95 9.34
0.91 1.26
2.69 3.42
10.55 14.02
2020
2021 2020
0 - 1,000,000 - 2
1,000,001 - 1,500,000 - 1
2,000,001 - 2,500,000 - 2
2,500,001 - 3,000,000 2 2
3,000,001 - 3,500,000 5 4
3,500,001 - 4,000,000 2 1
5,000,001 - 5,500,000 2 2
2021 2020
72 71
2 2
74 73
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
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HEC HEC
VIO
HEC
HEC
HEC
2013 2009-2018
2018 12 31
2019
HEC 2019 1 1 2033 12 31
65
2021 2020
344 (164)
1 8
- 11
32 14
377 (131)
2021 31,760,000 HEC 2021
2021 12 31
2020 24,767,000 HEC 2020 10,509,000
14,258,000 2021
2020 12 31
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2020 848 14 16 878
14 (14) - _
(164) 8 - (156)
2020 - - 43 43
2020 - - (39) (39)
2020 12 31
2021 698 8 20 726
8 ® - -
344 1 - 345
2021 - - 14 14
2021 - - (20) (20)
2021 12 31 1,050 1 14 1,065
14
2021 2020
2,933 2,732
5,317 4,693
(1,048) 149
108 (223)
22 7
(448) (488)
(1,366) (555)
(4,802) (4,850)
(930) (1,121)
1,152 899
14. HK
1,678 1,931
2,830 2,830

1.1
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HK
HK
HK
14.1 ¢
2021 12 31
HK
2021 2020
HK
15.94 1,408 1,408
2020 15.94
HK
16.09 1,422 1,422
2020 16.09
2,830 2,830
2021 12 31 HK
16.09 2020 16.09 1,422 2020 1,422
HK
2021 12 31
16.09 2020 16.09 1,422 2020 1,422
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2021 12 31
8,836,200,000 2020 8,836,200,000
HK
2021 2020
HK

16.09 1,422 1,422

2020 16.09
15 HK
HK

HK 2,933

2020 2,732 HK
8,836,200,000 2020 8,836,200,000
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16
2020 16,811 4 | 54,434 956 | 9,759 | 81,964 6,959 | 88,923
- 2 94 31 5,130 5,257 1 5,258
1,436 - 3,804 62 (5,302) - - -
(12) (©) (447) (25) - (487) - (487)
2020 12 31
091 11 18,235 3 | 57,885 | 1,024 | 9,587 | 86,734 | 6,960 | 93,694
- 1 92 28 | 5,528 | 5,649 - | 5,649
406 - 2,653 131 | (3,190) - - -
@D ) (332) (26) - (381) - (381)
2021 12 31 18,620 2 | 60,208 1,157 | 11,925 | 92,002 | 6,960 | 98,962
2020 1 3,012 2 | 11,803 456 - | 15,363 1,144 | 16,507
@4 (©) (307) (25) - (339) - (339)
525 2 2,260 109 - 2,896 196 3,092
2020 12 31
2021 1 1 3,533 1 | 13,846 540 - | 17,920 1,340 | 19,260
(10 @ (203) (25) - (240) - (240)
532 2 | 2,348 124 - | 3,006 196 | 3,202
2021 12 31 4,055 1 | 15,991 639 - | 20,686 1,536 | 22,222
2021 12 31 14,565 1 | 44,307 518 | 11,025 | 71,316 | 5,424 | 76,740
2020 12 31 14,702 2 | 44,039 484 | 9,587 | 68,814 | 5,620 | 74,434
271 2020

250
80 2020 77

318/525



EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

17
2021 2020
12 31 33,623 33,623
HEC CGU
CGU 16 2020
16
HEC
5.99 2020 5.54
CGU 16
1.0 2020 1.0
2021 11 30
7.17 2020 6.74 CGU
2021 11 30
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18
2021 12 31
HK
100
100
2,411,600,000 100
9,004

1,750

100
1,056
400
25
19
(LNG)
( 10 30
HKLTL )

HKLTL LNG HEC
CAPCO HKLTL

HEC CAPCO
HKLTL
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HKLTL
2021 2020
1 -
1 231
2 231
2,105 699
(517) 3)
(1,590) (927)
1 1
2021 2020
477 278
477 278
HEC HKLTL  LNG HKLTL 699
HKLTL
20
2021 2020
620 430
284 296
904 726
144 2020 158

321/525



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

21
2021 2020
611 470
457 358
1,068 828
26 4 3
85 120
1,157 951
2020 312
2021 2020
580 451
30 19
12 1 -
611 470

16
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2021
2 593 1y 582
9 8 () 7
0 22 - 22
623 12) 611

2020
2 438 (10) 428
6 9 (€H) 8
0 34 - 34
481 (11) 470
HEC 31(a)
2021 2020

11 12
2 -
(€))] (€3]
12 3 12 11
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22
HEC
2021 2020
(796) (647)
3,122 1,823
(2,074) (1,972)
12 31 252 (796)
23
2021 2020
34 52
2021 2020
4,045 3,169
(13) (15)
800 971
14 15
10 2,926 2,819
10 196 196
10 120 125
28 a 194 170
() 4
13 ¢ (20) (39)
192) 98
(257 70
(1,048) 149
560 (385)
22 7
28 a () ()
7,344 7,351
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28
25 25 b

2021 1 1 18,080 26,810 2,268 2 (392) 685 47,453

16,048 - - - - - 16,048

(14,450) - - - - - (14,450)

- - - @ - - @

- - 327 - - - 327

- - 78) - - - 78)

1,598 - 49 @ - - 1,645

- - - - 3 (498) (495)

- - - 1 - - 1

(66) 204 - - - - 138

2021 12 31 19,612 27,014 2,317 1 (389) 187 48,742
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( 28
2
5 25 b
2020 1 1 18,333 [ 24,679 2,241 3 (459) - 44,797
973 - - - - - 973
(1,250) - - - - - (1,250)
-| 10,249 - - - - 10,249
-1 .267) - - - - (8,267)
- - - @) - - ©)
- - 291 - - - 291
- - (264) - - - (264)
e 1,982 27 3) - - 1,729
- 15 - - - - 15
- (58) - - 67 685 694
- - - 2 - - 2
24 192 - - - - 216
2020 12 31 18,080 [ 26,810 2,268 2 (392) 685 47,453
24
2021 2020
3,970 2,794
28 b 1 1
26 29 3
4,000 2,798
b 78 22
4,078 2,820
2021 2020
2,020 1,189
770 616
12 1,180 989
3,970 2,794
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2021 2020
22 18
64 10
® ®)
12 31 78 22

25

2021 2020
19,612 18,080
(1,233) (4,184)
18,379 13,896
8,952 8,946
779 752
9,731 9,698
13,549 13,534
3,734 3,578
17,283 17,112
45,393 40,706

2.4 4 2020 2.4 4
1.875 2.875 2020 1.875 2.875
1,056 2020 12 31 1,056
3.5 2020 3.5
2020 250
2021 12 31 400 2020 12 31 400

4.375 2020 4.375 2022 10 22
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18
31(b)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2021
299 2,500
24,294 1,298
20,800 36,908
45,393 40,706
26
2021 2020
- (€)) - 57
15 (150) - (628)
585 © 619 ()
- (30) - (11)
600 (226) 619 (700)
4 (29) 3 ®3)
596 Q9N 616 (697)
600 (226) 619 (700)
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27
27(b)
MPF MPF
MPF
2000 12 MPF
MPF
271(@)( )
2021 1 1
FSA
2021 12 31 19
2011
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2021 2020
3,121 3,401
(3,816) (3,921)
(695) (520)
(1,045) (887)
350 367
(695) (520)
12
2021 2020
3,401 3,459
60 59
24 61
11 13
- (18) (25)
- (€D} 214
- 35 20
(288) (396)
Q) (O]
12 31 3,121 3,401
2021 2020
3,921 3,900
24 69
117 295
38 44
11 13
(288) (396)
() ©)
12 31 3,816 3,921

2022

45
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2021 2020
60 59
- ®
60 51
2021 2020
41 33
19 18
60 51
2021 2020
489 403
197 86
12 31 686 489
2021 2020
308 382
205 214
606 610
192 197
2,401 2,466
104 52
3,816 3,921
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12 31
2021 2020
1.6% 1.0%
1.2% 0.4%
5.0% 5. 0%
2.5% 2.0%
2021 2020
- 0.25 (56) (59)
- 0.25 59 62
- 0.25 56 59
- 0.25 (54) (56)
- 749 an
- 75 78
2021 2020
- 0.25 (20) (26)
- 0.25 21 26
- 0.25 20 26
2020
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2021 2020
12.9 13.2
6.0 6.5
2021 2020
66 63
1,857,000 2020 1,148,000
28
2021 2020
a 1,314 1,121
b - 1
1,314 1,122
2021
1,121
194
@
12 31 1,314

HK
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2021 2020
1 1
1 1 2
1 2
29
2021 2020
414 452
92 89
506 541
2021 2020
9,982 9,597
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2020 9,573 107) 16 58 9,540
136 29 6 ® 116
_ - 14 (81 67
- - - 8 8

2020 12 31

2021 9,709 (131) 36 an 9,597
152 173 ()] 1 322
- - 33 30 63

2021 12 31 9,861 42 65 14 9,982

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
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30
HK
HK
30 30 30 30
b c d i | d 14

2020 8 | 47,472 8 2,437 1,422 51,347
2020

- ; - 3,161 - 3,161

- ; (335) - - (335)

- - (335) 3,161 - 2,826
Cue _ _ _ - @222 | (1,422
¢ oo , - ; - (1,408) - (1,408)
¢ uob , - ; - (1,422) 1,422 ;
2020 12 31 8 47,472 @27) 2,768 1,422 51,343
2021
2021

- _ § 3,360 - 3,369

- _ 232 - - 232

- _ 232 3,360 - 3,601
C 1 ) § _ § - @422 | @422
¢ b ) - - . (1,408) - (1,408)
¢ b ) - ; § (1,422) 1,422 .
2021 12 31 8 | 47,472 (95) 3,307 1,422 52,114

HK
16.09 2020 16.09 1,422 2020 1,422
HK
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HK
2021
0.0005
1 12 31 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
0.0005
1 12 31 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
0.0005
1 12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100
0.0005
1 12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100
2020
0.0005
1 12 31 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
0.0005
1 12 31 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
0.0005
1 12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100
0.0005
1 12 31 8,836,200,000 4,418,100

34 HK
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@ )

2020 87 12) 75
(869) 704 (165)

44 @ 17

81 (112) (31)

(744) 565 (179)

- (25) (25)

oob 1z (657) 528 (129)
371 92 463

152 - 152

(49) (15) (64)

474 77 551

- ®) ®

2021 12 31 (183) 600 417
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2020 82 167 249
- (120) (487) (607)
- - (63) (63)
) - ®) ®
i - 65 65
20 92 112
2020 12 31
2021 (18) (232) (250)
) ©)] (132) (141)
- - (63) (63)
i - 1 1
i - 6 6
2 32 34
2021 12 31 (25) (388) (413)

HK HK
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2021 2020
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2021 2020
46,626 44,890
€D (52)
46,592 44,838
48,393 47,743
46,592 44,838
94,985 92,581
49% 48%
31
HEC
2021 12 31 399
2020 12 31 293 21
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30
21
1SDA
2021 2020

31 F i 15 (15) - - - -
31 F i 585 (180) 405 619 (459) 160

600 (195) 405 619 (459) 160
31 F i 37 (26) 11 57 (38) 19
31 F i 150 (130) 20 628 (407) 221
31 F i 39 (39) - 15 14) 1

226 (195) 31 700 (459) 241

2021 12 31
6,250 2020 12 31 5,150
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2021
12 31
2,014 1,072 26,446 31,384 60,916 46,773
3,846 - - - 3,846 3,846
5,860 1,072 26,446 31,384 64,762 50,619
139 138 395 66 738 155
30
202 201 520 119 1,042
Q97) Qo7) (509) Qi (1,020)
(576)
1,379 141 4 16,750 18,274
(1,378) (140) @ | @7.523) | (9,049)
30
733 54 - - 787
(713) (46) - - (759)
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2020
12 31
4,930 3,224 3,385 48,245 59,784 45,035
2,628 - - - 2,628 2,628
7,558 3,224 3,385 48,245 62,412 47,663
121 128 386 171 806 637
50
202 201 605 235 1,243
(198) (198) (592) (230) (1,218)
(615)
2,886 55 30 16,750 19,721
(2,902) (55) @8) | @7.523) | (20,508)
11
202 156 38 - 396
(202) (148) (35) - (385)

(@
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11

2021 2020
2.74 (37,108) 2.67 (36,956)
0.03 34 0.03 52
0.94 (9,518) 0.90 (7,934)
* 2.317) * (2,268)
(11,801) (10, 150)

*0.01
2021 12 31
92 2020 12 31 84
460 2020 12 31 570

2020
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100%
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2021
- 24
(161) (3.478)
(2.229) -
(2.390) (3.454)
1,347 3,251
950 -
(93) (203)
2020
4 (3,260)
(2,209) -
(2,283) (3,260)
1,279 2,966
950 -
(54) (294)
2021 2020
[0 13 19 21
10

2020
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2021
/
(€
022 -2035
2.08% 27,668 15 - @87 - 371 @7D) -
@
D022 -2032
8,786 207 4 ® Q) 36 (36) -
)
D027  -2032
9,489 374 - - - 56 (56) -
2020
/
(1
2021 -2035
2.15% 19,768 - - (685) - (869) 869 -
)
2021 -2032
10,383 224 3 o) o) 285 (285) -
3)
2027 -2032
9,338 392 - - - 419 (419) -
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2021
/
2022 - 787 ® ) ©0) 20
2023
2021
(759) 30
2020
/
2021 - 396 (10) I6)) 1) 1
2023
2020
(384) 1
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2021 2020
USD HKD 7.4875 7.4985
JPY HKD 0.0752 0.0775
GBP  HKD 10.2134 10.0986
EUR HKD 9.5059 9.4779
JPY USD 107.0041 104.0172
GBP USD 1.3345 -
13
2021 2020
31 15 -
31 585 619
600 619
31 37 57
31 150 628
31 39 15
226 700

349/525



EDINETOOOO

O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
32
12 31
2021 2020
5,840 7,140
13,111 14,303
2021 12 31 141
2020 343
2021 12 31
1,628 2020 1,170
33
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
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34
PAH
PAH
42 2020 41
PAH
2021 12 31 PAH 2020
HKLTL 2021 12 31 19
HKLTL 13 2020
HEC CAPCO HKLTL LNG HEC
CAPCO LNG HKLTL 2021
HKLTL HEC 11 2020
12
34 14A
14A

351/525



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

35 HK
2021 2020
60,882 60,338
12 41
1 1
13 42
(22) (14)
- (2,698)
(22) (2,712)
(&) (2,670)
60,873 57,668
(8,664) (5,998)
(95) (327)
(8,759) (6,325)
52,114 51,343
30 a
8 8
52,106 51,335
52,114 51,343
2022 15
36

2021 12 31 PAH
33.37 21.00 19.90
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38 2021 12 31
2021 12 31

16 2022 1 1

2018 -2020 2022 1 1

1 2023 1 1
1 2023
2023
12 2023
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#» HE Electric investments Anrual Repart 3021

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

For vhae peor ended 31 Decerriber 202 1
[Expretsad i Hong Kong dollars)

20 2020
HNote 5 million 1 million
Revenue 5 11,344 10,389
Direct costs (5.497) (5,334
5,847 5,085
iher revenue and other net income 7 a9 148
CHher operating Loss g (1,051} 11,063}
Operating profit 4,845 4,140
Finance costs g {8040) 1971)
Profit before taxation 10 4,045 3169
Income tax: i1
Current {413) 1452)
Deferred (322) {118
{735} [564)
Profit after taxation 3310 1.601
‘Scheme of Control translers 13k (377 13
Profit for the year attributable to the holders of
Share Stapled Units/shares of the Company 2,933 2,732
Earnings per Share Stapled Unit/share of the Company
Basic and diluted I5 33.19 cents 3092 cents

The notes on pages 95 o 171 form part of these comolidated linancial statements.
As exglained inonote 2, the comalidated financial statements of the Trest and the consolidated finanoa statements of the
Company are presented together

Details of disributionsidividends payable to holders of Share Stapled Unitsishares ef the Company attributable o the profit for
the year are sel oul in note 14,
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Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

'-'r|IIr1-|'.| riadod 3 Fllqlll:ur
ILJL:lr*-\..II 1 Hong Kong dal

2021 2020
5 million § milion
Prafit for the year attributable to the holders of Share Stapled Units/
shares of the Company 2,933 2,732
Other comprabensive income for the year, after tax and
reclassification adjustments
Items that will not be reclassifiod to profit or loss
Defined benefit ratirement scheames!
Remeasurement of net defined benedit assetBiability 147 i
Wet deferred tax charged 1o other comprehensive income 133) (14)
164 72
Cach fiow hadges:
Effectve partion of changes in fair value of hedging matruments
recognised during the year {8} ]
Cost of hedging — changes in far value 1 ()
het deferred tax credited 1o other comprehensive income 1 ~
Ko 2
160 74
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Cash fiow hedges.
Effectve partion of changes in fair value of hedging mstruments
recognised dusing the year 459 (173
Reclassificataon adpstments for amounts transfered to prodil or loss 152 Lh
Cost of hedging — changes m far value {141} {607)
Cost of hedging - reclassified to profit or loss (63} (63}
Wet deferred tx (charged¥eredited to other comprehensive income 31) &
£ 45)
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable
to the holders of Share Stapled Units/shares of the Company 3,479 2,061

The notes on pages 95 19 171 form part of these consclidated financial statemants.
As explained In note 2, the consolidated firanclal statements of the Trust and the consolidated financlal statements of the
Codmparny are presanted together
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#» HE Electric investments Anrual Repart 3021

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

41 31 Deceridaer 2021
[Expretsad i Hong Kong dollars)

o 2020
Hote 5 millian 5 millioe
Mon-current asiols
PFreperty, plant and equipment 7.316 BE.&14
Interests in leasehold land held for own use 5,424 5,620
1] 76,740 74,434
Goodwill 17 33,623 33,623
Interest in & joint venlure 9 an 278
Dervathee financial instruments 26 596 [l
Employee retirerment benefit scheme axsets 27ah 1,045 Ba7
112,481 100,838
Current assels
Irmvaniones 20 Lo 126
Trade and ather recetvables 21 1,157 951
Futl Clagse Recovery Accoun 11 252 -
Bank deposits and cash 23(a) 34 ¥
2,347 1,729
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables and contract labilites 24 [(a,078) 12,8200
Fuel Clause Recovery Account 22 - {796]
Current partion of bank loans and ather interest-beanng borrowings 25 (1,233) {4,184)
Cufrant tax payable 2904 {506} 1541)
(5.817) {8,341)
Met current llabilities {3,470} {6,612)
Total assets less current liabilities 108,011 103,226
Man-current liabilities
Bank loans and other interest-bearng bormowings 25 (45,303} (40,705]
Derivative lnancial instruments 26 {197} 1697)
Customers' deposits (2.317) (2,263
Detarred tax liabilities 2900 9,982) (9.597)
Employee ratirerment banelit scheme labilities 27ia} {350} 381
Ciher nan-current labilives iE (1,314) (1,122
(59,553) (54,757
Scheme of Contral Fund and Reserve 130ch (1,065} 725)
MNet assets 48,393 47,743
Capital and reservas
Share capital FMb) 4 -1
Resaryes 48,385 47,735
Total equity 48,393 47,743

Approved e suthorsed for ssue by the Boards on 15 March 2022
Wan Chi Tin Chan Loi Shun
Director Dirctor

The natas on pages 35 to 171 form part of these comalidated financial statements
As explaines in note 2, the consalidated financlal statements of the Trust and the consolidated financial statements ol the
Company are presented (ogather.
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Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

For the yof et dod 31 Decarvber 2021

(Exprecsod i Hong Kong dollar)
Atsibutable to holders of
Share Stapled Units/shares of the Company
Proposed/
detlared
Share Share Heslging Revenwe  distribution/
capital pramism resenve reserve dividend Total
§ midlian (note 30ENF  (node 300K Cnobe IONAKE  (nate 300K [note 14)
Balance at 1 Jamuary 2020 a A7 473 Er [754) 1,422 48,472
Changes i egquity for 2020
Prafit for the year - - - .73 - 1,732
(bt comprehersie ncome = - (743 T2 - (BT
Total cornprenirae inooma = = (743) 1804 - 2081
Ameuns irarsfered 1o the inial
carnying amount af hedged itens,
net of 1ax - - 40 - - £0
Fnal cistriumcnvsecond interim dividend
N respect o priacds year approved
and paid {see note 14id) - - - - (1,422% 11,422}
Intedim distribution/irst inferm diadend
pald (see note 141bH - - - (1,408} - {1,408
Proposed final detribubandaecond inlerm
dividend {see note 14k} - = = (1.A22) 1,422 -
Balance at 31 December 2020 and
1 January 2021 8 47,472 (379} (780} 1422 47,743
Changes in equity for 202§
Pralit for the year - - - 2,933 - 2,933
Cthed compiehensie income = = a2 164 - 546
Total comprehersive income - - a2 3,087 - 3479

Amourts trarsfered 1o the initial

camying amount of hedged items,

nat of lax - - 1 - - 1
Fnal dstrbuliondsecond intenm daidend

in respect of previows year approved

and paid (ses note 1400} - - - - (1422} 1.423)
Intenim distibution st inferm dimdend

paid (see nese T4kl = - - (1,408} - {1.408)
Proposed final ditributionsecond inerim

dividend {see note 1:4bj} - i - (1.422) 1,422 g
Balance at 31 December 2021 ] AT 472 i (513) 1,422 48,393

The notes on pages 95 19 171 form part of these consclidated financial statemants.
As explained In note 2, the consolidated firanclal statements of the Trust and the consolidated financlal statements of the
Cowmipany are presented together
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#» HE Electric investments Anrual Repart 3021

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

For the wear entded 31 Determriber 200 1
[Expretsad i Hong Kong dollars)

021 2020
Haote § million § million
Operating activities
Cash genrated from ooerations 23k 7344 7.3%
Intenest paid (720} 1935)
Interest recewid 13 16
Hong Eong Profits Tax paid {448) {484)
MNet cash generated from operating activities 6,189 5,843
Investing activitics
Payment for the purchase of property, plant and equipmen?t
and capital ock (a,603) (4,614
Capitalised inferest paid (223) 201
hesss loar bo & joiey venture (129) (2385)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and eguipment = 1
Net cash used in investing activities (5,025) (5,050
Financing activities
Proceeds from bank loans 23ich 16,048 973
Repayment of bank leans 23id {1a,450) 11,252
tssuance of medium term notes 23i0 - 10,24%
Redemption of mediurn Term notes 23(c) - (B,267)
Payment of lease liabilites 23fch {2) [E)]
Mew customers’ deposits 23(ch 3z7 291
Repayment of customers’ deposils FE]A] (278) {264)
Distributionsdividends paid (2,830) {2,830
Net cash used in Ainancing ncxivities _(1988) ALt
Met decrease in cash and cash equivalents 21 (208)
Cash and cash equivalenis at 1 lanuary 52 265
Effect of foreign exchanpe rate changes 3 (@)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 Decamber 23{a) 34 5

The natas on pages 35 to 171 form part of these comalidated financial statements
As explaines in note 2, the consalidated financlal statements of the Trust and the consolidated financial statements ol the
Company are presented (ogather.
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Enpressod in |||TA1I:| Kunl] dollars unless olhenwne indicated)

General information

HEK Electric Invvestments Limited {the *Cormpany”) wat incorporated in the Cayman lslands on 23 Septernber 2013 as an
exempted company with bmited liabilty under the Companies Law 2011 {as consofidated and revised) of the Cayman
Iskands. The Compary has estabished a principal place of business in Hong Kang at Hongkong Ekeciric Cemre, 44 Kennedy
Road, Hong Keng. The principal activity of the Company is investmant holding.

On 1 January 2014, HK Electric ivvestrments (the =Trust™) was constituted as a trust by a Hong Kong law governed Trast
Deod enteed into between HK Electic Investments Manager Limited (the "Trustes-Manager, in 13 capacity a8 the
trustes-manager of the Trust) and the Company. The scope of activity of the Trust as provided in the Trust Deed is limited
to imvesting in the Company,

The Share Stapaed Units strocture compases (1) @ unit in the Trust; (2) a benefical intemst n a specificaly identfied
ordinary share in the Company which & linked to the unit and hedd by Trustee-Manager as legal owner in its capacity as
trustes-manager of the Trust; and (3) a specifically identified preference share in the Company which is "stapled” 1o the
unit. The Shase Stapled Units are jointly sswad by the Trust and the Company and listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Steck Exchange™

Basis of presentation

Pusuant 1o tha Trust Deed, the Taest and the Company ame each recuerad 10 prepare thie oan sels of Bnancal stiemants
on a consolidated bass. The consolidated fmancial statements of the Trust for the year ended 31 December 2021 comprise
the conscldated financal statements af the Trust, the Company and its subsidiaries {iogether the “Trust Group™ ) and

the Trust Group’s nterest in a joint venture. The consclidated financial statemants of the Company for the year ended

31 December 2021 comprise the consalidated fmancial taterments of the Company and s subsicharies (together the
“Group®} and the Group's mterest in a joint venture,

The Trust controks the Company and the sole activity of the Trust during the year ended 31 December 2021 was Investng
in the Company, Therelore, the consolidated resulis and financal position that would be presanted in the consolidated
financial statements of the Trust are identical to the consolidated results and financlal position of the Company with the
anly differences being disclosunes of share capinal of the Compary, The Drectors of the Trustee-Manager and Disectors of
the Compary believe that it is clearer to present the consolidated financial staterments of the Trust and of the Compary
together, The consolidated financial natements of the Trust and tha consolidated financlal staterments of the Compairy ane
presented together to the extent they are identical and are harenafter referred as the “consolidated financial statements
af 1he Trust and of the Company”

The comsolidated statement of profit o loss, consolidated statement of comprehersie income, consolidated statement of
linandial position, corsoldated staternent of changes in equity, consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting
policies and the mlated explanatory infedmation are comman o 1he Trust and the Company, Infarmation specilic to the
Company are disciosed saparately in the relevant explanatory information in noles to the consolidated linancial statements.

The Trust Group and the Group are referrad as the “Groups”.
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3. Significant accounting policies

ta)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These finencial statements have baen prepared in accordance with all applcable Hong Konig Financial Reporting
Standards ("HEFRS: "), which i a collective term that includes a1l applicable indnddual Hong Keng Finaacal Roporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards {"HKASs ™) and Interpeetations msued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountanis (" HEICPA™Y, accounting peinciples generally accepled in Hong Kong and the disclosure
mequirerments of the Hong Kang Companies Ordenance. These finandial statements also comply wih the appcable
diclosuno prostsions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Steck Exchange of Hong Koag Limited,
Significant accounting policies adopted by the Groups are set out below.

The HEX PA has issued a number of amendments 1o HEFRSS that are fest effective or available for early adoption
fer the current accounting peried of the Groups. Note 4 provides nfermation on ary changes in sczounting policles
resulling from initial spplication of these developments to the exterd thal they ae relevant to the Groups for the
current and pror accounting perceds reflected i these financeal statemants

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis Used in the preparation of the financlal statements = the historical cost basis exep? as
explaired in the accounting policies set ouf belomw.

The preparaton of financial statements in conformity with HEFRSs requires management to make judpements,
estimates and assumplions that affect the application of pedcies and reponed ameounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and assooated assumptions are based on historical expenence and vanous other factors
than are bedeved to be reasonable under the croumstances, the resuls of which form the basis of making the
pedgaments about carmying values of assets and Babilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
resuits may differ from these estimates.

Thie estimates and wnderlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basts, Revisians 1o accounting estimates. ane
recognised in the penod in which the estimate s revised if the revision affects anly that period, or in the peviod of the
revisson and future pedods if the revasion affects both current and futune perods.

hdgements made by management in the applicatosn of HIKERSS that have sgnificant effect on the financia
statements and major sources of estimation uncertanty are dscussed in note 37.
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{c) Subsidiaries

Subsigiaries are entities over which the Groups have control. The Growgs contral an entity when the Groups are
exposed, or have the nghts, To vanabile retunns Trom their mvobement with the entity and have the ability 1o affiect
therse returns thiough thedr power over the entity. When assessing whether the Groups have power, only substantye
fights (hedd by thie Graups of other parties) ane considined.

Ivestinenis i subsidianes are consolidated o the consobdated financal statements from the date that contrsl
cammances ufiild the date that eantrel eeates. Itra-group balances, 1ransactions and cash llaws and ary indeased
prefits ansang from intri-group tramsactons arg chminated m full m preparing the comsolidated financia? statements
Unrealised losses resulting from Intra-group transactions are ebiminated in the same wary as unrealised gains but only
o the exfent that there is no evidence of Impairment

Changes in the Groups’ Intenests in a subsidiany that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
trartsactions, wherely aduaiments are made 1o the amounts of controing and non-contralling sterests within
consolidated equity to reflect the change in relathee interests, but no adjustments are made to goodvall and no gain
of logs is recognised

When the Groups lose control of a swibsidiany, it is acoounted for a5 a disposal of the entine interest in that subsidiary,
waith a resulting gain o loss being recognised v profit of loss. Any interest retasned an that former subsadiary at the
date when control & st & recognised a1 fair value and this amount is regarded as the fai value on initlal recogntion
of a finarcial asset or, when appropriate, the cost on Initial recognition of an iwestment in a joint venturs o an
AIOCIATE

I the Corrpany's staterment of financual podition, imestments in subsiduaries are stated o1 cost leds impalrment losues
(see note 3MHED,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

I£x|'|r|,".'.rr] 1 I-|nng rCuru_q doinr unless othéraee indicaled)

3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{d} Joint venture

A joint venture is an arangement whereby the Groups or the Company and other parties contractually agree 1o
shase control of the arrangemsent, and have raghts 1o the net assets of the arrangement,

An irvestment iy a joint venture is accounted Tor in the consolidated financlal statements under the equily melhod,
undess it is clasufied as beld for sale for nchuded inoa dispotal group that is cassitied a5 held {or <ale). Under the
equity method, the mwestment is initially recosded at cost, adgested for any excess of the Groups' share of the
acquisition-date fair values of the investes’s identifiable net assets over the cost of the investment {if any). The cost
of the iInvestment Inchudes purchase price, other costs directly attributable to1he acquisition of the iInvestment.

and arry direct ivestment inta the jcint venture that fooms part of the Groups” equity investment. Thereatter, the
irvesiment s adjusted for the post acquisition change in the Groups' share of the Invesiee’s net assets and any
mparment loss relating to the rvesiment (see note 3thiil. At esch repoeting date, the Groups assess whether
thiere 1s any ohiective evidence that the iInvestiment is iImpaired. Any acquision-dale excess over oost, the Groups”
shase of the post-acquistion, post-tax results of the investee and any impairment losses for the year ara recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit oe loss, wheteas the Groups' share of the post-acquisition post-tax items of the
imroestes’s ather compeehensye income is recognsed n the consoddated statement of comprehensse ncome.

Whign the Groups' shate of keswes exceeds their inlanest in the joint venture, 1he Groups' interst s reduced to mil aad
recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Groups have incwmed legal or constructive
oblgations or made payments on behall of the investee. For this purpose, the Groups' intenest is the carrying amount
of the imvestment under the equity method, logether with any other long-term interests that in substance form part
of the Groups” et imvestment in the joint venture (after applying the expected credd loss ("ECL") mode! to such
other kong-term infetests where applcable (see note 3thii).

Unrealised profits and losses resufting from transactions between the Groups and their joint venture are elim nated to
the extent of the Groups' interest o the imvestee, except whene unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred, inwhich case they are recognised immediately In profit or loss.

i an irvestrment in a joint venture becomes an investment in an associate, the retained interest is not remeasured.
ratead, the investment cominues to be accounted for under the equity method, in all other cases, when the Groups
caase to have joint control over a joint venture, it is acooumted for 35 a dsposal of the entire interest in that imvestes,
with a resulting gain o loss being recognised in profit of loss. Ary interest rtained in that former investes at thee
date when joint control is lost is recognised at far value and 1his amount is regarded as the fair value on indial
mecogniton of & finandial asset.
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(e} Goodwill

(fy

Goodwill represents the axcess of:
(il the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration transferred; over
(i) the nat fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets and Fabilites measured a5 at the acquisition date.

When (i} = graatar than (i), than this excess is recognsed immediately in prafil or ks a4 4 gain o0 a bamgain
purchase

Goodwill & stated af oost bess accumadated Impalrment besses, Goodwill arising on a business combdnation s
allocated 10 sach cash-ganerating unit, of groups of cash-genesating units, that is eected 1o benelit from the
syniengies of the combination and s tested anmually for impairment (see note 3hHsE)

Property,. plant and equipment, interests in leasehold land and depreciation and amortisation

{iy  Property, plant and equipment including right-of-ise aisets arising from beases ower loasshold properties where
the Groups are not registered owner of the property interest, other than assets under construction, are stated
at cost less accumulated deprecation (see note fviel and impairment bosses (s note 33

(i) Assels undee Construction ane stated at cost liss impairmant Kesses (See note b, and an nol depediated,
Assets under construction are transfemed to appropriate class of property, plant and equipment when
compleied and ready for use.

fily  The oost of self-constructed items of property, plant and equipment indudes the cost of matenials, direct
labour, the initial astimata, where relevant, of the costs of dismaniling and removing the items and restoning
the site om which they are located and an appeapelate proportion of preduction averheads and borrowing costs
(see note M

{iv)  Subsequent expenditure to replace 3 component of an item of property, plant and equipment that ks
sccounted for separately, or o improve s cperational performance i inchaded in the 1em’s carming amdount
of recogrised 45 4 separale ilem 45 appropriale when it b probable that fulure economic benelits in exoess of
the originally ssessed standand of periommance of the sxisting asset will fioe bo the Grouns and the cost of the
item can be measured refiably. All other subsequent expenditure is recognised as an expanse in the period in
wehich it s incurred,

(v} Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an itlem of property, plant and equipment are
detormined as the difference betweoen the not disposal procoeds and the carrging amaunt of the tem and are
recogrised in profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal.
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(f} Property, plant and equipment, interests in leasehold land and deprediation and amortisation
{eontinued)

i) Loasehold land bedd for own wie 5 stated at cost less acoumulated amortsation (seo nate 30l and
Imipairment bosses (see note Ihyil.

iwil)  The cost ol acguirng intenests in leasehold Bind i amaorticed on a straght-lne basis over 1he shorter of the
estimated useful Ivos of the leased assets and the uncxpired bease fenm

will) Depreciation is cakoelated to weite off the cost of ems of propenty. plant and equipment ks thelr estimatad
residual vahee, if any, using the straight-line method over their estimated wsehs lves as follows;

fears
Cabde tunnels 100
Euildings B
Ash lagoon and gas pipeline 53
Transmission and distribution equipment, overhead lines and cables 1]
Generating plant and machinary as
Gis turbines and gas turbine combined cyde 30
Mechanical meters 30
Fhotovoltaic sysiems 25
Wined turbines 20
Electronic meters, microwave and optical fiber equipment and
trunk radio Systems 15
Furniture and fixtures, sundry plant and equipment 10
Computers Sto 10
Motor vehicles and marine craft Stob
Wiwkshop toals and office equipment 5
Froperties leased for owm use Shorter of the unexpred term
of lrate and the propertios’
estmated useful life

Irmmcrvabde assels are amortised on @ straight-line basis over the unexpined bease LEms of the land on which
the immovihle assets are stuated if the unexpired lease terms of the land are shorter than the estimated useful
livirs of the irnmenable asats.

Whiere parts of an item of propery, plant and equipment have different usefol lives, the cost of the propery,
plant and equipment is allocated on a reasonabie basis between the parts and each part s depreciated
separately, Both the useful bfe of an asset and ils residual value, il any, are revsewed annaally,
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fg) Leased assets

At incepton of a contract, the Groups assess whether the contract is, or contains, 3 bease. A contract is, or contans,
& lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a pevsod of time in exchange for
consideration. Control ks conveyed where the customer has both the nght to direct the use of the identified assat and
to obtain substantally all of the econamic binefits from that ue,

Al the leass commencemen| date, the Groups recognise 3 eghit-al-use asset and 3 kase lisks by, except for
shart-1em b that have & leae term of 12 months of less and leases af kow-valus atats, When the Grougs entes
into @ lease o respect of a lowevalue asset, the Groups decide whothor to capatalice the base on a loateby-kase
basis. The lease payments associated with those beases which are not capstalised are recognised as an expense on a
systernatic basss ower the lease term.

Whizne the kease is capitalised, the lease Kability & intially recognised af the presont value of the lease payments
payabie over the lease term, discounted wing the nlerest rate imglicit in the bease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, wsing a relevant incremental borrowing rate, After indtial recognition, the lease Fabilisy s measured at
amartsed cost and intenest expense B caloulated wsing the effectve mlerest methed,

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease & capitaized s initially measured a1 cost, which comprises tha
wniteal amount of the lease liabdiy plus any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, and any
irithal direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the cost of the nght-of-use asset also includes an estmate of cosis
to dismantle and remave the underlying assel or to restare the underkying asset or the ste on which it is located,
dacountid 1o their present value, Wss any kase incentives reothd, The nght=-of-use asse1 s subsequently stated at
st bess accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see notes 3if] and (hiinl.

The lease Eability i remeasured when there s a change in [ulwe l2ase payments ansng from a changs in an index
of rate, o there {5 a change in the Groups” estimate of the amount expected 10 be payabie wnder a resichial value
guarantee, or there s a change ansing from the reassessment of whether the Groups will b2 reasonably certain

10 emercisg & purchade, sxlenscn of termination optson, When the lesse Bability B remeasured in this way, &
comespondcing adistment i made to the cammyang amount of the right-of-use asset. or Is recorded in profit or loss f
the carrying amount of the rght-ol-use assel has been reduced fo 2ero.

Thie hease Bability 15 alsa remeasured when there s a change in the scoge of 8 lease or the consderation for a lease
that = rat originally prowided for in the lease contract that i not accounted for a5 a separate kase, In this case the
bease lablity is remeasured Based on the revited lease payrmenis and loase term using & rovised discount rate at thw
effective date of the modificatson,

The current partion al long-term laase liabiites is detarminad as the present value of contractual paymeants that ame
due to be settied within 12 months after the reportng penod,
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(h} Credit losses and impairment of assets

(i

Cradit lozses fram financal instruments

The Groups recognse @ loss allowance Tar ECLs on the finandaal asiets measwed ol amortesed cost Gindudng
cash and cash equivalents and trade and other receivables). Financial assets measured at fair value, including
dermvative financial assets, ane not sulsect 1o the ECL assessmant,

Mesurement of ECLs

ECLs are @ probabdity-weighted estimate of credit bosses, Credit bosses ane measured as the present vahee of all
expected cash shortfalls (Lo, the difference between the cosh fiows due ta the Grougs in sccordance with the
coniract and the cash flows that the Groups expect 1o receivel.

The expected cash shortfalls are dscounted usng the following discount rates where the effect of discounting
I8 Fratistial.

= trade and other recevables and fed rate financial assets; effectna intorest rate determined a1 initial
recognition or an approkimation thereod,

- variable rate financial assets: current effective interest rate.

The maxmmum pencd conssdered when estimating ECLs s the maimum conbractua penicd over which the
GICHARS are exposed o credit mk,

I imeasaring ECLs, the Groups take nto accaunt reasonable and suppartable information that i svadable
without undue cost or effort, This includes infonmalion about past events, current conditions and forecasts of
future sconomic conditians,

ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

= 12-monith ECLs! these are losses that are expected 1o reult from possible default events within the
12 months atier the reporting date; and

= lifetirre ECLa: thew are losses thal are expecied 1o result from all possible defaull events over the
expected lives of the itemns to which the ECL model apples,

Loss allowances for trade recelvables are always measured at an amount equal 1o lifetime ECLs. ECLs on these
financal assets are estirmated using & provision matrix based on the Groups” histerscal eradit boss saporienses,
adyusied for factors that are specfic o the debiors and an assessment of both the curnent and fosecast genesal
econgmic conditions a1 the reporting date,

For all ather fnancial instruments, the Groups recognise a koss allowance equal 10 12-month ECLS unioss thare

has been a significant increase in credit risk of the financial instrument since initial recognition, in whach case
thie loss allowance B misasured at an amount eoual 1o lifetne BCLS
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Significant increases in credit risk

Ire assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument has ncreased signaficantly since initial recogniton,
the Groups compare the risk of default occurnng on the Tinancal istrument assessed a1 the reporting date
with that assessed a1 the date of initial recognition. In making this reassessment, the Groups consider that a
difault ovent occirs when (i the debios i unlikely 1o pay its crodit abligations fo the Groups in full, without
recourse by the Groups to actions such as reaksing security (6 any is held); or (i) the recelvables ane 90 days
past due and the debior does not response 1o the Groups' collection activitles as historncal experience
Indicates that receivables that meet those critena are generally not recovarable. The Groups consider both
quanititmive and qualitative information that i reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and
forveard-looking informabon that ks avallable without undue cost or effort

In particular, the following information s taken into acoount when assessng whather credit sk has increased
significantly since initial recognition:

= fadure 1o make payments-of principal of interest on their contractually due dates;

an actual or expected dgnificant deterioration in a financlal Instrument's external or internal credit rating
if availabia);

- anactual or expected significant deterioration in the operating results of the debtor; and

= emsting o forecast changes in the technological, market, economic or kegal esvronemend that have a
sgnificant adverse effect on the detnor's ahdity to mest its obligation 1o the Groups,

Depending on the nature of the financial instruments, the assessment of a sgnificant increass in credit risk i
performed on either an indiidual basis or a collective basis, When 1he assessmeni s performed on a collective
basis, the financial instruments are grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics, such as past due status
and credit risk ratings,

ECLs are remaasuned al each raparting date to rellect changes n tha financal Bilfurmients credit fik e
initial recograbon, Any change in the ECL amount s recognised as an impalrment gain of loss in profit of loss.

The Groups recegnise an impairment gain o loss for all financlal indruments with & cormesponding adjustment
1o their camying amount through a loss allowance account,
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{(h} Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

(I} Credit lozses from financial instruments (continued)
Basis of cakculation of interest income
Interest income recognised in accordance with note 3ril) s caloulated based on the gross canying amount of
the finarcial asset unless the financial asset is creditsmpasred, in whach case intenest income & calculated based
on the amartsed cost e, the gross camying amount less loss aliowance) of the finangial asset,
At each reporting date, the Groups assess whether a financial assot s aedit-impaired. A financal asset s
crecit-impained when one of mone ovents that have a detnmental impact on the esbmated future cash flows of
the finarclal asset have otcumed.
Evidence that a financial asset is credit-smpaired includes the following observable events;
- significant financial ditficultias of the deblor;
- abreach of contract, such as a default or past due event;

- it becoming probable that the borower will enter into bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or

- significant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal emvironment that have an adverse
edfect on the debios

Write-aff policy

The gross carmysng amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or m full) o the extent that theme

I8 no reamtic prospect of recovery, This is generally the case when the Groups determine that the debicr does
niot have assets or sources of income that could generate sulficient cash flows 1o repay the amounls subject o

thie werite-off

Sutsunguent recoveres of an asset that was previously written off are recognisd a5 4 reversal of impairment in
prodit of loss i the peniod in which the recovery ofowrs.
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Impairment of other non-current assets

Internal and axtemal sources of information are reviewed at the end of each reporting pered 1o identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired or, except in the case of goodwall, an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

= property, plant and equipment, including right-of-use assets and interests in leasshold land;
= goodwll;, and
= Investments in subsidiaries and joant verdures in the Company’s statement of financial postion,

It any such indication exists, the xsset’s recoverable amount is estimated. In addition, lor goodwdl, the
recoverable amount is estimated annually whether or not thene is any indication of impairment.

- Cabculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs of disposal and walue in use.
In assessing valus in uwe, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 10 ther present vales using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
speciic 1o the assel. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from
other assats, the recoverable amount s determined for the smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflones independently (1.8, a cash-generating unit)

= Recognition of imposrment loses

An mpainment |oss is eoognised in profit o loss i the cannnng arnount of an asset, ar the
cash-generating unit to which it befongs, excesds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised
in respect of cash-generating units ame allocated first 1o reduce the carrying amount of any gocdwil
aliocated ta the cash-generating unit (of group of units) and then, to reduce the camying amount of the
other assets In the unit (or group of unitsl en a pro-rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduwced bolow its individual fair value less costs of disposal if measurable), or value in use (if
determinable],

= Rewersals of mmpaiement |osses
in respeect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss is reversed I there has been a lavourable
changs n the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment lass in respect of
goodwill & not reversed.
A reversal of an impairrent loss i5 imited to the asset’s cammying amount that would have been

determined had no impairment loss been recognisad i prior years. Revarsals of impairment losses are
credited 1o profit o loss iy the year inwhich the reversals are recognised,
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{(h} Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

(1) Interim financial reparting and impalrment

Undier the Rubes Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Koag Limited, the Groups
are required fo prepare an imterim finandal report in compliance with HEAS 34, interim financial reporting,

In sesoect af the first six months of the financal yoar, A1 the end of the ivtorim pencd, the Groups agply the
same Impaimment testing, recognition and resersal ortena as it would at the end of the financal year (see notes
(0 and 3{hifin

Irrguairrment boss recogased in an nterim penod in respect of goodwdll & not reversed in a subseguent pariod.
Thiss is the case even if no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been recognised had the impairment been
asspssid only ot the end of the financal yesr 1 whath the intenm perod nolates

(i} Short-term employee benefits

1]

Sabanes, anmwl bomses, paad annagal leave and the cost of non-manetisry benelits are accrued in the year n which
he associated services are rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated o1 their present valpes,

Retirement scheme obligations

{i)

Defined benefit retirement scheme obligations

The Groups' net oblgation in respect of dofined bonofit rotirement schemes is caloulated soparately for each
scheme by estimating the amount of future benefit that employess have easnad in retum for their servce in
the current and prior periods; that beneli is discounted 1o determine the present value and the far value of
any scheme assets s deducted. The discount rate & the yeeld at the end of the reporting penod on Hong Kong
Special Admanistratree Region Govemnmment Bxchange Fund Notes that have matuity dates sspeoomating the
temms of the Groups' obligations. The caloulation s performed by a gualified actuary using the *Projected Unit
a7 TR T

Whiere the caloulation of the Groups” net obligation resilts in a negatree amanent, the asset recognaed is
limited to the present value of any future refunds from or reductions in future contributions to the defined
benedit retirement scham.

Remeasurernent, comgrsing actuaial gains ard losses, the effect of the changes o the asset ceding (f
appicablel and the miurn on plan assats feicloding mferest), i reflectad mmadiately in the consolslated
statement of financial position with a charge or credit recognised v other comgrehensivie incoma in the penod
in which they occur. Remeasurerment recognised in other comprehensive income & reflected immediately in the
revenue resenve and will not be reclassified to prodit oo loss
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The Groups determine the net interest expense of income for the perod on the net defined benefit hability
or asset by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the
annual pancd to the et defined bonefit [ability or asset, taking into sccount any changes in the net defined
lizbilities or assets during the year as a resull of contributions and benefit payments.

(i} Contributions to defined contribution retirement schemes

Diligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement schemes, including contributions payable
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, are recognbed as an eXpensa in profit or
loas as incurred,

Inventories

Irvenfories are carried at the kower of cost and net realisable value,

Coal, stores, fuel o and natural gas ae valued at cost measured on a weighted average bass.

Comt comprises all costs of purchase, oosts of converaon and other costs mcummed in bringing the iventories 1o their
present becation and conthion, Cost of Inveniodes recogimed &5 an expense includes the weite-off and all kesses of

aninees

Mt realnable value is the estmated selling poce in the ordinary course of busingss less the estmated costs necessany
o make the sala.

Trade and other receivables

A recpivabie i recoanicad when the Groups hase an unconditsonal nght 10 recone considesation. A mght 1o secess
consideration s wnconditional if only the passage of time & reguired before payment of that consceration is due.

Trads receivables that da not contain a significant finanding component are initially measured at ther transaction

proe. All recevables are subseouenthy stated at amonsed cost, using the effecise nterest mathod and induding an
allowanoe for crodit losses (see node 30hiD,

Interest-bearing borrowings

Intarest-bearing bomrowwings are recognised Initially at far value loss ransaction costs. Subsagquent 1o indtial
recognition, intemest-beanng borrowings ame stated at amortsed cost usng the effective interest mathod, Intenest
expense is recognised In accordance wath the Gnoups” acoounting policy for bormowing costs {ses note 3.

A cal option embedded in a host debt istrument s closely related to and not separated from the host debt

irsirument if the option's exercse price 15 approxmately equal on each exercise date 1o the amonsed cost of The
host dabt instrument.
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(n}

(o}

(e}

(a)

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are infially recognised at fair value, and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the
offect of decounting would be immaterial, in which case thay are statod at invoice amounts.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised when the customer pays nen-refundable consideration before the Grossss recognise
the related revenue (see note 3(rl. A contract liabdity would also be recognised if the Groups have an unconditional
night o fecewse non-refundabée contidesation before the Groups recognise the related revenue. In such cases, a
comespondng recevable would also be recognised (see note 3001,

Derivative financial instruments

Dernative financial instrements are recognised ot forr value, At the end of cach reparting period the fair value s
emeasures. The gam or koss on remeasurement to far value s recognised immediately in profit or ioss, except
where the derwvatves quality for cash flow hedge sccounting, in which case recognition of any resuliant gain o loss
depends on the nature of the item being hedged (see note (gl

Hedging

Thee Groups designate certain dervatives as hedging instruments to hedge the varabiity in cash flows assocated with
highly probable forecast transactions arsing from changes in forelgn exchange rates and varlable rate bormowings
fcash fow hedges), or as hedging instruments 1o hedge changes in the fai value of a recognised asset or liability {fair

value hedgesl,
(i} Fair value hedges

Changes in the fair value of derivatiyes that are dessgnated and qualify as fair value hedges are recognised in
prodit of hoss, alomg with any changes @ the L value of the hedged aswels of labdites thal ame altributable 1o
the hedged rsk

373/525



(i)

EDINETOOOO
Oo0O0000000000000000o000000O0ondn(E30309)
Ooooooooooooboooononoad

Financial Statements

Cash flow hedges

Where a dervative financal instrument is designated as a hedging instrument in a cash fiow hedge, the
effective ponion of any gain or loss on the oervative financial instrument s repognised in other comprehensive
Income and accumulated separately in equity in the hedging reserve. The ineffective portion of any gain o loss
5 recoghised immadiatily in profit or loss.

Furward elerment al foreand foreign currency contracts and Toreign cumency bass spread of financial
irdtrurmenits may be sepatated and excluded from the deugnated hedgng instruments If the Groups extlade
1hi forward element of & forward Toreign exchange contract o the formgn cumency bass spread of a financial
imstrument (the "excluded elements® ) from the designation of a hedging instrument, then the excluded
elements may be separately accounted for as a cost of hedging. The falr value changes of the excluded
elamants are recognised in a separale component of equity 1o the exent that it relates 1o the hedged items,

I a hedge of a forecast transac tion subsequently results in the recognition of a non-finandal asset such
a5 invendosy, the associated gain or koss is reclassified from equity and included in the initial cost of the
nan-financial asset,

For all other hedged fomcast ransactions, the smount accurmulated in the biedging reserves is reclassiliad frem
equity io profit or loss in the same penod or periads during whech the hedged cash flows atfect profit or loss
{such as when inferest expense i recognised),

i & hedge no longer meeds the critena for hedoe accounting (ncluding when the hedging instrument expines
or is sold, terminated or exercised), then hedge accounting s discontinued prospectnely. When hedge
sccaunting i3 discontinued, but the hedged lorecamt raniaction |5 still expected 1o socut, the amounl that has
been accumulated in the hedging reserve remaims in eguity uniil the tansaction ooours and it s recognised in
accordance with the above policy, If the hedged trarmacbon 5 no lonper expected to take place, the amount
that has been acoumulated in the hedging reserve is eclassified from equity to profit or loss immediately.
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(r} Revenue recognition

(i

{ii}

Regulation of earnings under the Scheme of Control Agreement

Thar eamings af the Groups” mapor subsidiary, HE Blectne, ane reguiated by the HKSAR Govermment (the
“Government”) under a Scheme of Contral Agreement ("50CA") which provides for a parmitted bevel of
rarnings based principally on a return on HE Electric’s capital investmant in slectricity goneration, transmission
and distribution assets (the *Permitted Return®). The SoCA also provides for performance based incentives
ard penalties which encourage customes service quakity, enengy ellicsency, demand response reduction

and renewahle enangy development. The Met Return of HE Bectne under the SoC A & determined by
deductag from the Permatted Return interest and excess capacity adjustments, if any, and adgusting for the
abovermentioned incentives and penalties. HE Blectric is required to submit detailed Development Plans for
approval by the Govermnmint whath project the key dotenminants of the Net Retuen 1o which HE Blactric will b
entithed over the Development Flan period

The Govemment has approved the 2019-2023 Development Plan covering the period fram 1 January 2019 to
31 December 2023, No further Government approval & required during thes perod uniess a need for significant
Basic Taniff increases, ower and above those set out m the Developmsnt Plan, & identified during the Annual
Tariff Review conducied with the Government under the ferms of the SoCA

Fuel Clause Recovery Account

Under the 5oCA, any difference batween the standard cost of fuel, as agreed with the Govemment, and
the actual cost of fuel consumed s rarsfered 1o the Fuel Clause Recovery Account ("Fuel Cost Account
Adjustments®),

Fuel Clause Charges (or Rebates) ane charged (or given) to customers by addmg o (or deducting from) the
Basic Tanlf 1o produce a Net Tandt payable by customars and ane credited (or debded) to the Fuel Clause
Recovory Account

The balante on the Fuel Clause Recovery Account at the end of a financlal year represents the dilference
betwesn Fuel Clause Changes lor Rebates) and Fuel Cost Account Adjustrents during the yeas, topether with
any balance brought forward from the prior year and interest thereon based on prevaiing market interest
rabes,
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(i) Income recognition

Incoeme is classified by the Groups as revenus whan it arises from the sale of electricity, the provision of services
or the use by others of the Groups' assets under leases in 1he ordinary course of the Groups’ business.

Ravonue is recognised when contral over 3 product of servioe i transferred to the customer, oe the lessee has
the right to use the asset, at the amourt of promized consideration to which the Groups are expected to be
entitled, excluding these amounts collecied on behall of third parties. Revenue & alter deduction of any tade
diseannts

Further details of the Groups' revenue and ather income recognition policies are as follows:

(1

F4]

(3

48}

Electricity income is recognised based on the actual and accrued units of electricily consumed by
customers during the year at the Basic Tariff, which s the unit change agreed with the Government
during the Annwal Tarilf Review for each financlal year,

Electncity-related income is recognised when the related servces are rendered,

Interest income & recognited &% It sccrues under the effectve interest method wing the rate that exacily
discounts estrmated future cash receipts through the expected bz of the financial asset to the gross
carmying amount of the financial asset, For financial assets measwed at amonised cost, the effective
Interest rate & applied to the gross cammying amount of the asset. For credit-impaired financial assets, the
effective intevest rate is applied (o the amomsed oost (Le, gross carying amount net of loss allowance) of
the assat {see note 3L

Gewernment grants are recognised m the staterment of imancial position initially when these is reasonatie
assurance that thiry will b recesea and that the Groups will comply with the conditions attaching 1o

them. Grants that compensate the Groups for expenses incurred are recognisad as income in profit or
Ioss on & gestematic basis in the same periods in which the expenses are incurred
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{s)

t)

fu)

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency trarsactions during the year ase transated into Hong Kong dollars at the foeeign exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates, or at contract rates if foreign cuerancies ane hedged by forward foregn exchange
contracts. Monetary assets and Habiltes denominated i fareign currences are translated into Hong Kang dollars at
e foveign exchasge rates rubng al the end ol the reporting penod,

Exchange gains and losses in respect of assets undor construction are, up to he date of commissoning, incorporated
in the cost of the assets_ All other exchange differences are daalt with in profit or loss.

Hon-monetary assets and Babilities that are measured in terms of histoncal cost ina fareign currency ace Translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. The transacticn date ks the date an which the
Groups initialy recognised such non-monetary dssets or Eabilities. Non-moneatary assets and labdities denominated in
toreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruing at the dates the
fair value was measured,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comgeise cash at bank and in hand, demand deposits with banks and ether finandal
matitutions and short-term, highly guid erestments that are readily corwertible into krown ameounts of cash
and which are subject to an msignificant nsk of changes in value, having been wathin three months of maturity
At acquisition. Bank owdrafts that ane repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Groups’ cash
management are ako included as a component of cash and cash equivadents for the parpose of the consolidated
cash flow statement. Cash and cash equivalents are assessed for ECLs in acoordance waih the policy set out in
nota Ihi).

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and moverments in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and
maverments in deferred tax assets and liabiities ate recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to
ferns recognisad in other comprehensive income e directly In equity. in which case the relevant amounts of tax are
ecogrised in other comprehensne income or direclly in equily, respecipmaly

Cumment Lax i the expected Lax payable on the txsble income for the year, uing tax rates enacted ar substantivety
enacted at the end of the reporting pencd, and any adjustment to tax payabds in respect of previous years

Defetred tax assets and liabilities arisa from deductible and taxable temporary differsnces respectively, being the

il Terencis bitwesn the canymg amounits of assets and abilities Toe financial reporting purposes amd their 1ax bases
Deafpred tax assets atsa arse from unusad 1ax losses and unused 1ax cradits
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Al deferred tax liabiles and all deferred tax assets, 19 the extent that it is probable that futune taxable profits will be
available against which the asset can be utilised, are recognisad.

The amount of deferred tax recognised 15 measured based on the expocted manner of realisation or settlement of
the carrying amount of the assets and Rabilities, usang tax rates enacted or substaniively enacted at the end of the
reporting period. Deferred tax-assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The camying amoun! of a deferred tax assel s reviewed at the end of each reporting period and & reduced to the
extent thal It & no longet probatse that sufficient taxable profits will be avadable to allow e related ax benefit to
be utised, Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficant taxabye profits wll
be available,

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movemsents therein, ae presenied separately from each other
and are not offset

Borrowing costs

Bomowing costs that are directly attnbutable to the acquisition, construction of production of an assat which
nicessarily takes a substantil period of time 1o get ready lor its intended wse or ssde are capetalised as part of The
oot of that asset. Other bosrosving oosts are expensed in the period In which they are incurrad.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of the cost of a qualifying asset commences when expenditure for the
assiel is by incurried, bosrowang cosis ane being Incurred and actidilies thal ae necessary 1o prepare the assel Tod
s intended use of sale ane in progress. Capitalsation of homoswsng costs i suspended or cedses when substantially
all the acivities necessary 1o prepare the qualiying asset for its intended wir of sale are intemupted or complete,

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provissans are recognised when the Grougs or the Comgany have a legal o consinecive obgation arising as a result
ol & past event, il is probable that an outliow of economse benefits will be required to settle the obdgation and a
reliahde eytmate can b made. Where the ime value of money is matenal, proveaons. are stated a1 the preseat vahue
of the expenditure expected to settle the obfigation

Where it s not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be requred, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is diclosed as a contingent {labsdity, unless the probability of outfiow of economic banelis &
remots. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the ocowmence of non-oooETence of ong of
more future Eeents, ane atso dnclosed as contingent latdnes unliess the probaseiny of autfiow of economac benefits
& remate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expriciued i Hong Kong doflars unless othersse indicated)

3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(x) Related parties
il A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is refated to the Groups if that person:
(1} has control or joint control over the Groups,
(2} has significant influence over the Grolps; o
{3 isa mamber of the key management parsannel of the Groups.
fiiy  Anentity 5 related to the Groups if any of the Tollowng conditions apphies:

{1} The entity ard the Groups are members of the same group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others)

(2}  Ome entity is a joint venture or an associate of the other entity (or a joint venture or an associate of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a membar),

(3)  Both entities ate joint ventutes of the ssme third party,
(4} Omne entity is a joirt venlure of a thifd entity and the olher entity s an assotiale of the third entity,

(5)  The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Grous or an
entity related to the Groups.

(6} The entity is controlied or jointly controlled by a person identified in note 3 (XK.

(7} A person identified in note 300 1) has significant influence over the entity or is @ membar of the key
managemaent personnal of the entity (oe of 3 parent of the Entity)

{8l The entity, or any member of a group of which iL s a part, provides 4 ey management personned services
to the Groups.

Close mambers of the family of a person are these family members wha may be expected 10 influence, or be
nfluenced by, that person in thid dealings with thie entity,

(¥} Segment reporting

Operating segments are reporied ina mannes conastent wath the internal reporting pronded to the chiel oparating
decison-maker of the Groups for the puwposes of resource allocation and performance assessment,

379/525



EDINETOOOO
Oo0O0000000000000000o000000O0ondn(E30309)
Ooooooooooooboooononoad

Financial Statements

4. Changes in accounting policies
Tha HIKIC PA has issued & number of amendmaents to HIKFRSs that are first effective for thae current accounting period of
the Groups_Of these, the following amendments to HKFRSs are relevant to the Trust's and the. Company®s consolidated
financial statements:
= Amendments 1o HEFRS 9, HKAS 39, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4 and HKFRS 16, interes Rate Senchrmark Reform - Phase 2
The adaption of these amendmaents doet ot hae 3 matenal Fpact on the Groups' fesults and financlal poutions for

the current or prior penicds. The Groups have not appled any new standard, amendment or inerpretation that is not yet
effectve for the current accounting period,

5. Revenue

The prinapal activity of the Groups is the generation and supply of electricity to Hong Kong Island and Lamma Island
Disaggregation of revenue by type of output and sersices is analysed as follows:

2021 2060

5 millkon 4 milicn

Sales of electndty 11312 10,383
Less: concessionary discount on sales of eectricity (51 14)
11,307 10,359

Electrrity-related income 37 30
11,344 10,389

6. Segment reporting
The Groups have one reporting segment which is the generation and supply of electnicity 1o Hong Kong island and Larmma
Ishand, All segrrant assets ang lecatod in Hong Kong. Thie Geoups” chie] operating deciid-makef iiddws thie cansolidated

results of the Groups for the purposes of resource allocation and performance assessment. Therefore, no additional
repartable segment and geographical mformation has been presented,
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7. Other revenue and other net income

2021 2020

5 million 3 million

mterest income on fimancial assets measured at amaortised cost 13 15
GOVEMENENT Qrants (see note Delow] = 101
Sundry mcome 38 32
a9 148

This represented the funding support from the Employment Support Scheme under the Anti-epidemic Fund set up by the
Government in 2020, The purpose of the funding was o provide financial support (o entenprises to retain their emmployees.
Lindar the teerrs af the grant, thie Groups wene rquired not to make mdundancis during the subsidy period and 1o spend
all the funding on paying wages to the employees

8. Other operating costs

021 2020

% million 3 millicn

Adminisirative expenses, government rert and rates EAF 344

S1afl costs in redation 1o corporate and adminstrative supports 229 23

Prowisions for assel decomimissioning oblgation 194 170
Portion of depreciation and amortisation of icaschold land included in

other operating costs 196 193

Met loss on cisposal and written off of property, plant and eqguipment 120 125

1,051 1,063
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9. Finance costs

2021 2020
5 millon 5 milkcn
Interest on borrowdings and other finance costs 1,085 1,236
Less: interest expense and other finance costs capitaised 10
assets under construction {271} {2500
interest mxpense ransferred 1o fuel costs (14} (150
Tonal inferest expense arising from borrowings and other finance costs 800 471

Interest expensa has been capitalised al an average rate of approximately 2.5% {2020 2 9% ) per annum for assats under
constnction

10. Profit before taxation

021 2020
5 million 5 mifion
Profit bofore tacation B arved at after charging:
Depreciation
- owned property, plant and equipmsen 2,924 2817
- propertas leased for own use 2 2
Amorisation of leaschold tand 196 196
Experses of short-term leases 4 ]
Coosits of sweniories 4,812 3,429
Wirite down of inventones 3 12
Staff cosis 735 140
Kt loms on disposal and waitten off of property, plant and eguyEment 120 125
Auditor’s remuneration
~ audit and audit related services 5 13

- nan-aucit services (see note below) = E

Auditor's remunaration for non-audit senices amounted to §415.000 (2020 $301,0001.
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11. Income tax in the consolidated statement of profit or loss

fa) Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit or loss represents:
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(k)

Cidrrant tax
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year
Ower-provison in respect of prior years

Deferred tax (see note 29k
Ongination and reversal of temparary differences

2021 2020

5 million § millign
414 a52

{1 -

413 452

i 118

7is 568

The provisice bor Hong Kong Prolits Tax for 2021 s calodated at 16.5% {2020: 16.5%) of the esiimated assewable
prestils for the year, seoept foe ane subsidiang af the Groups which is a qualifying cosporation under 1he. two-tiersd

Profits Tax rate regrme.

For this subsidiany, the first $2 million of assessable profits ane taxed a1 B.25% and the remaining assecsable profits
are taved a1 16.5%. The proviion for Hong Kong Profits Tax for this subsidiany was calculated a2 the same basis in

2020

Pursuant 1o the rules and regulations of the Caymian slands and the British Vegm lands, the Groups ane exempt

fresm any Income tain these prisdictions

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

Profit belore lazation

Notional tax, on prolit before taxation, calculaled at the Hong EKong
Profits Tax rate [$ea note balow)

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses

Tax effect of non-taxable ncome

Tax effect of recognition of previowsly unfecognised temporary
differences

Owver-provision in respect of prior years

Actual fax expense

2021 2020

5 million 3 million
4,045 3,169
657 523

75 73

3} 21)

(3} "

{1 -

735 563

For the year endixd 31 Decernber 2021, the notonal (ax s cakiulated at 16, 5% {2020: 16.5%), except for one
subsidiary of the Groups which & a qualitying corporation under the two-tierad Profits Tax rate regime. For this
subsdiary, tax on the first §2 millon of profits & calculated at 8.25% and tax on the remaining profits is ca'culated a1
16.5%. The notional tax of this subsidiary Is caloulated at the same basis as 2020,
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12. Directors’' emoluments and management team remuneration

Directors” smmolumants comprise payments 1o Directors by the Company and its subsidiarios in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and its subsidiares. The emoluments of each of the Directors of the Company

are a5 follows
Basic
salaries,
allpwances  Retirement 2021 2020
and ather scheme Total Toal
Fees  benefits ™ contribations Bonuses  emcluments  emoluments
Name of Directors 5 millicn § million 5 million 5 million 5 million § milion
Expcurtive Diroctars |
Fok Kin Ning, Canning
Chawmuan a1 ik - - 1.1 088
Wan Chi Tin =
Chanf Expruitive Crficnr 0w B4R - 5% 19,02 LR
Chan Loi Shun a7 in - . 139 i1
Chen Dockao 007 295 oo 061 3.65 354
Cheng Cha Ying, Francs ¥ 0.09 413 oo 193 626 615
Non-sxecutive Directon
Vier TEL®
Deputy Chairman fo the
Company fasd 009 0.37 - - 0.45 038
Fahad Hamad A H AHMohannad 0a7 - - - 0.07 007
Fonald Joseph deouli 0,14 0.06: - - 0.20 018
Duan Guangmirg a87 - - - 0.67 a.67
Deven Arind Kamni 07 - - - 0.07 007
I Guangcha g - - - 0.07 0407
Independent Nom-executive Dirsctons
Forg Chi Wal, Alex W8 i oot - - 0.12 0.1a
Kot Poh Wah @@ 008 - - - 0.09 -
Kwan Kai Cheong (R ol - - 009 0.4
Lo Lan Yes, Francs &% 16 fua2 - - 0.18 016
George Celin Magnus 087 02 - - 0.08 009
Donald seffrey Roberts &/@ 016 oot - - n.ar ity
Faiph Raymond Shea @ 0% (03 - - 0,12 0.10
Alternate Directors
Woo Mo Fong, Susan
(alas Chow Woo Ma Fong, Susan) ™ - na? - - 0.o7 0o
Frark Jobn St 1 - 003 - - 0.03 .03
Total for tha year 2001 1.70 201 003 12,49 35,23
Total for the year 2020 1.49 20068 004 11,70 nm

118

384/525



EDINETOOOO
Oo0O0000000000000000o000000O0ondn(E30309)
Ooooooooooooboooononoad

#» HE Electric investments Anrual Repart 3021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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(Expriciued i Hong Kong doflars unless othersse indicated)

12. Directors’ emoluments and management team remuneration (continued)

Mol

1l Senior management af the Groups comprise all Enecutive Dirscbon.

{2 Member of the Tnadee-Manager Audil Commettes and the Company Sudit Commettes.

i3 Wember of the Remuneration Comméttes.

W Meomber of the Nomination Cormmattes.

{5 Member of the Sustanability Committee.

1B An Ahernate Dwesclor 10 Me. Fok Kin Ning, Canning

{71 An Alternate Dwecior 10 M. ¥ictor TE LI

{6 Appointed i Independent Mon-exedutive Dinecior with eflect from 13 May 2021,

{9 Ofher benefits mchede elecincity allowanoes o Deecton for residentisf wse. Fof Directors who are ermployess of the Group, other
benefis sha inchde institance snd medical benefis entrled by the erployees of the Group.

@ The five highest paid sdeoduals of the Groups included three diractors (20200 twa) whose lotal emoluments are
shown above, The remunevation of the other two indiduals {2020 thees] who compeise the five highest paid
ndiiduals of the Groups is sal out below:

2021 2020

5 milllion $ millia

Basic salories, allowances and other benefils 6,95 9,34
Retwement scheme contributions 0.9 1.26
Bonuses .69 342
10.55% 14,02

(b} The total remuneration of management team, including the tes individuals (2020: three) who comprise the five
haghest pasd indneduals in note {a) above is within the following bands:

Plirs] 2020

Humber Mumber

Mil = §1,000,000 = 2

51,000,001 = §1,500,000 - 1

52,000,001 - $2,500,000 - 2

$2,500,001 - $3,000,000 2 2

53,000,001 = $3,500,000 5 4

53,500,001 - 54,000,000 2 1

§5,000,001 - §5,500,000 2 2
e} The resmunesation of Directars and management team & & Tellows:

2021 2000

% million % million

Short-term employee benelits T2 M

Poat-employrent benefis 2 2

74 73

At 31 December 2021 and 2020, there was no amount due from Dieectors and managemant team
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13. Scheme of Control transfers

{a)

]

The financial operations of HK Electric are governad by the 500 A apreed with the Gowsnment which provides for
HK Electrc o ean a Permitted Refurn {see note 30000}, Any excess of deficency of the gross tanff revenue over the
surm of 1otal operatng costs, Scheme of Control et Return and Scheme of Conbrol tacation cnarges & transfermed
teditrom) & Taritl Stablisation Fund fromalto) the statement of paolit or boss of HE Blectric. When transfer from

the Tariff Stabwlisation Fund 1o the staterment of profit or loss & required, the ameount tramstened shall not exceed
the balance ol the Tanff Stabdsatson Fund. In addition, a change calculated by applying the average one-month
Haong Komg Intesbank Offersd Rate an the sverage balance of the Tarll Statélsaton Fund B translermed fram the
staternent of profit or loss of HK Electric to a Rate Reduction Reserve,

Under current SoC A, a Smart Power Care Fund was establshed on 1 January 2019 with initial funding provided by
tha nat chasing balance as at 31 December 2018 of the Smart Powor Fund, whach was established pursuant to 2013
mid-tenm raview of 2009-2018 5oL A, to promote energy efficiency and conservation, such as accelerating end-use
energy efficiency through programmes designed o help ressdential, ndustrial and comimercial customers, and

also disadvantaged customensigroups 1o replace or upgrade end-wse appliances to mone enengy-efficient elactrical
modek. HE Blectric comented 1o deduct an amount equal (o 65% of the Enengy Effccsancy Incentive Amount of each
year during the pariod from 1 January 2019 to 31 Decemnber 2033 for funding the contribution 1o the Smart Power
Care Fund prewided that there |s an Erergy Efficiency Incesilive Amount i respect of thal yeas,

Scheme of Control transfers fremiia) the consobdated statement of peafit or ks represents

Flirl] 2020

5 million 3§ milficn

Tarifi Stabilisation Fund 344 (1ed)
Rate Reduciion Reserve 1 8

Smart Power Care Fund

= Provvsonal sum ingected incurrent year - n
- Provisional sum to be injected in the lollowing year 32 14

an {131}

Im 2021, & proraisiconal sum of $31,760,000, representing deduchon of HE Electnic’s 2021 financial incentive, was
trarsferred from the consclidated statement of profit or koss and included In the irade and other payables and
contract Kabilities as at 31 December 2021 for injection into the Smart Power Case Fund in the Tollowing year.

by 2020, & provisional sum of $24,767 000, répresenting deduction of HE Electric's 2020 financlal incentive, was
transforred from the consclidated statement of prafil or ks, of which $10,509, 000 was ingected Into the Smart

Powpyer Care Fund with the remaining $14,258,000 was induded in the trade and other payables and contract
Kabilities as at 31 December 2020 for injection into the Smart Power Care Fund in 2021,
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13. Scheme of Control transfers (continued)

4]

Mevernents in the Tanfl Stabilication Fund, Rate Reduclion Reserva and Smart Power Care Fund are o follows:

Tariff Rate
Stabilisation Reduction  Smart Power

§ million Fund Resarve Carg Fund Total
AL T Jamuary 2020 B4E 14 16 73
Tramsler Irotn Rate Reductson Reseive to

Tanff Stahilisation Fund

{see nole below) 4 (14} - -
Transfer (oMirom the conscldated

staternent af profit or loss (164 B - 1155)
Injesctann foe this yar - - 43 43
Disbursement for the year 3 [EL ]
At 31 December 2020 and

1 January 2021 G3E B 20 726
Transfer from Rate Reduscton Resene o

Tanff Stabilisation Fund

{see note below) 8 8) - -
Transfer from the: consolidated

staternent af profit or loss 344 1 - 345
Injectacn for the yoar - - 14 14
Disbursement for the year - - (20} (20)
At 31 December 2021 1,050 1 14 1,065

Purszant 1o 50C A, 1he yeatond balance of the Rate Reduction Reserve of a year has 10 be transterad 1o the Tanff
Stabifisatson Fund i the following year,
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14. Distributions/dividends

{a) The distributable income for the year was as follows:

2021 2020
__ Smillon 3 milion
Audited consolidated proafit attributable to the holders of
Share Stapled Units 1933 2,732
afiter;
[i} eiminating the afiects of the Adjustments (see note 1 below) 5317 4,683
(il {cfeductingbaciding
= mvement in Fuel Clause Recovery Account (1,048) 149
- changes in working capital 108 {223)
= adjustment for omployes retirement banelit schermnes Frd i
- taxes paid (aag} {458
{1,366) {555)
(il capizal expenditure payment (4,802) (4, 8500
{iv) et tinance costs (530} {1,121
Distrbutabde income 1,152 854
(v} adding discretonany amount & cetenmined by the Company Board
pursuant to chause 14.10c) of the Trust Deed {see nole 4 balow) 1678 1,931
Distrbutable income atter adjusiment of 1he discretonary amount 2,830 2,830

o 1 Pursusant 1o clanrse 1.1 of the Trust Deed, = Adjustments™ includes, but rot limited 1o () tanslers fofrom the Tand!
Stabilsation Furel and the Rate Reduction Reserve under 1he Schemre of Control; §i) unsealsed revaluaton gainslosses,
inclhuding impairment proviaon and reverssh of impairment presaions; (5) impairment of goodwillirecagnition ol
gt gocchuill; (v material nen-cash gainslosses: fv) costs of any public affering of Shate Stapled Units that are
expinsed through the conselidated staement of prof or ks but are Tunded by proceess Trom the Bsuance of such
Shase Staplad Ursts; (n) deprecation and amortsation; (Wi tax charges i shown in the consabdated statemant of
prodit or koas; ard (v net fenance |noomeiosss as shown in The coesaldated statement of prafi or ks

Hoie 2 Thee Trust Deed requires the Trustee-hanager {on behall of the Trust) to detnbude 100% of the diidends,
diginibrtiond and ok amounis fecerved by the Trusiee-lManager in respect of the ordinary shares from the Company,
after deduction of 2l amounis perritbed bo be deducted or pald undor the Trust Deed.

Howe 3 The distribaticns recened by the Trusiee-Manager from the Company will be dedved from the Group DErbutabls
Income which & referned as audited comsolidated peodit attributabie to the bolders of Shane Stapled Linits for the
relezant fnancial year or distribartion pericd, after making adiustments s respect of Bems as 21 out in the Tust Deed,

Hlode & In determining the csirbuticn amount, the Company Board has taken inbo acoount the Group's finandal perdomance

achieved dunng the year and its stable cashilow from operatons, and consider i appropriate to adiust the
firbutable income fod the year ended 31 Decerrber 2021, as calouliied pursiant to the Trast Deed, by the sbove
discratinnany amoant, pursient io clase 14, 1) of the Trust Deed
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

[Expriised & Hong Kong doflars unless othenswse indicabed)

14. Distributions/dividends (continued)

(b} Distributions/dividends payable to holders of Share Stapled Unitsfshares of the Company
attributable to the year

2021 2020
% million § millicn

Intenm destributionTrst snterim diidend dedared and paid of

13,94 cents (2020; 15,94 cenits) per Share Stapled Undl/share 1,408 1,408
Final distributsonsecond interim dividend proposed atter the end of

the reporting penod of 16.09 cents (2020: 16.09 cents) per

Share Stapled Unit/share 1422 1,422

2,830 1,830

For the year endid 31 December 2021, the Compary Board declaed the payment of 4 second mienm
dradend of 16.09 cents per ordinary shame (2020: 1604 cents per ordinary share), amountang to $1,422 million
(2020: $1,422 mdlian), in kau of a final divdend alter the end of the reponing penod and therefore no final dvidend

wias proposed by the Compary Board

For the year ended 31 December 2021, the Tnstee-Manager Board declared a final distribution of 16,09 cents per
Share Staphed Unif (2020; 16.02 cents per Share Stapled Unit), amounting to 31,422 million (R020: §1,422 milion),
after the end of the reparting period.

The fina! distrbutionvsecond interim dvidend declared after the end of the repodting period is based on the
number of Shares Stapled Unitsfordinary shares of the Company of B836,200,000 as at 31 December 2021 (2020
#,836,200.000), The final distribudicnsecond interim dividend declared afier the end of the reporiing period has nat
been recognised as a Kability at the end of the repoanting periad,

(e} Distributions/dividends payable to holders of Share Stapled Unitsfshares of the Company
attributable to the previous financial year, approved and paid during the year

021 2020
5 millian § million
Final distribubandacond interdm dividend in respect ol the preaous
financial year, approved and paid during the year, of 16.09 cents
{2020 16,09 conts) per Share Stapled Unitshare 1,422 1,422

15. Earnings per Share Stapled Unit/share of the Company

The calculation of basic and diluted eamings per Share Stapled Unit'share of the Company are based on the profit
attributable to the holders of Share Stapled Units/ordinary shares of the Company of $2,933 million (2020 52,732 millien)
and the weighted average of 8,836, 200,000 Share Stapled Units‘ordinary shares of the Company (2020 8 836,200,000
Share S1apled Unitsfordinary shares of the Company) in issue during the year

389/525



EDINETOOOO
Oo0O0000000000000000o000000O0ondn(E30309)
Ooooooooooooboooononoad

Financial Statements

16. Property, plant and equipment and interests in leasehold land

Plast, Fintures, Intensts in
Site  Properties  machinery fittings bpasheid
foemation  beased for and  and motor  Assets under Laed held
§mlicn and baildings owa use  equipment vebicles  canstruction Sub-total  for own use Tortal
Cast
A1 1 harvaary 100 T6AN 4 54434 055 475 1,964 [ 5] B
Addtiom - 1 ] 1] 513 525 1 5158
Taarsfe 145 - V] (3] @, 00 - 2 E
Deprrahy 12 & [H7) 25} - (46T - n
At 31 Decembes 2000 ard
1 January 2021 18235 1 57085 L) 85487 B7H 6961 PEES)
Addtions - 1 5 i ] 55 5643 = 5648
Tearsier 406 - 1553 m {11040 - - -
Deperah () [H} 331 ) = 381 - (A1)
Ak 31 Decembes 2001 18550 1 60,258 L5 55 42082 5963 96
Acrunulated depreciation and
smontation
& 1 Lansary 10N e 1 11053 a5 - 15,363 (h) 16507
Wirtthon Back on deocsals o L] En (25! EE: ] (335
(Charge for the year 5 1 1 %0 ] - b 105 M
AL 31 December 2020 ard
1 Januasy 331 53 1 15846 540 - 17,920 L3 15160
Witten Back on dsoosals [iL] [H] (53] {25} L (2401 = 400
Chuarge for the year 53 1 M8 e - 3006 195 m
AE 31 December 2021 405 1 15951 (2] - 20,685 153 nm
Het back vilus
At 31 December 2001 14565 1 46307 518 11525 11,316 54 16,740
& 31 Decerdey 220 14702 1 L] L 9547 B8N 51D A

Tha abeve are manly ectricity-rofated propaerty, plant and equipmant in rospect of which financing costs capitalised
during the year amounted to $271 milien (2020: 1250 milion).

Depreciation changes for the year included $80 millon (2020 §77 millon), relating to asseds utilised in development
actisrties, which have been capaalsed
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(Exprririied i I-|nn|_'_| (ullg doinr unless othéraee indicaled)

17. Goodwill

fa) Carrying amount of goodwill

2021 2020
§ million § millign

Cost
Al 1 lanuary and 31 Decernier 33,623 33,623

(b} Impairment test for goodwill
HE Electric is the Groups” anly cashegenesating uwndl ["CGLU") o which the goodwill has been allocated,

In the case of irggenng events and af least annually, the Groups test whather the goodwill has sulfered any
imparment Recoverable amount of the CGU, to which the goodwill has been allocated, was determined based on
value-in-use caladations, These calculations use pre-tax cash flow projections based on finoncal budgets approved
Iy management covering a 16-year period (2020 16-year period), Profections for a pariod of greater than five
years bave beon wed on the Bass that a longar prosction pariod mepresents tha long-bved nature of generation,
transmission and dstribution assets and @ more apgeropeate reflection of future cash flows of HK Electric under the
regulatony regime. The cash Tlow projections are discounted using a pre-tax diszount rate of 5.99% (2020: 5.54%)
The discosnt rate used reflects spacific risks relating to the relevant CGU. Cash flows bayond the 16-year period are
extrapotated useng the terminal growth rate of 1,0% (2020 1.0%)

Thigre was fo ndcation of irmgairment arsng Trom reaew on goodwill as a1 30 November 2021
If the discount rate rose to 7.17% (2020 6,74%), the recoverable amount of the CGU would be approximately

equa’ fo s carrying amount. Except this, any reasonably possible changes in the other key assumiptions used in the
value-in-use caloudation wousd not affect management™s viw on imgairment 1est result as a1 30 November 2021
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18. Investments in subsidiaries

Details of the subsicharies at 31 Decambsar 2021 are as follows:

Issued share Percentage of Place of
capital and debt equity hakd by Incorporation/
HName of subsidiary SOCUritios the Company oparation Principal activity
Century Rank Lirmated Lsg1 100%  British Virgin blandy’  Investment hoiding
Hong Kong
Treasure Business Limited sl 100% ™ Britich Virgin klands  Investment holding
Hong Kong
Thi Hongkang Electrie §2,411, 600,000 100% M Hong Kang  Electneity gineration
Compary, Limited and supply
Hongkong Electric Finance [NL% 3 100% " British Virgin lslandsf Financing
Limited HK39,004 million Hong Kang
Hong Kong doilas
fixed rale notes
U551, 750 midlion
United States dollar
fived rate nofes
HK31.056 milion
Hang Kong dollar
TG COUpON noles
USS400 malion
United States dollar
callable zem
COUPON Motes
{s0e note 25)

{1 Indfirectly hed
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(Exprririied i I-|nn|_'_| (ullg doinr unless othéraee indicaled)

19. Interest in a joint venture

Dotals of the Groups” interest in a joint ventune, which is accounted for using the equity method in the comnolidated
financial statements, are as follows:

Issued Groups’ Place of

share effective  incorporation/
Hame of joint venture capital interest Ppenlhn Principal activity
Hiotup Koo LNG Terminal Lamited 10 30% Hong Kong Develop, construct, operale,
["HELTL"} maintain and own a lquetied
natu=al gas (LNG) terminal
in Hong Kong and provding

related services

HELTL is jointly cwnied by HE Eleciric and Castle Peak Power Company Limited ("CAPCO") for the development of an
LNG terminal in Hong Kong. HELTL is a joint verture of HE Electric and CAPCO as its significant operational and financial
decisions require unanimous consent of both shanehclders.

HELTL, the anly jeint venture in which the Groups participate, & an unlisted corperatis entity whose guated maiket price i
not availabe.

Summarised finandial information below represents amounts showwn in HELTL'S financial statements prepared in
pccordance with HEFRS: and the Groups” share of results and met assets

02 2020
§ million § millicny
Cummrant assels
Bank deposats and cash 1 -
Olher curfent assets 1 23
2 231
Mon-cwment assels 2,105 99
Curent labilites {517) (3
Men-cument labilities
Loans from shareho!ders (1,590) {927
Met assels - =
Fevris 1 1
frofit for the year - e
Qther comgrahensive iNComs - =
Total comprehensive income - -
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2021 2020

S million 5 milion

Groups' share of net assets - -
Loan 1o join? veriure (see note Brlow) 417 78
a7y 78

HK Ebectric enterad nto a Shareholder Loan Facility Agreement with HELTL under which twa tranches of loan facilities
totng 5699 milion are provided by HE Elecinic 1o finance HELTL's obtaining the kand lease and construction of 1he ety
for the LNG terminal. Both tranches of loans are ursecured and interest-beanng with the rates benchmarked with market
ratos.

20. Inventories

2021 2030

& millkon £ milion

Coal, fuel oil and natural gas 620 430
Stores and material (see note below) 84 296
S04 126

Induded in stores and materiaks s capital stock of $144 million (2020: $158 million) which was purchased for future
maintenance of capital assats.

21. Trade and other receivables

2021 2030

& million 5 milion

Trade deblors, met of loss allowante (see notes (a) and (b) below) 611 470
Other receivablas (see note balow) a5y 358
1,068 828

Cerivatve fnancial instrements (see note 26) 4 3
Deposits and prepayments 85 120
1,157 951

All of the trade and other receivables are expected to be recoveded within one year,

Other receivables of the Groups inchude unbilled electricity charges of 3407 millon (2020: $312 millon) 1o be recoved
From elsctricity customers.
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21. Trade and other receivables (continued)

{a) Ageing analysis of trade debtors

The ageing analysis of trade deblors based on involce date, which are neither indivdually nos collectively considered
10 be impaired, = ag follows;

Flirs] 2020

5 million § millicn

Current and within 1 month Rt Li
1 te 3 months £ 19
bore than 3 months but less than 12 manths 1 -
611 A70

Elcingity hills ssued to rescdential, small industrial, commercial and miscolianeous customers for slecineity supplies
are due upon presentation whesaas masmum demand customers are allowead a credit period of 16 warking days. i
setthements by madmum demand customers are receved after the eredit perod, a surcharge of 5% can be added 1o
e electricity bills.

(b) Ewpected credit losses of trade debtors

The Groups mease boss alowances for trade debtors at an amount equal so Ifetime ECLs, which s caloulated using
a provision matnic. The Groups determine the previsson for ECLs by grouping tegether trade deblors with similas
credit nsk chasactenstics and collectively assessing them for likelivood of recovery, taking into account prevailing
economic environment. For trade debtors refating 1o accounts which ane long overdue with significant amounis of
known insohendes or non-response to collaction activities, they are assessed individually tor impairment allowance.

The Groups dassify trade debioes by nature of customer accounts namely live accounts and final accounts. The
Tetbownd takle provides informabon about the Groups exposuse 1o credit sk and ECLS for trade delios:

2021
Gross carrying Lifetime  Net carrying
ECL rate amount ECLs amount
% % millian % millan 5 millian
Livir accounts
Provision on collective basis 2 593 {11} £82
Final accounts
Peowigion on mdsedual basis 9 B {1} 7

Other trade debitors
Prowision on callective basis o

5]
|
]

6-73. (12} 51.'I
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2020
Gross carrying Lifetime MNet casmying
ECL rate amount ECLs arnunl
% $ million § malkon § milion
Live atcounts
Frowision on colleciive basis 2 438 (10} A28
Final accounts
Frowision on indrvidual basis B 8 (1 3]
Orther trade debtors
Frondsion on collective basis o 3l - 34
4E1 (11} 470

H¥ Electric obiained collateral in the form of security deposits or bank guarantees from cusiomers (see note 3 1al).

ovement i the loss allowsnce account i respect of trade debliors dunng the year 15 as follows;

2021 2020
5 million 3 milicn
At 1 Jaruary n 12
Irmpairrment losses recognised during the year 2 -
Arrounts written off during the year (1 {13
At 31 December 12 11

22. Fuel Clause Recovery Account

HEK Electric adjusts Fuel Clause Charge pes urit for electricity sales on & monthly bays to rellect sctual cont of fuels in &
timely manmner,

Movements in the Fuel Clause Recovery Account were as follows:

201 2030

5 millian 5 milian

At 1 lanuary (796} {64l
Trarsfemad to profit o loss. 3122 1,823
Fuel Clause Charges during the year (2,074) 11,9721
At 31 Docember 252 {796]

Thes account, incluswe of interest, has been and will continue o be used to stabilise electricity tariffs
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23. Bank deposits and cash and other cash flow information

{a) Bank deposits and cash comprise:

2021 2020
5 million 5 million
Cash at bank and In hand 34 52

(b} Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated from operations:

2021 2000
Neite 5 million § million
Profit before taxation 4,045 3,169
Adjustments for
Irterest income [ {12) {15)
Finance costs g 8200 971
Irterest experse rasfened 10 fud costs ] 14 15
Depreciation 10 2,926 812
Amoriisation of leasehold land 10 19 195
Het lass on disposal and waitten off of property, plant and
equment 10 120 125
Increase N provisions for asset decommissionng
obligation 2B(a} 194 170
het fnancial instrument revaluation and
exchange (gainsiiosses 2} 4
Smart Power Care Fund disbursement 13ick {20) {39
Changes in werking capital:
{Increase¥decrease in Eweniones {192) a3
{Ineraasedechease in rade and other recehable (257} 0
Maovements in Fuel Clause Recovery Account (1,048) 143
Increasefidecrease] in trade and other payables and
coniract liabilities 560 385)
Iecraddie neams in ned emgdoyee rtmemant benefit
assetsfliabiities 22 7
Payment for asset decommissioning obligation
expenditure 2Bia) {1} {3
Cash generated from operations 7,344 7.351
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(c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:

The tab'e bolow details changes in the Groups® liabiities from financng actvibes, induding bath cash and non-cash
changes. Liabditees ansing from fnancing activities are liabdies for which cash flows were, or futune cash flows vl
be, classlied in the Groups” consolidated cash tow statement as cash flows from financing activibes.

Detivative Derivative

financial financial

Instmamant instrumsnt

held to hedge  held to hedge

Madium  Customers’ lease  bomowings  bowrowings

Hank loans termnotes  deposits llabidiies {assets) (llaksBslas) Totad

§ milion lrcte25)  inata 15) [racte 2800
A1 1 January 2021 18,080 A 1,268 1 392 L v 1
Changes from fimancing

cash flows:
Proceeds from bank loar 16,048 - - - = = 15ME
Resparment of bask loan [14.450 = - - - - [aAs
Paymeent o leas Rabilited - - - {2 - - [
Hesw cuAboemens” ceposit - - 27 - - - m
Repayrment of cusicrmen

s - - e - . - om
Tt dranges rom fnancing

carth Beay 15458 - 4 2 - - 1645
Chansges In falr walue - - - - 1 [4gg} [455)
Other changes:
Increie in lngsn habel g - - = 1 - - 1
Iriprest on bomowings and

athe fnance conts 65 04 - - - - 138
A1 31 December 2021 19,612 7014 317 1 (389) 187 BT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

[Expriised & Hong Kong doflars unless othenswse indicabed)

23. Bank deposits and cash and other cash flow information (continued)

{c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities: {continued)

Dermative Damvative
financial financal
metrument Imtrameend
held bo bede ekt Lo hedge

Madium  Customen’ (L5 barrmaings harmesngs
Bark loaes  term noles depeslts  fablites (it (abalities] Tertal

i|_111-'1ior| inote 25} lncie 25) {ote 2800
At 1 Janwary 2000 18333 METS 2,241 3 459} = 4479
Changes fram financing

cash flows
Proceech B beark loans ¥ - - - - - 73
Renayment of hark inans [8.2500 - - - - - (t,2500
hassanon of mesdum erm notes - 1043 - - - - 028
Redempcn of medium tem

hotes - 8267 - - - - (8,267
Payerent of leame habities - - - i - - &
New cuslomen’ depotty Pl 251
Reazyment of customers'

deposts - - 264) - - - [264)
Tortal change fom Snancng

csh flows am 1988 7 k] = = 1,18
Exchangs adjustments - 1% - - - - 15
Changss in fair valus - (=5 - - & EES E5d
Other changes:
Irrase i Ipask habsltes - - - | - - Fl
It on bomowings and

wither finance cosTs FL {bH - - - - 216
A1 31 Devember 2020 16,060 26810 1,268 | (392} BE5 47453
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24. Trade and other payables and contract liabilities

2021 2020
5 millkon 5 milion
Trade and ather payables
Creditors measured al amortised cost (see note (a) below) 3,970 2,794
Laase liabdites (see note JE{D)) 1 I
Derivatee [nancial instroments (see note 26) 29 3
A0 2796
Contract llabllitles (z2& note (bl below) 78 22
4,078 2,820

All of the trade and other payables are expected 1o be settled within one year or are repayable on demand

{a) Creditors’ ageing is analysed as follows:

2021 2020

5 million 5 million

Due within 1 month or on demand 2,020 1,183
Due after 1 month but wathin 3 manths o 113
Due after 3 months but within 12 montks 1,180 GED
3,970 2,754

(b} Contract liabilities

{ii  The contract labilities relate to the advance consideration receved from customers for electricity-related
services, which comists mainly of {1) permanent supply service, primariy associated wath the supply of
eleciricity to customer sulystations for l2rge new developments and to small new developments without
customer substatian prosasions, and () 41e senice prman'y associated with the temparary supply of
elactricity to constructon sites or spedal functions, for which revenue is recognised upon completion of the
electricity-reloted services.
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OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Exprririied i I-||,1r||_'_| l‘f[llll_'_l doinr unless othéraee indicaled)

24. Trade and other payables and contract liabilities (continued)

(b) Contract liabilities {continued)

{il}  Movements in contract liablities during the year is a5 follows:

021 2020
§ million $ millien
At 1 Jlanuary 2 18
Increasa in contract liabilities as a result of billing in advance for
performance of clectncity-related senices &4 10
Decrease in contract iabilities as a result of recognising revenue
during the year that was included In the contract liabllitles at
the beginning of the year (2) 5
At 31 December 78 22
25. Bank loans and other interest-bearing borrowings
021 2020
5 millian 3 millicxn
Barik Inars 19,612 1E,080
Cuarent portion (1,233} i4,184)
18379 13,895
Hong Kong dollar medium term notes
Fixed raste naples (see nole () below) B.952 B.945
Tero coupon notes (see note [h) below) Ll FLY
LN ES ] 4,694
United States dollar meadium term notes
Fined rate notes see note () below) 13,549 13,534
Zero coupon notes (see note (B) below) 3734 3578
17,283 17,112
MNCT-CUTEnL pofx 45,393 40,705
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The Hong Kong dollar feed rate notes bear interest at rates rangsng from 2,4% to 4% per annum (2020 2.4% 1o
4% per annum),

The United States dollar foeed rate notes bear interest at rates ranging from 1.875%; to 2.875% por annum (2020:
1.875% to 2.B75% per anmum),

Thr Hong Kong dellar zero coupon notes which wire msued at discount have nominal ameunt of $1,056 million
{2020 81,056 millont and accrual yield of 3.5% per annum (2020: 3.5% per annum.

The Linited States dodlar 7era coapon noses embed wath issuer call opltions allwang issuers to eardy redeem the nates
In 2020, the Groups exercred the lsuer call aptions and redeemed US$250 mallion of these notes,

As a1 31 Decernber 2021, the United Siates dollar ze1o coupon notes have nominad amount of USS400 maion
{2020 USS400 malion) and acerual yiedd of 4 375% per annum (2020; 4.375% per annum]. They are callable on
12 Cectober 2022 and annually thereafter until the penultimate year to maturity.

Detadhs of the ssuer of the Homg Kong dollar and United States dollar medaem term nofes are set out in nate 18,

Some banking faoltes of the Groups are subject to the fulfilment of cowenants relatng to certain of the Groups’
staternent of financial position ratios, as are commanly found i lending arangements with financial nstitutions. If
the Groups wene to breach the covenants, the drawn down facilities would become payable on demand and any
undrawn armount will be cancelod. The Groups regularly monitors its comgliance with those covenants. Further
detals of the Groups” management of liquidity sk are set out m note 31000 As at 31 December 2021 and 2020,
none of the covenants redating to drawn down facll ties had been breached,

Hane of the non-current intenest-bosneng borrowings 15 expectid 1o be settied within one year, All the abave
onmowings are unsecured,

The pon-current interest-beaning borrowings ane repayable as foflows:

2021 2020

foitn | Smion
After 1 year but within 2 years 108 2,500
After 2 years but within 5 years 24,294 1,298
Aller 5 yoars W 36,904
45,393 &0, 706
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26. Derivative financial instruments

wnmn 2020
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabi‘ities
: § million 5 millicn _ millcn § milion
Derivative financial instruments used for
hedging:
Cath flow hedges:
— Cross CUITENCY Swaps - ()] - {57
~ Irterest Fate Swaps 15 (150) - 1624)
— Fonward foreign exchangs contracts 585 9 €19 )
Faiir value hisdges
- Fonward foreign exchange contracts - (300 - {11
B00 {226) 519 703
Analysad as:
Cuament 4 (29} 3 E
Mon-cument 596 {197} 616 1697
GO0 {226} 619 {703

27. Employee retirement benefits

The Groups offer three retirement schemes which together cover all permanent stafi

One of the schemes (the *Pension Schieme ™) provides pension benefits based on the employee’s final basic salary and
tengih of service, This scheme fs accounted for as a defined benefit retrement scheme,

Another scheme is difined contribution in nature and offers its members vancous investment funds in which they can
imvest. One of the imeestment Tunds provides a guaranteed return; the scheme is accounted for a5 a defined benefit
retirement schemse in respect of this investment fund (the “Guaranteed Retum Scheme®), In respect of other investment
funds which do not offer a guaranieed rotumn, the schome is accounted for a5 3 defined contribution retimeont scheme
{see note 770K,

Both these schemes are established under trust and are registered under the Hong Kong Ocoupational Retirerment Schemes
Ordinance. The assets of the schermes ane held independently of the Grouwps® assets in separate trustes admanistened Tunds.

The responsibility Tor the govemance of the schemes - Including imestment and contribution decissons - lies with the
independent trustees in accordance with the trust deeds of the swchemes
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The Groups also participate in a master trust Mandatony Provident fund Scheme (the ° MPF Schema® ) aperated by an
indepandent service provider under the Hong Kong handatary Provident Fund Schemes Ovdinance. The MPF Scheme

i% a defined condribution retirement schiome with the employer and it employees sach contributing 1o the schema in
accordance with the relevant scheme rules. The MPF Scheme rules prowida for voluntary contributions to be made by the
employer calewlated as a percentage of the employees’ basic safaries

Sinca the intreduction of the Mandatoey Frovident Fund System in Hong Kong in December 2000, both the Parion
Scheme and the Guaranteed Retun Schame have been closed 1o new entrants and all new recruits are envolled in the MPF
Sciweme,

(a) Definad banafit retirement schemes ("the Schemes®)

The funding policy In respect of the Pensson Scheme 5 based on visluations prepared pencdscally By independent
professionally qualfied actuanes at Wills Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited. The policy far employer's coninbutions
i to fund the scheme in accordance with the actuary™s recommendations on an on-goeng basis, The principal
actuanal assumiptions used include discount rate, long berm salary increase rate and future pension ncrease

rate which are dischosed in rote 2 7ialivie) together with appropriate prowssions for mortably rates. tumover and
adjustments to reflact the short-term market expectation of salary increases, The most recent actuarial valuation

of the Pensson Schemne was carmed ot by the appointed actuary, represented by M3 Wing Lui, F5A, a3 at

I January 2021, The valuation revealed that the assets of the Pension Scheme were sufficlent to cover the aggregate
vested babilities as at the valuation date,

Both defined benelit retaerrent schismis expose Uie Groups to iwestment risk, intenest rale rsk and salary risk while
the Persion Scheme also axposes the Grodps to risks of kangevity and nflation.

The retirernent scheme expensefincome recognised |n pratit or koss for the year ended 31 Decernber 2021 was
determined i sccordance with HKAS 19 2011), Emplayes bonefits
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OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

[Expriised & Hong Kong doflars unless othenswse indicabed)

27. Employee retirement benefits (continued)

{a) Defined benefit retirement schemes (“the Schemes”) {continued)

iy The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position are as follows:

021 2020

§ million $ millien

Fresent value of defined benefit obligations 3 3,401
Fair value of assets of the Schernes (3.816) (3,921]
{695) {520)

Represented by:

Employee retirement benefit scheme assets {1,045) {BET)
Employes retirernent benefil scheme labiiities 350 367
{695} 15200

A portion of the above aswtMability s expected to be realisedisettiod after mare than one year, However,
it is mat practicable to segregate this amount from the amounts payable in the nokt 12 months, as fulue

conributions will also relate 1o future senvices rendered and fulure changes in actuanal assurnptions and
miarke! conditions.

fiiy  Movements in the present vahee of defined benefit obligations of the Schemes are as follows:

o 2020
§ million 3 millign
AL T lanuary EX- ] 3,459
Current service cost &0 59
interest cost 4 61
Ermployes contributions paid 1o the Schemes 1" 13
Actuanial (gainskicsses due to:
- liakslity experience {18) 23]
- change in financial assumpiions (a7} 214
= change in demographic Jssumptions 35 20
Benefits paid {288) 1395)
Trarsder cut i 4}
At 31 December 3 3,401
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fil)  Mevements in fair value of plan 2ssets of the Schemes are a3 follows:

2021 2000

5 millien § miflicn

At 1 January 3,921 3,900
Interest mcomse on the Schemes’ assels 24 63
Return on Schemes' assats, excluding interest income n7 195
Employer contributions pasd to the Schemes L] a4
Employee contributions paid to the Schemes 1 13

Berefits paxd {288} {356

Transter out [E)] (4]
Af 31 Decamber 3816 3921

The Groups expect to contribute $45 million to the Schemes in 2022,

{v)  The expenses recognised in the consolidated statement of profit o loss, prior 10 any capitalsaton of
employmient costs attnbutable 1o additions of property, plant and equipment, & as follows:

2021 2020

S millian % millicn

Current service oost (1] 59

Met interest income on nel defined benefil assebfability - (8]
60 51

i) The expenses are recognised in the following line tems in the consolidated staternent of profit or loss

2021 2020

5 million 4 milion

Direct costs a 13
Other operating cosis _1_9 18
(1] 51
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{a) Defined benefit retirement schemes (“the Schemes”) {continued)

il The cumulative amownt of actuanal gains recognised in the consolidated stalement of comprehensive income &

as foliows

At 1 January

Femeasurement of net defined benefit assetTiability recognised
ini the corsalidated staterment of comprehensive income

during the year
At 31 December

Flirs] 2020

5 million 5 million
489 403
19 &5
686 483

iwil)  The major categories of assets of the Schemes are as follows:

2020
1 millioy
Hong kong eouiths a2
European equities 214
North American equities [AD]
Aua Pacilie and other equities 57
Global bonds 2,40 2,165
Deposits, cash and others 104 52
3,816 3,921
Strategic imvestment declssons are taken with respect 1o the risk and return profiles,
iwill) The principal actuanal assumiplions used a5 a1 31 Decerniber are a5 Tollows:

202 2020

Discount rate
~ The Pension Scheme 16% 1.0%
- Thie Guaranteed Return Scheme 1.2% 04%
Long-term salary increase rate 5.0% 5.0%
Future pension increase rate 2.5% 2.0%
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(1) Tha Pension Schome
Increase/{decrease] ln
defined benofit obligations
2021 2020

5 million 5 mifion
Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate
- increase by 0.25% {58} (59
- dacrease by 0.25% 62
Penslon moiexse rale
= increase by 0.25% 53
- decrease by 0255 54) (58]
Mortality rate appbed to specific age
- set forward one year (74} (#7)
= sl backoward one year 75 78

(¥ The Guaranteed Return Scheme
Increase/{decrease) in
defined benefit cbligations
2021 2020

£ million % milion
Actuarial assumptions
Dascount rate
- inCrease by 0.25% (20} (28]
= decrease by 0.25% n 26
Interest to be credited
= increase by 0.25% 20 25

Thie abowe sensitivity analyses are based on a channe inan aSsumption while holding all other assumplions
canstant. In practice, changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated, When caloulating the sensithaty
of the defined benefit obligation to slgnificant actuarial assumptions the same method {present value of the
defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unil credit mathod at the end of the reparting period)
has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit lability recognised wathin the consolidated statement
of financial pesition, The analysis has been performed on the same bass as for 2020,
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27. Employee retirement benefits (continued)

{a) Defined benefit retirement schemes (“the Schemes”) {continued)

)  The foliowing lable sets out the weighted average durations of the defined benefit obligations aof the Schemes:

2021 2020
The Pension Scheme 12.9 Years 13.2 Years
The Guaranteed Return Scheme 6.0 Years 6.5 Years
(b) Defined contribution retirement schemes
2021 2020
% millien 1 million
Expanses recoinsed in pralit or oes (23 63

Forfoited contributions of 31,857,000 (2020: 11, 148,000} have been received duning the year.

28. DOther non-current liabilities

2021 2020

Smillion 3 million

Provisons (see note (a) below) 1.314 1121
Lease likiltes (see note (b below) - 1
1,314 1,122

{a) Provisions

2021

5 millian

Pravisions for aset decommissioning abligation

At Jamuary 1421
Additional provisions made 194
Prowisions uilised (1}

Al 31 Decambaer 1314

Ui SoCA, provison which represents the best estimation of sxpenditune required 1o setthe asset decommissioning
oblgation has to be made to the extent that HE Electric incurs an obligation for the costs of dismantling and
emaoving property, plant and equipment and restonng the sites on which they are located efther when the assels are
acguired or a8 a consequence of having used them during a particular period for alectricity-ralated activities.
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(b} Lease liabilities

The ‘ollowing table shows the remaining contractual maturities of the Groups” lease Rabilities at tha end of the
current and previous reporting penods

2021 2020

Present Present

value of the value of the
minimum ease Total minimum  minimuim lBate  Tobal measemim
payments  lease payments paymonis  lease paymonts
5 million % million § million 5 miicn
Within 1 pear 1 1 1 1
After 1 year bul within 2-years - - 1 |

1 1 i F
Less: tortal future interest expences - -

Prasont value of loaw liabiltes 1 )

29. Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial position

(a) Current taxation in the consolidated statement of financial position

2021 2020
5 millien 5 milion

Hong Kong Profits Tax
Provision for Hong Kong Frofits Tax for the year 414 d52
Halance ef Prefits Tax proviion relating 1o pror year 97 B
506 541

ib) Deferred tax liabilities
2027 2020
5 million 5 mificn
Deferred tax lisbilibes 9,942 9,597
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OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

[Expriised & Hong Kong doflars unless othenswse indicabed)

29, Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial position (continued)

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (continued)

iy The components of deferred tax liablitesfassets) recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position
and the moverments during the yoar ae as follows:

Depreciation
allowsances Daefinad

inexcessof  Fuel Clawse benefit
the related Recovery  retirement

$ millian depreciation Arcount sehemes. Others Total
AR 1 January 2030 9573 (an 16 56 8540
Chargedoredited) 1o prolit o loss 136 24 [ (] 116
Chargedforedited) 10 ciher

compehemae income - - L] (81} 167
Charged directly in equity - - - 4 B
At 31 December 2020 and

1 Janusary 2021 9,708 {131} L] (17} 8,557
Chaigedforedited) 1o prodit of loss 152 173 4) 1 i
Charged 1o other comprehenshe

Irvcceme - - 3 30 B3
At 31 December 2021 9,851 42 65 14 5,082

{i}  The Groups had no material unprovided deferred tax assets or liabilities as at 31 December 2021 and 2020,
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30. Capital, reserves and dividends

(a) Movements in components of equity

The reconcliation between the opening and dosing balances of each componant of the Groups’ consobdated equity
i set out i the consobdated statement of changes in equity, Detads of the changes in the Company's indhidual
companents of equity between the beginning and the end of the year are set out below:

Tha Company
Proposed/
Share Shane Hedging Revenue dedared
capital prosum ] e dividend Total
§ milficn (nete 300N rm}g(::u:l inate 3000 [nods IE0 Imiz 14)
Balance a1 1 fanuary 2020 B AT AT ] 2437 1402 51,347
Chanpes in equity for 2000
Proit for the yaar = = - 3161 3 3181
Other ormgrerensae income - - (335 - - (335)
Totl cormpuetiensive income = = (3351 EALY = 2RI
Second intenm drwdend in respect al
predous year apgeoved and paid
[ TR - - - - .422) an
Firs? inferim diwidend paid (see rote 14B] - - - (1,408 = {1,408
Propesed second intenm didend
{see note 1400 ¥ = - (1420 1422 -
Balance at 31 December 2020 and
1 Ranuary 2021 ] 47412 m:mn 1 me8 140 §1.343
Chariges in equity for 2021
Praiit e the year - = - 1369 - 3349
(Cither comgeekensae inoome - - 131 - - Fird
Total compeehensive ncome - - 13 138 - 3801
Second intenm dimdend in respect of
preios weat approved ond pasd
{wee node 1l - " = b 14221 (1422
First insenem devickend pad (see pote 14600 - - - (1,408 - (1,408)
Propased second intedim divdend
{see note 14501 - - - (1422 1422 i
Balance at 31 December 2021 B 47472 [5) 3307 1422 5214

Adl of the Compary's share premium and revenue resende & avadable for dstribution. The Company Board declared
the paymint of a second nterim dividend of 16,00 cents (2020, 16,09 centsl per ordinary shane, amounting 1o
$1.422 million {2020: $1,422 milion], in lieu of a final dvidend and therefore no final dasdend was proposed by the
Company Board,
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30. Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

(b} Share capital

The Company
- — “21 - -
Number of Shares HNominal value
5
Authorised:
Ordinary shares of $0.0005 sach
At 1 January and 31 Decernber 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
Preference shares of 50,0005 each
ALY Jamuary and 31 Deoormdser 20,000,000,000 10,000,000
ksued and fully paid:
Ordinary shares of $0.0005 aach
ALY January and 31 Decernber B,835,200,000 4,418,100
Prefarence shares of $0.0005 each
AL 1 January and 31 Decernber B,836,200,000 4,418,100
070
Murmbes of Shares Nominal wvalue
5
Authorised:
Cridrary shares of $0.0005 each
A1 1 January and 31 Decernber 20, 000,000,000 10,000, 003
Praference shares aof 300005 each
AL 1 Jamuary and 31 Decormber 20,000,000,000 10.000, 000
Issued and fully pald
Ordinary shares of $0.0005 each
ALY January and 31 Decernber B.835,200,000 4.418,100
Pralerence shares of 30,0005 sach
A1 1 lanuary and 31 Decernber B.835,200,000 4 418,100

148

413/525



[44]

(d)

EDINETOOOO
Oo0O0000000000000000o000000O0ondn(E30309)
Ooooooooooooboooononoad

Financial Statements

Share premium

Shara preméum represents the excess of Shane Stapled Uit issuing price over the nominal vaiues of ordinary and
preference shares, after deducting undenwriting commisssons and Eting expenses pursuant to global offering that
hiave been charged to equity, The application of share premesum & governed by Section 34 of Cayman Companies
Laws and the prevsions of Company's amended and nostated Memorandum and Artsclps of Assoeation.

Mature and purpose of reserves
(i} Hedging reserve

The hedging resenve includes. cash flow hedge reserve and cost of hedoing resense. The cash flow hedge
reserse comprises the effective portion of the curmulative net change in the fair value of hedgang instruments
used in cash flow hedges (net of any deferred tax effect) pending subsequent recognition of the hedged cash
flowad i sccandance with the accounling policy adopted for cash flow hadges in note Hqilil). Under HKFRS 9,
Financiad Insiruments, if the Groups euclude the forward element of fonward contracts and the fareign

currency bass sproad of firanclal instruments {the “exduded elements ™) from the designation of the hedging
Imatruments, then the exduded elements may be separaiely accounted for as cost of hedaing, The far value
changes of the exchiled elements are recognised in a separale component of equity s cost of hedging resans
1o the extent that it relates to the hedged items,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Exprririied i I-||,1r||_'_| l‘f[llll_'_l doinr unless othéraee indicaled)

30. Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

{d) Mature and purpose of reserves (continued)
{} Hedging resarve (continued)

T foliiwang tables provide a recancikation of the components in hedging reserve and an analyas of other
cormprehensive Income by risk category that anises from hedge accounting:

(1) €Cash flow hedge reserve

§ milicn rasbe risk Total
Balance at 1 lanuary 2020 E? na 75
Effective partion of changes in fair value of hedging

Insdruments necegresd in ot comprediersiat Incame [BET} T (165
Redassificabon adjustments for amouwnts transiemed to

peafit of kass (soe note | below) dd (27 17
Mat deferred tax oraditedfcharged) o other comprehensive

ncorne Bl m (31}

[Tdd} 565 7%

Adngunts trarsloiied 1o the nftial carring smount of hedged

iterns, net of tax (see note 2 below) = (25) 25
Balance at 31 December 2020 and

1 January 2021 (see note 3 balow) 1657} 528 {129
Effectve partmn of chandges o fair waliss of hedong

instrumanis recognised in other comprehensve income in 92 463
Redessilication adjustments for amounts transiered to

profit or koss (see note 1 below) 152 - 152
Mot deferred 1ax charged to other comprehensva incomse (45) (15) (64)

a4 7 551

Amaunts ransiemed 1o the intlal carndng amount of

hesdged items, net of tax tsse note 2 below) - {5 (5
Balance at 31 December 2021 (=22 note 3 below) {183) B00 497

Hate | Aoty reclaiaied 1o profit o lows are recogneed in the “Fnance costs” ine nem m ke consoldated

statemeant ol peolit o losd

hate 2 Amounts transferned to the initial carming smount of hedged Bems ane recognned in the "Fropeny,
plarit and equpment” of “liwentosies” Ene ferns in the consalidated staterment of fmandial pesition.

Mt 3 Thae entire halsncs reldted 1o contining hedged
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{2} Cost of hedging reserve

Foreign
CUrTenCy Forward
4 milkon basis spread elemant Total
Balance a1 1 Januany 2020 82 167 248
Hidging foe time-ponad refated hodged items
= Effectiver porticn of changes m far value of hedging
Instruments recognisad in other comprebensive iInoome {h2ay (48T} 60T
- Riclassification adjustments fer amounts transforred to
profit or loss (see note 1 below] - 63} [[%1]
Hedaging for transachon related hedged tems
= Efiective portion of changes in fair value of hedging
nstruments recognised in other comprehensive inoome - L[] &
= Amounts trarsfermed 1o thi initial carrying ameunt of
hedged dems (s2a note 2 below) - 65 BS
Heet delerred tax aedited to other mmgeehensive income 20 92 12
Balance at 31 December 2020 and
1 Janiary 2021 (5o niote 3 bl (18) 232) (250
Hegging for time-period related hedged items
- Effective partion of changes in fak value of hedging
instrumients recognised in ether comprehinsive incom £ (132) (141
- Reclassification adjustments for amowunts transherred to
profit of loss {see note 1 below) - {63} (63}
Hedging for transaction refated hedged items
~ Effective partion of changes in fair value of hedging
mstuments recognised in other comprehensive inpome - 1 1
= Amounts trarfermed 1o the inibal carmang amount of
hedged items (see note 2 befow] - ] [
Net deferred tax credibed to ather comgeenensive income F 32 34
Ealance at 31 December 2021 isee note 3 below) (25) (388} (413
Hote 1 Amounts rechssilied 1o profit o loss ane recognised in the “Fnance costs™ Bne item in ihe consolidated

slatemant of piolit o loss

Mobe 2 Amourits trandfermed to the mitml camysng amount of hedged tems are recognined inthe “Property,
plant and equipment”™ or “Inventones” bne items in the corsolidaiesd staterment of financial pasition.

MNote 3 The entite halance relates to continuing hedges
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expriciued i Hong Kong doflars unless othersse indicated)

152

30. Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

td}

(e}

Mature and purpose of reserves (continued)
(i} Revenue resarve

Thar revemuse reserve comgames the scoumulatied profits retained by the Company and its subsidianes and
acoumulated actuanal gainslosses on remeasurement of net delined benedit assetfiability of HE Electric.

Capital management
The Growps’ pnimary ohéectives when managing capital are;

- iosafeguard the Groups' ability o continue as a golng concern, 5o that the Groups can conlinue to provide
retunms far holders of Share Stapled Units and benefits for other stakeholgers,

- ioprevide relurns 1o holders of Share Stapled Unifs by securing access to finance af a reasanable cost;
- o suppart the Groups' stabslity and future growdh; and
= o provede capital for the purpose of strengthening the Groups' risk managerment capability,

The Groups actively and reqularly review and manage the capital siruciume, taking inia consideration the future
capital requirements of the Groups and capital efficiency, forecast profitability, forecast operating cach flows,
forecast capital expenditure and projectied imvestment opporiunmities.

Thie Giowups manitor the capital structuna oh the basi af & nat debit-to-net total capital ratio, For ths puipose the
Groups define net debt as interest-bearing borrowings {as shown in the consolidated statement of financial position)
levs Bank degesits ol cash, Mt totad cagital rehudis el debst gl eguity which comprises all components of equity
{as showwn in the consoldated statement of financial posiaon)

Duming 2021, the Groups' strategy, which was unchanged from 2020, was to control the Groups' keve! of debt in
onder o secure access 1o finance at a reasonable cost. In order io malntain or adjust the kevel of debt. the Groups
may adjust the amount of dstributions paid to holders of Shase Stapled Units in accordance with the Trust Deed,
msue nesw Shone Staphed Unats, mse new debt finanang or 508 assets to reduce debt
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The net debit-to-ne total capitad ratio at 31 December 2021 and 2020 was as follows:

2021 2020

) 5 millien 3 mifion

Bank kans and other interest-beanng borrowings 46,626 4,890
Lesa; Bank deposits and cash (34 {52

et diebt 46,592 &4, 838

Total equity 48,393 47,743
Met debt 46,502 adﬁa&_

Met o2zl capital 94,985 92,581

Net debt-to-net total copital rato 49% A8%

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments

The Groups ase exposed 1o credil, liguaddly, interest rate and currency nsks in 1he nosmal course of its business. In
accordance with the Groups” treasury policy, dervative financial instrements ane only used to hedge its exposure to Toreign
exchange and interest rate risks arising from operational, financing and investment activities. The Groups do not hold or
issue dervaiive financial instrumenis for rading or speculaiive purposes.

{a) Credit risk

The Groups” credit risk 5 primarndy atinibartable to trade and other recelvables relating 1o dectncity customers, bank
deposits and over-the-counter derivatve fimancial instrements entered into for hedging pusposes. The Groups hawe a
credit pobicy in place and the exposures to these credi risks ane monitored on an engosng birsis,

Ir respesct af trade and other recoivabies relating To slectricity austomers, HE Elecine obtains colateral in the form

of security deposts or bank guarantees from customers in accordance with the Supply Rules. The ocolateral covered
$399 milbon of rade and other receivables at 31 December 2021 (2020: 3293 million), The credit policy i set out in
nate 21,

The Groups have defined minimum credit rating requirements and transaction Bmits for counterparties when dealing
i financeal derivatves or placing deposits 10 memmise cledit exposune. The Groups do not expect any counlarparty o
fail ta meet it abligations.

The Groups have no significant concentrations of credit fsk in respect of trade and ather recawvables ralaling to
electnicty customers, as the fve largest qustomers combinead did not excead 30% of the Groups' 1otal revenue.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expriciued i Hong Kong doflars unless othersse indicated)

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)

{a) Credit risk {continued)

The maximum ekposwre 1o credi risk s represented by the carrying amount of each fmancial asset, including
dernvative fmancial instruements, in the consolidated staterment of financial podition,

Further guantitate dadosures in respect of the Groups' exposure to cedit sk ansing lrom rade and other
recewvabiet ane 588 oul in note 21

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

The Groups' denvative transactions are executed with financial institutions and governad by eithes Insemational
Swaps and Derivatives Association Master Agreemants {*ISDA" ) or the general terms and conditions of these
financial insmations, with & conditinal rght of set afl wnder certain clreumstances that would result in all
ourtstanding transacbons being terminated and net sattied

As these fmancial institulsons curently have no legal enforceable right to set off the recognisad amounts and the
Groups do not Intend to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and setile the labllities simultaneously, all sach
financial instruments are recorded on gross bass at the end of the reparting persod.

Thie following tabie presents tha recognised lisancial instrurnents (et are subject 1o enforceable master nelling
armengements but are not offset at the end of the reporting penod

un 2010
Grens o
ameunti Amounts
of finaeeial ol fnancid
imtruments iminmenty
n the Relared inthe Ry
consolidated Financial ool deterd Inercil
statement  btuments siafemest  sirumenn
of fnastil  thataee ot offrancisl  that are it
§ milion Motz pasitisa offset Kt amount poskon offiel  heg amount
Financlal assets
Krterest eati fwvaps LT 15 ] - . - _
forward forscnexhange confracs 1) 545 {180 i3 £ HaE i)
Total [ 185 L] B9 W5 hl:x]
Financlal Esbalities
Cross cumency vaeps L 1] n [26) " 5 [E12] 15
nkercsl eali st i 15 e ] 2% “n Frij
Fosward foreon exchange (omracs L1 11] n E_H - 15 {14k 1
Total 16 {195) kil 00 (] mn
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(b} Liquidity risk

The Growps operate a central cash management system in order to achieve a better control of risk and minimse the
cots of funds. The Groups' policy is 10 regulary mantor current and expected liguidity requirements and comipliange
waith loan covenants, 1o emsure that the Groups maintain sufficient resenses of cash and adequate committed lines

of funding to maet liguidity requirsmants i the shor and longes term, The Groups hisd undrawn committed bank
facilities of 36,250 milion at 31 December 2021 (2020 35,150 millon).

The fallewing tables show the rermaining conitractual matunties at the and of the reportng pesod of the Groups'
non-dorivatwe financial lisbdites and dervalive financial mstruments, which ame based on contractual undscounted
cazh flows (incheding intevest payments compuied using contractual rates or, if floatng, based on rates current at the
end of the reporting persod) and the earliest date the Groups can be required 1o pay

021
_ Contrachual uridiscanted cash outflows/Tinflows)
More than  More than

Within  Tyearbat 2 years bt Carrying
1 year or kess than lessthan  More than amawnt at
S millios o demand 2yean 5yean 5 yean Tetal ¥1 Detomber
Man-derivative Bnancisl Rabilities
Bank loars and other berowngs and

inferest accriial 014 14072 16,445 338 80,916 46,773
Crodhions and accrued chasges e - - - 3
50

1472 54 33 TR 50619

Desvative financlal insirements

Het settlod
Interest rale swaps ard related
InSenest accruals 139 13 % 4] kE: ] 155
Gross settled
Cress cunency weaps and related
Inferest accrusls n
- outfles Lot m fro] 19 1,042
- inflaw (187} [157) [5a5) mmn 16200
Forwand forsgr exchange contracts held
2 tash fow hedging instrumentc 578
- oifflees 147 L4 4 16,750 18,274
- inflow 1,378) (1429 (£1] 17523 (15,044)
(Orhher forward foesign echange conviracs: kL
- oufflwy i+ ] - - Tar
~ infiow M3 [45) + = (755
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(Exprririied i I-|nn|_'_| (ullg doinr unless othéraee indicaled)

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued)

2o
Confractual urcliscounted cash outfiowstinfiows)
More fhan hior= than

Withn  Tyearbut 3 yeans but Cairying
1 yoar o less than lewthan Mone than amount at
§ millicer o demand 1 s 5y 5 yuars Total - 31 December
Nen-derivative financal [Rabilite
Bank loars and other bormoweangs and
Inberest accrualy 4,530 300 338 48245 5 TE 45,008
Crediors and sooned charges 1528 - - - 1628 1618
7,558 ERrL] 3385 48245 2412 47,663
Durivative financlal instruments
Mt settied
Irtereest rate Swagrs and related
Interest actruaky L] 128 ] m Bl 637
Gross settled
Cross currency swaps and related
inkenest acrrualy 50
= outfiow 202 o 805 i35 1,243
= inflow 1198 [158) [542) 230 11218y
Feeward foresgn aichange cantracts heid
a5 cash flow hadgng instruments: (615
- putflow 1836 55 o 16,750 1872
= nllow (2.902) [55 28 (17,523 (20,508)
Otner forward foemgn eecnange conracts: n
= putfiow FilH] I56 FL - 1%
~ inflow [200) (148 a% - 355
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Interest rate risk

The Growps are exposed fo intorest rate risk on its interest-baaring assets and liabilses. Interest rate risk & the rsk
that the fair value or futune cash flows of a fnancial instrument will fluctuace because of changes in market interes
rates, The Groups® interest rate risk arises primarily from kong-t2rm external borrowings.

o

Hedges of interest rate nsk

The Groups' palicy is 1o maintaln a balanced combination of fied and vanable rate borrowings to reduce [is
Imerest rate risk exposure. The Groups also use onoss currency swaps and interest rate swaps to manage the
exprnure inaccondanoe with the Grou” reasury policy,

Thi Greups classify cross curmency swaps and interest rate swaps a5 cash fiow or fair value hedges and states
them at fair value in accordance with the policy set out in note 3ig). Foresgn currency basis spread of oross
currency Swaps are excluded from the designation of the hedging instrument and are separately scoounted for
&5 a oos1 of haedging, which is recognised in equity in a cost of hedging reserve.

The Groups seek to hedge the benchmark interest rate compaonent onky and apply a hedge rabo of 1:1. The
extstence of an economic relatiorship betwean the cross currency swapsfinterest rate swaps and the fied and
variable rate borrowings & determined by matching their critical contract 1erms, mcluding the reference mterest
rates, tenors, interest repricing dates, maturity dates, intevest payment andfor recspt dates, the notional
amournits of the swaps and the outstanding principal amounts of the bomowings.

The hedge ineffectveness in thess hedging relationshaps can arise from:

= theeflect of the counterparty and the Groups” own credil sk on the fair value of the swaps: and

differences in repricing dates between the swaps and the borrowings.
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(Exprririied i I-|nn|_'_| lf[.ulg doinr unless othéraee indicaled)

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)

{c} Interest rate risk (continued)
(i} Interest rate prafile
Thaer folicwang table detsds the mterest rate profile of the Groups' net interest-beanng assets and kabilities at

the end of the reporting period, after taking into account the effect of oross currency swaps and Interest rate
wwaps designated as cash Tlew or fair value hedging instruments (see (i} aboue).

2 2020
Weighted Waighted
avarage dyeTage
infterest intenest
rata rale
% 5 million % § milhon
Met fixed rate assetst(liabilities)
Eank foans and other bomowings 274 {37.108) 267 (36,955)
Met variable rate assets/i{liabilities)
Cash at bank and in hand 0.03 3 0.3 54
Eank loans and other borrowirgs 094 (9.518) 0.90 (7,934)
Cuwomers’ deposits * {2.317) A (2,268)
(11.801) (10,150
Less than 0.01%

(i} Sensitivity analysis

At 31 Decernber 2021, it i estimated that a general increasefdecreass of 100 bass poants o interest rales, wih
al othir vanables held comstant, wauld have decreaspdinoneased the Groups’ profit after taation and mveni
resenda by approdimately $92 million (2020: $84 million). Other components of conscldated eguity would have
increasedddecreased by apprommately $460 malon (2020; $570 malon) in response to the general
Increasatdecrease in Inierest rales.

The sensitaity analysis atove has been dotermined assuming that the change in mterest rates had occurred at
the end of the reporting perlod and had been applied 1o the exposure to nienest rate risk lor both dervative

and non-dervative finandal instruments in existence at that date. The analysis has baen performed on the
sarr bags as for 2020,
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{d} Currency risk

The Growps are exposed o cunency risk primarily throwgh purchases and bomrowings that are denominated ina
curmency other than the functional cumency of the Groups. The cumencies giving rise to this risk are prmarly United
States dollars and Japanese Yen,

o

Hedges of currency risk

The Groups” palicy is 1o bedge 100% of their forkign currency borravdngs and fo hedge their estimated
foreign curmency exposures in respect of forecast purchases in accordance with their ireasury policy. The
Groups use lorvwand foreign exchange contracts and o currency swaps (o manage currency risk and classity
as cash Hlow or fair value hedges and states them at fair value in accordance wath the policy set out in note
3iqh. The Grougs desigrate the spot clement of farward forcign exchange contracts 1o hedge the Groupy
currency nisk. The forward elements of forward exchange contracts are exduded from the cesignation of the
hedging instrument and ane separately accounted for as a cost of hedging, which is recognised in equity in a
cost of hedging reserve. The Groups’ policy s for the critical terms of the forward exchange contracts o align
with the hedged item.

The Growps apply @ hedge ratio of 1:1 and determine the existence of an ecanomic relationship between the
foneard exchange contracts and the committed and forecast transactionsforsign currency borrowings based
on their currency amounts and the timing of their respective cash flows,
Thie hedge ineffectveness in these hedoing relationsheps can anse from:

- the effect of the countesparty’s and the Groups” own credit risk on the fair value of the forward foreign
exthange contracts; and

changes in the tming el the hedged transactions.
The Groups' bormowings are either hedged inlo Hong Kong dallars by ways of forwand foresgn exchange

contracts and cnoss currency swaps or cenaminaled in Hong Kong dollars. Given this, the management does
ned expect that there would be any significant currency nisk associated with the Groups' barrowings.
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OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Exprririied i I-|nn|_'_| (ullg doinr unless othéraee indicaled)

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)
(d) Currency risk (continued)

(i} Exposure to currency sk

T foliiwang table detsds the Groups' exposune ot the end of the reparting penod 1o cumency rsk aming from
recognsed assets or kabilities denominated in a cumency other than the functional curency of the Groups.

201

‘million (expeessed in original currencies) uso I
Bank deposits and cash - 24
Trace and other payabies and conract Labiities {161} (2,478)
Bank loans and other borrowings (2.229) -
Gross exposure ansing from recogrised assels and liabilities (2,390) {3.454)
Hotional amounts of forward foreign exchange contracts

designated as hedging instruments 1.347 3,251
Notional amounts of CIoss CUMMnCY Swaps designated as

hedging instruments 950 -
et exposure ansing from recognisen assels and habilities {93} {203)

0z0

‘rillion lexpressed in eeigingl currences) usp Py
Trade and other payables and contract habilithes {74 {3,260
Bank fcans and other bormowings (2,208) -
Grods exposure ansing from recogrised assels and liabilities (2,283) (3,260
National amounts of forward loreign exchange contracts

designated as hedoing instruments 1,279 2,965
Hotional amounts of cross curmency swaps designaied as

hedging instruments 950 -
Nel exposure arising {nom recognised assels and liabilities {54} 1294)
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(i) Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates that a 10 percent strengthening in tha following currency agaerst Hong Kong
duollars a1 the end of the reparting percd would have increasedAdecreased) the Groups' profi after taxation
{and revenue reserve) and ather components of consolidated equity.

2021 2020
Effect on Effect on Effect on Effect on
profit after other peodit alter other
taxation and components taxation and comoonents
PEVENUE MESenE of equity PRV FESEG of aquaty
Increase/ Increases Increasel’ Increasa’
5 million (decrease) (decrease) (decrease) (dfacrease)
lapanese Yen 11 13 19 i1

A 10 percent weakening in the above currency against Hong Kong dollars at the end of the reporting penod
would have had an equal but oppesite effect on the Groups' profit after taxation (and revenue reserve) and
other components of corsolidated equity.

Thits sersitivity analysis assumes that the change in foreign exchange rates had been applied to re-measure
those financial instrumenits belel by the Groups which expose the Groups to currency risk at the end aof the
reparting period, and that all ather variables, in particular interess rales, remain constani. in this respact. it &
assumed that the pegped rate between the Hong Kong dollar and the United States dollar would be materially
unatfected by any changes in moverment in value of the United States dollar agasrat other currencies. The
analysts has been performed on the same basis as for 2020

161

426/525



EDINETOOOO
Oo0O0000000000000000o000000O0ondn(E30309)
Ooooooooooooboooononoad

#» HE Electric investments Anrual Repart 3021
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OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

[Expriised & Hong Kong doflars unless othenswse indicabed)

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)
{e) Hedge accounting

The following tables summasise the hedging instruments, hedged iems and hedged risks of the Groups for the year
ended 31 December 20271 and 2020

(i} Cash flow hedges

=i
Ohasge i Fa e e
Ly i sl Fotcaludabng gy
[enane: e Tre
Fraecid frusid  wdebe
] R e ke Haige
Vinghnd  amourtal wie  Tok ] i L
g il bedging vt aadethe omecomsl oeiod Rk Beded  wopiie
g ek it vl Ibitn  blie eseh b pfoks
Fedgny it Mty covuinis  mifis Sl §imilin fnilkn  inlke  imice Smlin  fnlke
{1 Por ging ey risk ol g curmeney Sormowings ane intesmet rat 5 = varable i ormings
(rummymmmad  kngngine my e ] - [En - moomy -
ek i cwag ATES
A0 hlgopcon ol e i
bl bmpadan  Lngagine L ncie L% u ] a m E ] -
oo Ak ]
ilda b v boms.
hmrdbmpodige  Dngngiee e e LU n - - - B =
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

[Expriised & Hong Kong doflars unless othenswse indicabed)

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)

{e) Hedge accounting {continued)

(i} Falr value hedges

m - -
sy i ot
o candaneg e
Lieryeg st incuded M
[anaim Tenae Tra
Franca frusid  dvbw
gt e ey pbin Kl
R [ u e " refagnem
wbbe  Moted  serome  edwde  mmomsl  oeind ek Fekel wugmde
[T [ lbdltes  Gblte mmeh b peftorks
g it M ceminn Sl fmlie  §nilion il imilee  fmlice fmll sl
Fraipadey  Lngnyfes o m - L] un 1} |
L] f O A bilzw
.
Carying amoust of bedged inms
(inchdng amumalaied Far rakae herumiid fair vl adge Lint ftmm i thet czescidaie
badgn sdimmien) s tists 2| badged i stiamist o Fiatidl pritive &
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Mute: The loliowing Lable peovides mformation on the weghtied sverage contract rates of oubtanding fonsard foreign
exchange contracts at the end of the eposting penod:

2021 2020
Waightsd averace contract rates
USKHKD TAE7S 7as85
P HED 00752 D075
GEPHED 12134 10.0586
EURHKD 95059 94779
IS0 107.0041 fo4.0172
GEPLSD 13345 -
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#» HE Electric investments Anrual Repart 3021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Exprririied i I-|nn|_'_| (ullg doinr unless othéraee indicaled)

31. Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments (continued)

(f} Fair value measurement

The following table presents the fair value of the Groups’ financial instruments measured at the end of the reparting
period on a rocurming basks, categonsed into the theee-bvel fair vakee hisrarchy as defined in HICFRS 13 Faw Value
Measurement. The level into which a fair value measurerment is classified is determined with reference to the
olrsesvability and significamce of the npuls used in the valuation technigue as lollows:

Lewl 1 virhaations: Fair value measured usng only Level 1 mputs 1.2, unadjusted quoted prces in active markets
for idantical finandal assets or liabdites al the maasurement date

= Lewel 2 valuations: Fair value measured usng Level 2 inpuls e, obsenvabde inputs whach fal to meet Level 1,
and not using significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable mputs are inputs for whech market data is not
evailabie

= Lewel 3 valuations: Falr value messured using sgnificant uncbservable inputs

(i} Recurring Tair valus meastrements

Level 2
2021 2020
HNote § million § milliony
Financial assets
Darivatwe financial instruments:
- Interest rake swaps N 15 -
= Fonward foreign exchange cornracts 31ial 585 619
600 613
Financial liabilities
Daerivatve financial instruments:
= Lross currency swaps ANfab En 57
= Interest 1ate swaps iay 150 623
- Forward foreign exchange contracts EREH] EL 15
226 700
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(i} Fair values of financial assets and liabilities carried at other than fair value

Trade and other receiables, trade and other payables and contract Rabilities, and ako axtemal borrowings
are camed al cost or amortised cost which are not matenatly diflerent from their fair values as at
31 December 2021 and 2020,

(i} Valuation techniques and inputs in Level 2 fair value measurements
The fair values of forwara foreign exchange contracts are determined wsing forward exchange market rates at
the end of the reporting period. The fair values of cross curency swaps and interest rate swaps are determined

by discounting ther future cash llows of the contracts at the current market mterest rates.

Thi fair values of medium term rotes ane estimated as the present value of future cash flows, discounted at
current market interest rates for smilar finandal instruments.

32. Commitments

{a) The Groups” capital commitments oulstanding at 31 December and not provided for in the financial statements were

a3 follows:
2021 2020
5 millbon § million
Contracted for
Capital expenditure for property, plant and equipment 5,840 7,140
Authorised but not contracted for:
Capital expenditure for property, plant and equipment 13,111 14,303

{B) At 31 December 2021, the Groups” share of capital commitments of a jeant vertung was §147 million (2020:
$343 malbion),

At 31 December 2021, the Groups” share of the kease and other commitments of a joint venture approximated fo
$1,628 milllon {2020: $1,970 rmallian].

33. Contingent liabilities

At 31 December 2021, the Groups had no guarantes or ndemnity to extemal parties (2020: Nil).
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168

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Exprririied i I-|nn|_'_| lf[.ulg doinr unless othéraee indicaled)

34. Material related party transactions

The Groups had the following material transactions with related parties dunng the year

{a) Holder of Share Stapled Units
Support service charge recovered from Power Assets group
Other aperating costs included suppen sorvice charge recovered froem Power Assets group amaunting 1o $42 million
(2020: 341 million) for provsion of the support services and office facilities to Power Assets group, The support
service charge was based on the total costs mounied in the provison of procurement of the provison af the sendoes
and facilities and aliocated to Power fAssats group on a fair and equitable basis, taking into acoount the time spent by
the: relevant perscnne| when providing such services.

Al 31 Deceswibes 2021, the totad outstanding balance recevalile frarm Power Assets group was $4 million (2020
$4 milicn).

(b) loint venture

{il  The datals of Shareholder Loan Facility provided 1o HELTL by the Groups and the oulstanding loan balance as
a1 31 December 2021 are disckesed in note 19,

{ily  Imenest income recenedirecenable from HELTL i respect of the Shareholder Loan Faclity amounted to
$13 millian {2020: 56 milion).

{iily  Under a Joint Development Agreement enteted into between HE Electric, CAPCO and HELTL for the
develaprient of LNG terminal, HK Electis and CAPCO will porfonm progact managament and provide supports

to HELTL in the development ard construction of the LG terminal. In 2021, HELTL reimbursed related costs of
311 million (2020: 36 milbon) 1o HE Electic,

(c) Key management personnel remuneration

Rernuraration fof key managemant persoanal of the Grougs are disclosed in note 12.

(d) Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to connected transactions
Thee related party transactions in respect of note 34(a) above constitute continuing connected transactions as defined

in Chagiler 144 of the Listing Rules. However, the framsactions are exempt from the disclosure requirements in
Chapter 144 of the Listing Rules.
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35. Statement of financial position of the Company

2021 2020
Note 5 millon § milkon
Non-current assets
Inwestments i subrsidianes 60,882 60,338
Curment assols
Trade and other recenvables 12 i1
Bank deposits ard cash 1 1
13 a2
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables {22) (14)
Current portion of bank loand - iZ._E’ElﬂJ
22) {2,712)
Nat current liabilities 9 (2,670
Total assets loss currant liabilitios 50,873 57,668
HNen-current Habilities
Bank loans {6,664} {5,948)
Derivatve financlal instruments 195} {327
(8, 759) (6,325
Nat assats 52,114 51,343
Capital and reservas 30{a)
Share capital 8 8
Reserves 52106 51335
Total equity 52,114 51,343

Approved and authonsed for Fswe by the Boards on 15 March 2022,

Wan Chi Tin Chan Loi Shun
Director Director
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE TRUST AND OF THE COMPANY

(Expriciued i Hong Kong doflars unless othersse indicated)

36. Substantial holders of Share Stapled Units of the Trust Group

The Share Stapled Units of the Trust Group ane livted on the Main Baard of the Stock Exchange and are widely held by

the public. Power Assets, State Gnd Corporation of China and Qatar Investment Authonty hold approximately 33.37%,
21.00% and 19.90% of the msued Share Stapled Units respectvely as at 31 December 2021 and are considersd substantial
holders of Share Stapled Units of the Trust Group.

37. Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The methods, estimates and judgements the Directors used in applying the Groups’ accounting polices have a significant
impact on the Groups' financial position and operating results. Some of the accounting polices reguire the Groups 1o
apply estimates and |udgements on matters that are nherently uncertain, In adohteon 10 nates 27 and 31 which contain
Infarmation about the assumplions and their risk factoes felating to valuation of defined benefit retirement scheme assets
and labilities and financial instruments, certain oribcal accounting judgemeanis in applying the Groups' accounting poloes
are described below,

(a) Depreciation and amortisation

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives after taking
o accourt the estimated resicual value, The Groups review annually the useful e of an asset and its residual
value, d any. Interests in keasehold land ane amortised on a strasghi-ine basis owver the shorter of the estimated usetu!
Fves of the leazed asets and the uneapired lease term, Both the perlod and methods of amortisation are reviewed
annually. The depreciation and amortisation expensas for future periods are adjusted if there ase significant changes
Tromm previous estimares.

(b} Impairment

The Groups review at the end of each reporiing period to entify any ndization that the Groups' praperty, plani
and equipment and nterests in leasehold land may be mpafred and test annwally whether goodwil| has suffered amy
mparment in accordance with the accounting polcy (see note 3(hiiilh.

In consdering the imparment losses that may be required for the property, plant and equipment, intemssts in
leasenodd land and goodwill of the Growps, their recoverable amounts need to be determined. The recoverakle
amxar is the greater of the fair value less costs of disposal and the vakee in usa. It & difficult to preckely estimate
thia fair value less costs of disposal because quoted market prices for these aswets may not be readily available. In
determnining the value in uwse, expected cash flows generated by the assets or CGU 1o which the geodwall has been
allocated are discouniad 1o their present value, which requires significant judgement. The Groups use al' readily
avilabile (nformation in deerminng an armount that & 3 reasonable approximation of the recoverable amaunt

Any Increase or dedredse in impanment losses, recognised a5 501 ouft above, would aflect the net profit in fulue
RS,

See rote 17 for key assumptions used i goodwill smpairment test for the year ended 31 December 2021
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38. Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2021

Up to the date of ssue of these financiad statements, the HKICPA has ssued a number of amendments to HEFRSs
which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 Decernber 2021 and which have not been adopted in 1hese financlal
staternents. Thesa developments include the loliowing which may be refevant to the Groups.

Effective for

aceaunting porods

beginning on or after

= Amendments to HKAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before intendad Use 1 January 2022
* Aol Improvements 1o HKFRSs 2018-2020 Cryole 1 Joswary 2022
= Amendments to HEAS 1, Classification of Liabilites as Current or Non-curent 1 January 2023
& Amprdments to HIKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice Statemanit 2, Disclasure af Accaunting Pabicies 1 lanuary 2033
= Amendments to HKAS 8, Definition of Accounting Estimales 1 January 2023
= Amendmints 1o HKAS 12, Deferred Tax Aulied (o Assets o LisbWities Arsing frorm & ¥ hanuary 2023

Single Transaction

The Graups a4 i the process of making an assessment of what the impact of thess amandments i eaectod to be in the
pericd of inftial application. So-far it has concluded that the adoption of the above i unbkely to have a signdficant impact
on the Groups' results of operations and firancal position,
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2022 12 31
121,002 2,058,244
71,669 1,219,090
49,333 839,154
8,836,200,000
/ 5.58 95
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
10,793 11,344 10,389 10,739 11,612
4,509 4,845 4,140 4,213 5,086
(961) (800) (971) (1,004) (967)
3,548 4,045 3,169 3,209 4,119
(629) (735) (568) (614) (759)
2,919 3,310 2,601 2,595 3,360
35 @377 131 (268) (309)
HK
2,954 2,933 2,732 2,327 3,051
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
78,960 76,740 74,434 72,416 71,059
33,623 33,623 33,623 33,623 33,623
3,125 2,118 1,781 1,500 1,161
(233) (3,470) (6,612) (8,069) (1,828)
115,475 109,011 103,226 99,470 104,015
(65,230) (59,553) (54,757) (50,120) (54,624)
(912) (1,065) (726) (878) (648)
49,333 48,393 47,743 48,472 48,743
8 8 8 8 8
49,325 48,385 47,735 48,464 48,735
49,333 48,393 47,743 48,472 48,743
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HEC
10
HEC 2019 2033 12 31 15
HEC
2022 2021
HEC
HEC HEC
HEC
HEC
HIBOR HEC
12 31 10
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
10,724 11,312 10,363 10,694 11,541 11,621 11,373 11,165 11,165 10,176
6,922 | 3,122| 1,823 2,051 2,696| 1,004| 1,206| 1,861| 2,994| 3,510
11 73 162 77 115 93 79 74 63 67
................................... 17,757 | 14,507 | 12,348 | 12,822 | 14,352 13,618 12,658 | 13,100 14,222| 13,753
e BRA20)(4,7T8) (3,453)f(3,842)) | (4,530)) | (3,789 | (3,105)) | (3,697)f  (4.818) (5,271)
e GTODf(L738) (1,697 (1,723)]  (1,656)) | (1,592)f | (1,460)) | (L.277Df  (1,143) (995)
......................................... @) 62D e el o) a9y GIDf (838 (789 ... .(285)
@.543) (2.530) (2.419) (2.342)| (2.355) (2.210) (2,120 (2.054) (1.988)| (1.982)
e 870 f 4,843 ) 4,006 ) 4,151 5,082 5,812) 5,155 ) 5,234 5,484 5,220
(459) (670) (695) (688) (557) 698)| (1,209 (1,140) (1,009) (988)
...................................... 311 | 4,173 3,311| 3,463 4475|4614 3,046 4,00a| 4,45 4,232
........................................ 1,017) ....9%6) .1,018] 1,043 983 873 821 29 690 268
1 1
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HEC
10
12 31

793 477 278 42
........................................ 882 1045 887 809 593 648 454 580 668 615
1,042 596 616 641 539 784 1,034 314 352 241

...................................... sl el awl sl es| enl eu) | es)| szl o2
288 284 296 297 314 340 361 357 361 356
...................................... e I e )
oo 28222 L o o L L
324 33 51 297 33 1,658 310 6,155 4,629 1,060

(149) (506) (541) (577) (137) (214) (351) (360) (219) (340)
(10,838)| (10,622)| (9,930) (14,207 (8,039) (9.611) (11,037) (9.062)] (6.110) (2,924)
.605) (8,286) (8,222)] (12,035) (5,993) (5.877)| (8,524) (870) 581 189

59,274 53,187 49,996 43,248 46,892 46,049 42,935 49,506 50,799 50,182

(1,430)] (1,314) (955), (747)

(53,752) (47,925) (45,463)| (38,364) (42,769)| (41,667 (38,831) (46,100) (47,129)| (37.872)

©72)| (1,050) (698) (848) (620) (316) @) (204) (288) (36)
(13) @ ®) a4 ) @ @ @ ®3)
@n (14) (20) (16) (22) (18) 14 (10) ®)

1,756 1,666 1,427 1,259 1,125 [ 1,326 1,057 921 1,002 1,000
443 120 G1) 336 (61) 310 597 (141) (36) 15
4,610 4,097 3,807 4,006 3,475 4,047| 4,065| 3,191 3,377| 3,42
8,845
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GT57 L11 2022
GT57 2020 2021 3,272
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Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited
HK
Conyers Trust Company (Cayman) Limited HK

HK
HK

183 17 1712-1716
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong

KY1-1111 2681
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.0. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands

183 17 1712-1716
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen”s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong

CCASS
CCASS CCASS
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CCASS

HK

HK
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
38 59 131
23 103
KPMG 193
2023 31 1.00 17.01
2022 31 1.00

15.64
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HK
2022 12 31

2021 1 - 1
2021

2021 12 31 2022 1 - 1
2022

2022 12 31 1 - 1

174 178
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60,000 2021 57,000
752,564 2021 440,497 HK

383

2022 2021

12 31

135
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170 HK Electric Investments Annual Repert 2022

=
m Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited

Foi the year ended 31 December 2002
[Expressad in Hong Kong dolflars)

2022 2021

Mota 5 3

Revenue - -
Adiminktratig expenses -

Profit before taxation 4 = =

Income tanl 5 - e

Profit and total comprehensive income for the year

Thie mates on pages 174 (o 178 form pait of these inancial statements.
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. Fmancial Statements 171

Statement of Financial Position s
of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited

At 31 December 2022
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollam)
2022 2021
hate 5 b1
Current assets
Armsount due fram immediate holding company 1 1 1
Net assets 1 i
Capital and reserves
Share captal H 1 1
Resemves -
Total equity 1 1

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 14 March 2023

Wan Chi Tin Chan Loi Shun
Drecior [hrechor

The rates on pages 174 1o 178 form part of these financial statements
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172 HK Electric Investments Annual Repert 2022

= ' :
m Statement of Changes in Equity
of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited

Foi the year ended 31 December 2002
[Expressad in Hong Kong dolflars)

Share capital Reserves Tatal
s H 5

Balance a1 1 January 2021 I - I

Changes in equity for 2021

Profit and total comprebensive inoome for the year - - =

Balance at 31 December 2021 and 1 January 2022 1 - 1
Changes in equity for 2022;
Profit and total comprehenshe incame for the year - - -

Balance at 31 Decembaer 2022 1 = 1

The nates on pages 174 to 178 form part of these financial stalements.
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[ s RS

=
Cash Flow Statement i}
of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited

For the year ended 31 December 2022
{Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2022 021
5 3
Operating activities
Met cash generated from operating activities - -
Investing activities
Met cash wsed in bwesting acthitses - -
Financing activities

et cash wsed in financing activities o =

Met change in cash and cash equivalents = -
Cash and cash equialents at 1 lanuary - -

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December - -

The rates on pages 174 1o 178 form part of these financial statements
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174 HK Electric Investments Annual Repert 2022

-I Notes to the Financial Statements
of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited

(Expressed in Hong Kong dellars unless atharasise indicated)

1!

General information

HE Electric Investrnents Manager Limited {the *Cormpany ™) was incorperated in Hong Keang under the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance on 25 September 2013 and is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Power Assets, which is
incorparated in Hong Kong with its shars listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and tradid in the fomm of
Amarican Depositary Recipts on the OTC Markets Group Inc_ in the United States. The address of the registerad office and
the principal place of business of the Company B Hongkeng Becane Cenre, 44 Kennedy Road, Hong Kong.

The principal activity of the Company Is administering HEK Electric Investmenss (the "Trust"), In its capadity as
trustes-rranager of the Trust. The Trust was corstituted & a trust on 1 lanuary 2014 by a Hong Kong ki governed Trust
Deed entered in1o between the Company, as the rustee-manager of the Trust, and HK Electric Invesiments Limited.

The costs and expentes of sdministerng the Trst may be deducted from all praperty and rights of any kind whatsomer
which are held on trust for the registered hotders of units of the Trust but, commensurate with its specific and imited role,
the Company will not recene any fee for administaning the Trust

Significant accounting policies

{a) Statement of compliance

These financal statements hawe been prepared in accordance with al applcable Homg Kong Financiad Reporting
Standards (“HEFRSs" ), whach is a collective 1erm that incluces all applicable indaidual Hong Kong Financlal Reporting
Standards, Hang Kang Accounting Standards {*HEAS:™) and Interpretations lssued by the Hong Kong Institute

of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA”), accounting principles genesally accepted in Hong Kong and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companées Crdinance. These financial statements also comply with the agplicable
dnclossre provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, A
surnmary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Company is 521 out below,

The HKIZPA has issued a number of amendments 1o HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early adoption for
the cunrent accounting pariod of the Comaany. Note 3 provides information on any changes in scoounting policies
nesulleng from initlad appecation of these developments 1o the extend that they are relevant 1o the Company for the
curtent and phor accounting periods reflected in these financial statements
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(b} Basis of preparation and presentation of the financial statements

{d)

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements & the hstorical cost basis

The preparation of fnancial statements i conformaly with HEFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of potces and reported amouwnts of assets, Kabilities, incomse
and expenses. The estimates snd msociated sssumptions ane based on histonical expenence and vasious cther factors
that are bebeved 1o be reasonzbée under the croumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
jegements about carrying values of assets and abilities that are not readly apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Thee estimates and underlying assurmgtons are reviewed on an ongoeng basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
fecagnsed mn the penod In which the edtimate Is reveed IF the revision alfects only that penod, of & the perisd af the
reyision and fulure penods iT the revision affects both current and future pericds

The Trusi Deed reguires the Company {on behalf of the Trust) to distribute 1009 of the chvidends, distributions and
other armounts received n respect of the ondnary shates from MK Electric imestments Limited, aftes deduction of all
amounts parmitted to be deducted or paad under the Trust Deed.

In accordance with the Trust Deed, a distribubions statement shall be included in the financial statements of the
Company, As the detas of the distebuton has already been presented m nodie 14 1o the consolidated finanoial

staternents of the Trust and of HE Electnic Investiments Limited en page 121, no distibutions statement s tharefore
presented in these financial statements.

Cash flow statement

The Company did not have any cash flows duting the currert and prior years nior did it have any cash or cash
equivalents at any point throughouwt the current and prior years.
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176 HK Efectric Investments Annual Repert 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements
of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited

(Expressad in Hong Kong dollars unless otheradse indicated)

2. Significant accounting policies {continued)

{d) Related parties
{il A person or a dhose member al that person's famsdy is related to the Compary if that person
{1} has control or joint control over the Company,
(2} has significant influance cver tha Company, o
(3 15 a member of the key management personnel of the Company or the Compary s parent.
(il Anentity i related to the Comparry if any of the Tollowing conditions apply:

{1} The entity and the Company are mambers of the same group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and felfow subsidiary is related to the olhars),

(2} One entity i & joint venlure or an associate of the other entity (or @ joint venture or an associate of a

member of a group of which the sther entity is a membaer),
(3} Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party
(4} One entity 5 o join venlure of a third entity and the cther entity 5 an assocate of the third entity,

(5} Tha ertity & a post-omipioyment benslit plan for the benefit of emplovess of sither the Compary of ah
entity related to the Company,

(B} The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in note 2(dii.

A person identified in note 2 1) has significant influence over the entity or i a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of 2 parent of the entity)

(B} The entity, of any member of a group of which 1t is a part, provides key management personnel serices
to the Cofmpany ar 1o the Comparny's parent.

Close membersof the family of a person are those family mermbers who may be expected 1o influence, or be
infiuenced by, that person in thewr dealings with the entity,
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Changes in accounting policies

The HEICPA has isswed a number of amendments to HEFRSs that are first effective for the curent accounting period of the
Company. The adoption of these amendments 1o HKFRS: has no matedal impact on the Company’s financial stalements.

The Company has not applied any new standard, amendment or iverpretation that s not effective for the cusrant
acounting perod,

Profit before taxation

Auditor’s remuneration of $60,000 (2021: §57,000) and all other expenses of the Compary which wera incusmed for the
achministering of the Tst of $752,564 (2021: 5440.497) for the year have been borne by HE Electn Investments Limited,
which has weamed its ight of recovery thereaf

Except for the above, the Company did not incur any administrative expenses during the current and prios years.

Income tax

Mo proviion for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in the financial statements for the current and pric: years as the
Comgany did not have any assessable profits.

Directors’ emoluments
Mo directors’ emoduments & dsclosed parsuant to section 383(1) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of

the Companies (Disckdure of mformation aboul Benafits of Directors) Regulation, a5 no fees or ather emoluments wire
pand fa the Dractors during the cwrent and prior years

Amount due from immediate holding company

Amaoaert due from immediate holding company is unsacured, interest-free and repayable on demand,

Share capital
2022 2021
Number of Murrber of
shares 5 shares 3
Ordinary shares, Bsued and fully paid:
Ar 1 lameary and 31 Decambar g 1 1 1

In accordance with section 135 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, the ordinary shares of the Company do not have
i par vale.
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|78 HK Electric Investments Annual Repert 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements

of

HK Electric Investments Manager Limited

(Expressad in Hong Kong dollars unless otheradse indicated)

10.

11.

12.

13.

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Company when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's abdity 1o continuee as

a going concern, s that it can continue to provide returns for the sole member and benefits for other stakeholders. As
the Company is part of a larger group, the Company™s sources of addtianal capinal and pohicies for distribution of excess
capital may also be affected by the groun's capital management objectives.

The Company defines ~capital® as including all components of equity. The Company actively and regulary reviews and
manages its capital structune to support |t fulure capital requirements and operations. The Company has a spedfic and
limited role 1o administer the Trust. All its capital requirernents are fully supparted by the ultimate holding company.

The Company was net subject to externally impasad capital requirements during the current and pricr years.

Immediate and ultimate controlling parties
AL 31 December 2022, the Directors corsider the immediate and utimate holding companies of thie Company 1o be

Sure Grade Limited and Power Assets which ane incorporated in the British Virgin lands and Hong Kong, respectively.
Power Assets produces financial staternents available for public use,

Financial risk management

The Company was not exposed to any significant credt, Lquidity, inferest rate and currency rsks in the normal course of its
business during the current and prior years.

Material related party transactions

Except fof the trarsactions and balsnces disclosed elnwhene in the lnanclal saterments, the Compaty did nol emter inta
material related party fransactions.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2022

Up fo the date of sue of these financial staterments, the HEICPA has issued a number of amendments 1o HEFRSs
which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2022 and which have not been sdopted in these financial
slalernents.

The Company is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendmeants is expected 1o be in the

perlad of inhlal apphcation. 50 far, it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely 1o have a significant impact on
the Comparny's results of aperations and financial position
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

[Expretsod i Hong Kong dollars

202 2020

Hote 5 L]

Revenue = &
A ministralive expenses =
Prafit bafore taxation 4 ==

Ircome tax g - -

Profit and total comprehensive income for the year

Thie notes on pages 178 o 182 form part of thess Rnancial statements.
174
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

A1 31 Destamit i
(Exprecsod i Hong Kong dollar)

2021 2020
hote 5 3
Current assets
Armount due from immediate holding company T 1 1
Mot assets 1 1
Capital and reserves
Shane cagetal & |
Fesenes = -
Total equity 1 1

Approved and authorned for issue by the Board of Directors on 15 March 2022

Wan Chi Tin Chan Lai Shun
Drector Director

The notes on pages 178 1o 182 lorm part of these financial stalements.
175
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

For the gpar ended 31 Dederrber 20
[Expretsad i Hong Kong dollars)

Share capltal Reserves Total
5 4 5
Balamce at 1 January 2020 1 - 1

Changes in equity for 2030;

Prafit and total compeehensive income for the year
Balance at 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021 1 - 1
Changes in eguity Tor 2021

Prefit and total comprehensiva ircome for the year - -

Balance at 31 December 2021 1 - 1

Thie notes on pages 178 o 182 form part of thess Rnancial statements.
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Financial Statements

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

For the yoar erded 31 December 20219
(Exprecsod i Hong Kong dollar)

2021 2020
5 3
Operating actlvities
Nt cash generated from oparating activitie -
Investing activities

Wi cash wsed In ivvesting actilies o

Financing activities
Net cash used in financing activities -

Het change in cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equavalems at T lanasary s

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 Decembar =

The notes on pages 178 1o 182 lorm part of these financial stalements.
177
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

[Expriciued i Hong Kong doflars unless otherase indicated)

1. General information

HE Electric Investrrents Manager Limnited (the “Cormpany ™) was incorporated in Hang Kang under the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance on 25 Sepltember 2013 and is an indirect whaolly-owned subsidiary of Power Assets, which is
incorporated in Hong Kong with its shares listed on The S1ock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and waded in the form of
Amarican Depositary Receipts on the OTC Markets Group Inc. in the United S4atas. The address of the registered otfica and
the prncipal place of busines of the Compary 5 Hongkong Electric Centre, 44 Konnedy Road, Hong Kong,

The pringipal sctivity of the Compary is sdminktering HEK Elactric imvestmonts (thi “Trust™), in its capacity a
trustee-manager of 1he Trust. The Trust was constituted as a trust on 1 January 2014 by a Hong Kong law governed Trust
Deed entered into between the Comparry, as the rustee-manager of the Trust, and MK Clectric Imvestments Limited,

Thee costs and expenses of administanng the Trust may be deducted from all property and nghts of any kind whatsomer
which are held on trust for the registered holders of units of the Trust but, commensurate with its specific and Imited role,
the Compary will rot receive any fee for administering the Trust,

2. Significant accounting policies

{a) Statemant of campliance

Thisse financial statements hawe bepn prepansd in accordance with all applcable Hong Kong Fnancal Reposting
Standards {"HEFRSs"), which is a collective 12rm that includes all spplicabla indnidual Hong Kong Financdal Reporting
Stanedards, Hong Kong Accounting Stardards { "HIKASS" ) and Interpretalons sumed by the Hong Kong nstitute

of Certified Public Accountants ["HEICPA™ ], accounting pinciples generally accepled in Hong Xong and the
requirernents al the Hong Kong Companies Ordenance. These financial statements also cormply with the apobcable
disclosuro provisions of tho Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A
summary of the significant accounding policies scopted by the Company s set out below.

Thiz HKICPA has ssued a number of amendments 1o HKFRS: that am Test sfective of available for sarly adoption for
the curent accounting period of the Compary. Mote 3 prosades information on any changes in accounting poicies
resulting from initial applcation of these developments to the extent that they are relevant 1o the Company for the
current and pror accoumnting perncds reflected in these financial statemants

477/525



()

(4]

(d)

EDINETOOOO
Oo0O0000000000000000o000000O0ondn(E30309)
Ooooooooooooboooononoad

Financial Statements

Basis of preparation and presentation of the financial statements

The rmeasurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to mace judgements,
estamates and assumptions that affect the application of pobes s reported amaunts of assets, kabilities, Incomss
and axpenses. The estimates and asiotiated assumptions are based on histoncal expenence and vamoars other factors
thait are befsved to be reasonable under the Crowmstances, the results of which form the basts of making the
jretgamants about carmyng values of asets and Rabilities that are not raadddy apparent from athos sookees. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are revsewed on an ongoéng basis, Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the penod in which the estimate is revited if tha revision alfacts only that pericd, or in the perod of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future pemods.

The Trust Deed requres the Company (on behalf of the Trust) to distrdwte 100% of the dividends, dstributions and
ather amounts recenved in respect of the ordanary shares from HE Electric vestments Limited, after deduction of all
amounts permitted 10 be deducted or pasd under the Trust Deed.

In accordance with the Trust Deed, a disteitcns staternent shall be included in the finanoal statements of the
Company. As the detads of the distrbution has already been presented in note 14 1o the consolbdated finandial

staternents of the Trust and of HK Elecine Imestmants Limited on page 123, no distnbutions statement is tharefore
presented in these Tnancial stalements.

Cash flow statement

The Company did not have any cash flows during the current and prioe years nor did it have any cash or cash
equivaients at any point throwghout the current and prior years,

Related parties
il A person of a close member of that persan’s family is related to the Company f that person;
(1) has control or joint control over the Company;

{2y has significant influenoe cver the Company; of

(3 1samember of the key management personnel of the Company or the Cormpany’s parent,

179
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180

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

(Expriciued i Hong Kong doflars unless othersse indicated)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(d) Related parties (continued)
{il}  An entity & related to the Company if any of the following conditions apply:

{1}  The entity and the Company are members of the same group {which means that each parent, subsidiany
and fellows subsidiary s related to the olhers),

(27 Oneentity 15 & jeint venture o an assockate of the other entity (or a joint venture o an asecate of a
member of a group of which ithe other entity is a member),

(3} Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party
(4} Ome entilty is a joint venlure of a third ertity and 1he other entity s an associale of the thid antity.

{8} The entity is a post-employment benelit plan for the benefit of employess of either the Company or an
entity related to the Company.

(&) The entity Is controlled or ointly controlled by a person identified in note 2{dii)

(7 A person identified in note 2{d)iN1) has significant influence over the entity or i5 a member of the key
management persannel of the entity {or of a parent of the entity)

(Bl The entity, or any member of a group af which it is a part, provides key management personnel senices
to the Company or to the Company's parenl

Close members of the famdy of a person ate those family members who may be expected 1o influence, or be
mfluenced by, that person m thesr dealings with the entity.

3. Changes in accounting policies

The HEICPA has issued a number of amendments to HEFRSs that are first effective for the current aoccounting period of the
Company, The adoption of these amendments 1o HKFRSs has no matenial impact on the Company’s financlal statements.

The Campany has not applied 2rmy new standard, amendmant or interpretation that i not effecthie far the current
accounting penad

4. Profit before taxation

Auditor's remuneration of $57,000 (2020; §57,000) and all ather expenses of the Company which were Incurred for the
acdrminstening of thwe Trust of §440,497 (2020: 3367274 for the year have been borme by HE Electric imastments Limitied,
which has waived its nght of recovery theraof,

Except for the above, the Company did not incur any admenistrative expenses dunng the current and pnor years.
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Income tax

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in the financal statamsnts for the curent and price ywears as the
Company dxd not have any assessable profits.

Directors' emoluments
No diectors’ emokements is disciosed pursuant 10 section 38301) of the Hong Kong Campanies Ordinance and Part 2 of

the Comganies (Disclosure of imformation about Benefits of Diectors) Regulation, as no fees or other emoluments were
paid to the Drectors during the ourment and prior years

Amount due from immediate holding company

Amgunt due from immedeate bolding company s unsecured, mienest-free and repayable on demand,

Share capital
2021 2020
Number Rumber
of shares 5 of shares 3
Ordinary thares, lisued and fully paid:
At 1 fanuary ard 31 December 1 1 1 1

In accordanoe with section 135 of the Hong Kong Companies Crdinance, the ondinary shares of the Company do not have
a par value.

Capital management

The peimary obiectives of the Company when managing capital are to satequard the Compary's ability to continue as

a going concern, so that it can continue 1o provide retumns for the sole member and benefits for other stakeholders. As
the Compary is part of a langer group, the Cempany’s sources of additional capital and policies for distribution of excews
cagwtal may abko be affected by the group’s capital management objectives.

The Company defimes “capdtal® as including all components of equity. The Company actively and regularly reviews and
manages its capital structure o support 15 futwe capital reqarrements and operations. The Compary has a specific and
limited role 1o administer the Trust. All its capliial requirerments are fully supported by the ultimate holding company,

The Company was not sulject to externally imposed capital requirernents dunng the curment and prior years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

(Expriciued i Hong Kong doflars unless othersse indicated)

182

10.

11.

12,

13.

Immediate and ultimate controlling parties
At 31 December 2021, the Directors corsider the immediate and ultimatle holding companies of the Company 1o be

Sure Grade Limited and Power Assets which are incorporated in the British Virgin lsland and Hong Kong, respectieely.
Posver Assets produces linancial staternents available for public use,

Financial risk management

The Company was not exposed to any significant credit, liguidity, interest rate and currency nsks in the normal cowrse of its
business during the current and prior years,

Material related party transactions

Except for the transactions and balances dsclosed dsewhene in the finanaal staterments, the Company did nat enter inta
matenal related party transacbons.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2027

Lip 1o the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments io HEFRSs
which arg not yet effecive foe the year ended 31 Decermber 2031 and which have not been adopted in these financal
saterments.

The Comipany is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments is expected 1o be in the

pencd of inial application. 5o far, it has concluced that the adeption of them s unlkely 1o have a significant impact on
thie Compary's results of operations and financial position,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE HOLDERS OF SHARE STAPLED UNITS OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS AND HK
ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(HK Electric Investments is a trust constituted under the laws of Hong Kong; HK Electric Investments Limited is incorporated in
the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of HK Electric Investments (the “Trust”), HK Electric Investments
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Trust Group”) and of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) set out on pages 90 to 171 (together referred to as the “consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company”). As explained in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company, the consolidated
financial statements of the Trust and of the Company together comprise the consolidated statement of financial position of the
Trust Group and of the Group as at 31 December 2021, the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement of the Trust Group and of the Group for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the Trust Group and of the Group as at 31 December 2021 and of the Trust Group’s and the
Group’s consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”)
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Trust Group and of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) together with any ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company in the Cayman Islands, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Existence and accuracy of property, plant and equipment

Refer to note 16 to the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company and the accounting policies 3(f), (g)
and (h)(ii).
The key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

A wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, The
Hongkong Electric Company, Limited (“HK Electric”),

Our audit procedures to assess the existence and accuracy
of property, plant and equipment included the following:

is engaged in the generation, transmission and
distribution of electricity in Hong Kong (the “Hong
Kong electricity business”), which requires substantial
capital investment in property, plant and equipment.

The Scheme of Control Agreement entered into by HK
Electric and the Government of the HKSAR provides
for HK Electric to earn a permitted return calculated
based on 8% of average net fixed assets. The
Development Plan under the Scheme of Control
Agreement governs HK Electric’s capital expenditure
on the Hong Kong electricity business over the Scheme
of Control Agreement period.

HK Electric’s property, plant and equipment is
specialised in nature and certain items are self-
constructed. The cost of self-constructed property,
plant and equipment comprises, inter alia, the costs of
materials and direct labour, overheads capitalised and
borrowing costs. The Directors have implemented
internal controls over the capitalisation of costs in
property, plant and equipment.

We identified assessing the existence and accuracy of
property, plant and equipment as a key audit matter
because property, plant and equipment is the most
significant asset of the Trust Group and the Group and
is critical to the operations of Hong Kong electricity
business and because, due to the terms and conditions
of the Scheme of Control Agreement, property, plant
and equipment is a key focus of management and the
users of the consolidated financial statements of the
Trust and of the Company.

obtaining an understanding of and assessing the
design, implementation and operating effectiveness of
key internal controls over the existence and accuracy
of property, plant and equipment;

assessing the Trust Group’s and the Group’s
capitalisation policy for expenditure relating to
property, plant and equipment with reference to the
requirements of the prevailing accounting standards;

selecting a sample items of property, plant and
equipment acquired and capitalised during the year
ended 31 December 2021 and inspecting relevant
underlying documentation to assess whether these
items met the criteria for capitalisation with reference to
the requirements of the prevailing accounting
standards and to evaluate the date on which costs
were capitalised;

assessing whether the additions to property, plant and
equipment for the year ended 31 December 2021 were
consistent with the Development Plan agreed between
HK Electric and the Government of the HKSAR which
governs the level of capital expenditure over a period
of time;

forming an expectation of the value of costs capitalised
for the current year based on the prior year's
capitalisation ratio and the level of capital work
undertaken during the current year, comparing our
expectation with the actual costs capitalised for the
current year and discussing with management the
nature of and reasons for any significant variances;
and

physically inspecting a sample of additions to property,
plant and equipment during the current year.
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Assessment of potential impairment of goodwill relating to the Hong Kong electricity business

Refer to note 17 to the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company and the accounting policies 3(e) and

(h)(i).
The key audit matter

The Company acquired the Hong Kong electricity
business operated by HK Electric from Power Assets
Holdings Limited in 2014. The goodwill arising on this
acquisition amounted to HK$33.6 billion.

Management assessed goodwill for potential
impairment as at 30 November 2021 by comparing the
carrying amount of the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated with the recoverable
amount determined by assessing the value-in-use
(“VIU") by preparing a discounted cash flow forecast.
Preparing a discounted cash flow forecast involves the
exercise of significant management judgement, in
particular in forecasting revenue growth and operating
profit and in determining an appropriate discount rate.

We identified the assessment of potential impairment of
goodwill relating to the Hong Kong electricity business
as a key audit matter because the carrying value of the
goodwill is material to the consolidated financial
statements of the Trust and of the Company and also
because management’s assessment of the value of the
future cash flows expected to be derived from the Hong
Kong electricity business involves certain critical
judgements in respect of the assumptions made which
are inherently uncertain and could be subject to
management bias.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our audit procedures to assess potential impairment of
goodwill relating to the Hong Kong electricity business
included the following:

evaluating management’s cash flow forecast by
comparing the assumptions adopted by management
with our understanding of the Hong Kong electricity
business and by comparing key assumptions and
estimates with relevant underlying documentation,
which included comparing future revenue growth and
operating profit with the Development Plan agreed
between HK Electric with the Government of the
HKSAR and comparing components of the discount
rate with market data;

evaluating management’s rationale for adopting cash
flow projections over a period greater than five years
with reference to the guidance in the prevailing
accounting standards;

engaging our internal valuation specialists to assess
whether the discount rate applied in the cash flow
forecast was within the range adopted by other
companies in the same industry;

performing sensitivity analyses on the discount rate
and terminal growth rate applied and the assumptions
for revenue adopted by management in the cash flow
forecast to assess the impact of changes in these key
assumption on the conclusion reached in management’
s impairment assessment and considering whether
there were any indicators of management bias in the
assumption adopted; and

comparing the actual results for the current year with
management’s forecasts for the previous year in order
to assess the historical accuracy of the management’s
forecasting process.
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Information other than the consolidated financial statements and auditor's report thereon

The Directors of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited (the “Trustee-Manager”, in its capacity as the trustee-manager of the
Trust) and the Directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company and
our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the consolidated financial statements

The Directors of the Trustee-Manager and the Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements of the Trust and of the Company that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company, the Directors are responsible for assessing
the Trust Group’s and the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Trust Group and the
Group or to cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors are assisted by the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Trust Group’s and the Group’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust Group’s and the
Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Trust Group’s and the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements of
the Trust and of the Company or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Trust Group and the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Trust Group and the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.
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We also provide the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or
safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Lee Wai Shun, Wilson.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

15 March 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SOLE MEMBER OF HK ELECTRIC INVESTMENTS MANAGER LIMITED

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited (the “Company”) set out on pages 174 to
182, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December
2021 and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”") and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon

The Directors of the Company (in its capacity as the trustee-manager of HK Electric Investments) and of HK Electric
Investments Limited are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information included in the
annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the
Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely
to you, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company'’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and

whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

507/525



EDINETOOOO
O00o0oOoooooooo00o0O00ooo0oboOo0noOo(E30309)

OoooO0O0ooO0oooooodood
We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant

audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

15 March 2022
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Holders of Share Stapled Units of HK Electric Investments and HK Electric Investments
Limited

(HK Electric Investments is a trust constituted under the laws of Hong Kong; HK Electric Investments Limited is incorporated in
the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of HK Electric Investments (the “Trust”), HK Electric Investments Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Trust Group”) and of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out
on pages 90 to 167 (together referred to as the “consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company”).

As explained in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company, the consolidated financial
statements of the Trust and of the Company together comprise the consolidated statement of financial position of the

Trust Group and of the Group as at 31 December 2022, the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement of the
Trust Group and of the Group for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the Trust Group and of the Group as at 31 December 2022 and of the Trust Group’s and the
Group’s consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and
have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Trust Group and of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) together with any ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company in the Cayman Islands, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Refer to note 16 to the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company and the accounting

policies 3(f), (g) and (h)(ii).

The key audit matter

A wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, The
Hongkong Electric Company, Limited (“HK Electric”), is
engaged in the generation, transmission and distribution
of electricity in Hong Kong (the “Hong Kong electricity
business”), which requires substantial capital investment
in property, plant and equipment.

The Scheme of Control Agreement entered into by HK
Electric and the Government of the HKSAR provides for
HK Electric to earn a permitted return calculated based
on 8% of average net fixed assets. The Development
Plan under the Scheme of Control Agreement governs
HK Electric’s capital expenditure on the Hong Kong
electricity business over the Scheme of Control
Agreement period.

HK Electric’s property, plant and equipment is
specialised in nature and certain items are self-
constructed. The cost of self-constructed property, plant
and equipment comprises, inter alia, the costs of
materials and direct labour, overheads capitalised and
borrowing costs. The Directors have implemented
internal controls over the capitalisation of costs in
property, plant and equipment.

We identified assessing the existence and accuracy of
property, plant and equipment as a key audit matter
because property, plant and equipment is the most
significant asset of the

Trust Group and the Group and is critical to the
operations of Hong Kong electricity business and
because, due to the terms and conditions of the Scheme
of Control Agreement, property, plant and equipment is a
key focus of management and the users of the
consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our audit procedures to assess the existence and
accuracy of property, plant and equipment included the
following:

obtaining an understanding of and assessing the
design, implementation and operating effectiveness
of key internal controls over the existence and
accuracy of property, plant and equipment;

assessing the Trust Group’s and the Group’s
capitalisation policy for expenditure relating to
property, plant and equipment with reference to the
requirements of the prevailing accounting standards;

selecting a sample items of property, plant and
equipment acquired and capitalised during the year
ended 31 December 2022 and inspecting relevant
underlying documentation to assess whether these
items met the criteria for capitalisation with reference
to the requirements of the prevailing accounting
standards and to evaluate the date on which costs
were capitalised;

assessing whether the additions to property, plant
and equipment for the year ended 31 December
2022 were consistent with the Development Plan
agreed between HK Electric and the Government of
the HKSAR which governs the level of capital
expenditure over a period of time;

forming an expectation of the value of costs
capitalised for the current year based on the prior
year's capitalisation ratio and the level of capital
work undertaken during the current year, comparing
our expectation with the actual costs capitalised for
the current year and discussing with management
the nature of and reasons for any significant
variances; and

physically inspecting a sample of additions to
property, plant and equipment during the current
year.
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Assessment of potential impairment of goodwill relating to the Hong Kong electricity business

Refer to note 17 to the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company and the accounting

policies 3(e) and (h)(ii).

The key audit matter

The Company acquired the Hong Kong electricity
business operated by HK Electric from Power Assets
Holdings Limited in 2014. The goodwill arising on this
acquisition amounted to HK$33.6 billion.

Management assessed goodwill for potential impairment
as at 30 November 2022 by comparing the carrying
amount of

the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated with the recoverable amount determined by
assessing the value-in-use (“VIU") by preparing a
discounted cash flow forecast. Preparing a discounted
cash flow forecast involves the exercise of significant
management judgement, in particular in forecasting
revenue growth and operating profit and in determining
an appropriate discount rate.

We identified the assessment of potential impairment of
goodwill relating to the Hong Kong electricity business as
a key audit matter because the carrying value of the
goodwill is material to the consolidated financial
statements of the Trust and of the Company and also
because management’s assessment of the value of the
future cash flows expected to be derived from the Hong
Kong electricity business involves certain critical
judgements in respect of the assumptions made which
are inherently uncertain and could be subject to
management bias.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our audit procedures to assess potential impairment of
goodwill relating to the Hong Kong electricity business
included the following:

evaluating management's cash flow forecast by
comparing the assumptions adopted by
management with our understanding of the Hong
Kong electricity business and by comparing key
assumptions and estimates with relevant underlying
documentation, which included comparing future
revenue growth and operating profit with the
Development Plan agreed between HK Electric with
the Government of the HKSAR and comparing
components of the discount rate with market data;

evaluating management's rationale for adopting cash
flow projections over a period greater than five years
with reference to the guidance in the prevailing
accounting standards;

engaging our internal valuation specialists to assess
whether the discount rate applied in the cash flow
forecast was within the range adopted by other
companies in the same industry;

performing sensitivity analyses on the discount rate
and terminal growth rate applied and the
assumptions for revenue adopted by management in
the cash flow forecast to assess the impact of
changes in these key assumption on the conclusion
reached in management's impairment assessment
and considering whether there were any indicators of
management bias in the assumption adopted; and

comparing the actual results for the current year with
management's forecasts for the previous year in
order to assess the historical accuracy of the
management's forecasting process.
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Information other than the consolidated financial statements and auditor's report thereon

The Directors of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited (the “Trustee-Manager”, in its capacity as the trustee-manager of the
Trust) and the Directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company and
our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the consolidated financial statements

The Directors of the Trustee-Manager and the Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements of the Trust and of the Company that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company, the Directors are responsible for assessing
the Trust Group’s and the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Trust Group and the
Group or to cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors are assisted by the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Trust Group’s and the Group’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust Group’s and the
Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Trust Group’s and the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements of
the Trust and of the Company or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Trust Group and the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Trust Group and the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the
Company. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committees of the Trustee-Manager and of the Company, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Trust and of the Company of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Lee Wai Shun, Wilson.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

14 March 2023
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Sole Member of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of HK Electric Investments Manager Limited (the “Company”) set out on pages 170 to
178, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022, the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at

31 December 2022 and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and
have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon

The Directors of the Company (in its capacity as the trustee-manager of HK Electric Investments) and of HK Electric
Investments Limited are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information included in the
annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the
Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely
to you, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether

the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

14 March 2023
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